
Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON

Date/Time: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 @ 7:00 p.m.

Location: Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor)
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin

Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Tim Swadley, Sid Boersma, Michael Engelberger, Regina
Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Dennis Kittleson, Paul Lawrence, Tom
Majewski, Pat O’Connor, Tom Selsor, Scott Truehl

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A
QUORUM (EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are
unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via
email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us

CALL TO ORDER

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:

 Children’s Learning and Vision Proclamation

2. Minutes and Reports:
 Finance Committee (5/24/2016), Public Safety (5/25/2016), Landmarks Commission

(5/12/2016), Utilities Committee (6/14/2016), Cemetery Board (6/4/2013 & 6/9/2016),
Public Works Committee (5/3/2016), and Tree Commission (4/13/2016)

 May Treasurer’s Report
 Utilities Financials

3. Public Comment Period: (*Please note: Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s
agenda)

4. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Approval of June 14, 2016 Council Minutes
B. R-75-2016- Confirming the Mayor’s Committee Appointment of Dave Kalland to the

Stoughton Cemetery Board

OLD BUSINESS

5. O-10-2016- Amending Chapter 58 of the Stoughton Municipal Code – Public Nuisances
Public Nuisances affecting peace and safety; relating to bush, hedge and tree maintenance
(Public Safety Committee recommends approval 5-0)

SECOND READING

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below.



6. O-11-2016- Amending the City of Stoughton Municipal Ordinance Section 14-40(6)(b) -
Operation by licensee under Class A or B license; additional city regulations; relating to
outdoor consumption areas (Public Safety recommends approval 4-0)

SECOND READING

NEW BUSINESS

7. R-74-2016- Authorizing the publishing of the City of Stoughton Title VI Policy (Finance
Committee meets June 28, 2016)

8. R-76-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper City officials to approve the Stoughton
Utilities Wastewater Treatment Facility And Sanitary Sewer Collection System 2015
Compliance Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR) (Utilities Committee recommends
approval 5-0)

9. R-77-2016- Approving a Conditional Use Permit for James Brooks to operate an outdoor
commercial entertainment establishment (Military Style Obstacle Course) at 150
Business Park Circle, Lot 22 Business Park North, Stoughton, Wisconsin. (Planning
Commission recommends approval 5-0)

10. R-82-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the three year
extension of the Hamacher Lawn Care Service mowing contract for Riverside & Wheeler
Prairie Cemeteries. (Cemetery Board recommends approval 5-0)

11. R-78-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary
Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and a Special Event License to the Stoughton
Chamber of Commerce for the Coffee Break Festival. (Public Safety Committee
recommends approval 4-0)

12. R-79-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Outdoor
Consumption Permit to Vikester Holdings, LLC, Dave Eugster, agent, d/b/a The Nauti
Norske located at 324 S Water St (Public Safety Committee recommends approval 4-0)

13. R-80-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Class “B”
Fermented Malt Beverage & “Class C” Wine license to Paco’s Tacos, LLC, Celso Paco
Xelhua, agent, d/b/a Paco’s Tacos located at 135 W Main St, Suite # 107 (Public Safety
Committee recommends approval 4-0)

14. ADJOURNMENT

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate
aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By:
Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Tim Swadley





 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, June 28, 2016 @ 7:00 p.m. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Tim Swadley, Sid Boersma, Michael Engelberger, Regina 


Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Dennis Kittleson, Paul Lawrence, Tom 


Majewski, Pat O’Connor, Tom Selsor, Scott Truehl 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A 


QUORUM (EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are 


unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via 


email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1.        Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


 Children’s Learning and Vision Proclamation 


 


2. Minutes and Reports:  


 Finance Committee (5/24/2016), Public Safety (5/25/2016), Landmarks Commission 


(5/12/2016), Utilities Committee (6/14/2016), Cemetery Board (6/4/2013 & 6/9/2016), 


Public Works Committee (5/3/2016), and Tree Commission (4/13/2016) 


 May Treasurer’s Report 


 Utilities Financials  


 


 


3. Public Comment Period:  (*Please note:  Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s 


agenda) 


 


 


4. CONSENT AGENDA 


A. Approval of June 14, 2016 Council Minutes 


B. R-75-2016- Confirming the Mayor’s Committee Appointment of Dave Kalland to the 


Stoughton Cemetery Board 


 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


5. O-10-2016- Amending Chapter 58 of the Stoughton Municipal Code – Public Nuisances 


 Public Nuisances affecting peace and safety; relating to bush, hedge and tree maintenance 


 (Public Safety Committee recommends approval 5-0) 


         SECOND READING 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



mailto:lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us





 


 


6. O-11-2016- Amending the City of Stoughton Municipal Ordinance Section 14-40(6)(b) - 


 Operation by licensee under Class A or B license; additional city regulations; relating to 


 outdoor consumption areas (Public Safety recommends approval 4-0) 


         SECOND READING 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


7. R-74-2016- Authorizing the publishing of the City of Stoughton Title VI Policy (Finance 


 Committee meets June 28, 2016) 


 


8. R-76-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper City officials to approve the Stoughton 


 Utilities Wastewater Treatment Facility And Sanitary Sewer Collection System 2015 


 Compliance Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR) (Utilities Committee recommends 


 approval 5-0) 


 


9. R-77-2016- Approving a Conditional Use Permit for James Brooks to operate an outdoor 


 commercial entertainment establishment (Military Style Obstacle Course) at 150 


 Business Park Circle, Lot 22 Business Park North, Stoughton, Wisconsin. (Planning 


 Commission recommends approval 5-0) 


 


10. R-82-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the three year 


 extension of the Hamacher Lawn Care Service mowing contract for Riverside & Wheeler 


 Prairie Cemeteries. (Cemetery Board recommends approval 5-0) 


 


11. R-78-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary 


 Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and a Special Event License to the Stoughton 


 Chamber of Commerce for the Coffee Break Festival. (Public Safety Committee 


 recommends approval 4-0)  


 


12. R-79-2016-  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Outdoor 


 Consumption Permit to Vikester Holdings, LLC, Dave Eugster, agent, d/b/a The Nauti 


 Norske located at 324 S Water St (Public Safety Committee recommends approval 4-0) 


 


13. R-80-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Class “B” 


 Fermented Malt Beverage & “Class C” Wine license to Paco’s Tacos, LLC, Celso Paco 


 Xelhua, agent, d/b/a Paco’s Tacos located at 135 W Main St, Suite # 107 (Public Safety 


 Committee recommends approval 4-0) 


 


14. ADJOURNMENT 


 


Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 


aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: 


Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Tim Swadley 








 
 
 
 
 


 
 


August is Children's Vision and Learning Month 


WHEREAS, as children across the State of Wisconsin prepare for the start of another 
school year, many of them will begin their studies with undiagnosed and untreated vision 
problems; and 


 
WHEREAS, research shows that vision disorders are the number one handicapping 


condition of children. In fact, as many as one in four school age children have vision problems, 
according to the College of Optometrists in Vision Development; and 


 
WHEREAS, all children deserve the opportunity to learn and to achieve their full 


potential, and 
 


WHEREAS, for the above reasons, public awareness about learning related vision 
problems is necessary to ensure that young people receive the prompt vision treatment they need 
to enhance their lives; and 


 
NOW, THEREFORE, I , Donna Olson, Mayor of the City of Stoughton, in accord with the 
Office of the Governor of the state of Wisconsin, and in recognition of the importance of good 
vision to learning, do hereby proclaim August 2016 


 
Children's Vision and Learning Month 


and I encourage parents, educators, school nurses and all concerned adults to recognize the 
critical role good vision plays in the learning process and to work together to help prevent or 
reduce the impact untreated vision problems can have on our children's ability to read and learn. 
 
 


 
In testimony whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and 
caused the great seal of the city of Stoughton to be affixed 
this 28th day of June in the year Two thousand and 
sixteen. 
 


                


________________________________________ 
Donna Olson 


Mayor, City of Stoughton 








City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION TO THE STOUGHTON UTILTIES COMMITTEE


Authorizing and directing the proper City officials to approve the Stoughton Utilities Wastewater
Treatment Facility And Sanitary Sewer Collection System 2015 Compliance Maintenance Annual
Report (CMAR)


Committee Action: 5-0


Fiscal Impact: None.


File Number: R-76-2016 Date Introduced: June 28, 2016


WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the City of Stoughton for Stoughton Utilities to operate a
wastewater treatment facility and sanitary sewer collection system to serve customers within the City of
Stoughton, and


WHEREAS, Stoughton Utilities has prepared a 2015 CMAR in conformance with Chapter NR 208 of
the Wisconsin Administrative Code, and


WHEREAS, your Stoughton Utilities Committee met on June 20, 2016 to consider and approve the
Stoughton Utilities 2015 CMAR and recommends approval, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to approve the Stoughton Utilities 2015 CMAR as attached hereto as part
of this resolution and transmit the resolution and report to the Wisconsin Department of Natural
Resources.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







 
600 South Fourth Street 


P.O. Box 383 
Stoughton, WI  53589-0383 


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886 


 


Date:  June 14, 2016 


 


To:  Stoughton Utilities Committee 


 


From:  Brian G. Erickson 


  Stoughton Utilities Wastewater System Supervisor 


   


Robert P. Kardasz, P.E. 


  Stoughton Utilities Director 


 


Subject: Stoughton Utilities Wastewater Treatment Facility And Sanitary Sewer 


Collection System 2015 Compliance Maintenance Annual Report 


(CMAR). 


 


The attached CMAR has been completed as required by Chapter NR 208 of the 


Wisconsin Administrative Code.  It is requested that the Stoughton Utilities Committee 


review and approve the report and recommend it and the corresponding resolution to the 


Stoughton Common Council on June 28, 2016.  


 


Encl. 


 


cc: Sean O Grady 


 Stoughton Utilities Operations Superintendent 


 


 Brian R. Hoops 


 Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director 


 


 Kim M. Jennings, CPA 


 Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative Manager 


 


  


 







Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Stoughton Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:


5/2/2016 2015


Influent Flow and Loading


1. Monthly Average Flows and (C)BOD Loadings
1.1 Verify the following monthly flows and (C)BOD loadings to your facility.


Outfall No.
701


Influent Monthly
Average Flow, MGD


x Influent Monthly
Average (C)BOD


Concentration mg/L


x 8.34 = Influent Monthly
Average (C)BOD
Loading, lbs/day


January 1.0688 x 275 x 8.34 = 2,454
February 1.0271 x 258 x 8.34 = 2,209


March 1.0996 x 277 x 8.34 = 2,538
April 1.1753 x 268 x 8.34 = 2,626
May 1.1835 x 272 x 8.34 = 2,686
June 1.2266 x 251 x 8.34 = 2,572
July 0.9708 x 235 x 8.34 = 1,900


August 0.8693 x 260 x 8.34 = 1,882
September 0.9579 x 265 x 8.34 = 2,117


October 0.8999 x 257 x 8.34 = 1,929
November 0.9527 x 263 x 8.34 = 2,089
December 1.0242 x 244 x 8.34 = 2,087


2. Maximum Month Design Flow and Design (C)BOD Loading
2.1 Verify the design flow and loading for your facility.


Design Design Factor x % = % of Design
Max Month Design Flow, MGD 2.06 x 90 = 1.854


x 100 = 2.06
Design (C)BOD, lbs/day 2655 x 90 = 2389.5


x 100 = 2655


2.2 Verify the number of times the flow and (C)BOD exceeded 90% or 100% of design, points
earned, and score:


Months
of


Influent


Number of times
flow was greater


than 90% of


Number of times
flow was greater


than 100% of


Number of times
(C)BOD was greater
than 90% of design


Number of times
(C)BOD was greater
than 100% of design


January 1 0 0 1 0
February 1 0 0 0 0


March 1 0 0 1 0
April 1 0 0 1 0
May 1 0 0 1 1
June 1 0 0 1 0
July 1 0 0 0 0


August 1 0 0 0 0
September 1 0 0 0 0


October 1 0 0 0 0
November 1 0 0 0 0
December 1 0 0 0 0


 Points per each 2 1 3 2
 Exceedances 0 0 5 1
 Points 0 0 15 2


 Total Number of Points 17


17







Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Stoughton Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:


5/2/2016 2015


3. Flow Meter
3.1 Was the influent flow meter calibrated in the last year?


Yes Enter last calibration date (MM/DD/YYYY) 03/05/2015
No


If No, please explain:


4. Sewer Use Ordinance
4.1 Did your community have a sewer use ordinance that limited or prohibited the discharge of
excessive conventional pollutants ((C)BOD, SS, or pH) or toxic substances to the sewer from
industries, commercial users, hauled waste, or residences?


Yes
No


If No, please explain:


4.2 Was it necessary to enforce the ordinance?
Yes
No


If Yes, please explain:


Industry surcharging for high strength dischargers. Sump pump inspections. Amalgam
separator inspections and grease trap enforcement.


5. Septage Receiving
5.1 Did you have requests to receive septage at your facility?
Septic Tanks Holding Tanks Grease Traps


Yes Yes Yes


No No No


5.2 Did you receive septage at your faclity? If yes, indicate volume in gallons.
Septic Tanks


Yes gallons


No
Holding Tanks


Yes gallons


No
Grease Traps


Yes gallons


No
5.2.1 If yes to any of the above, please explain if plant performance is affected when receiving
any of these wastes.


6. Pretreatment
6.1 Did your facility experience operational problems, permit violations, biosolids quality concerns,
or hazardous situations in the sewer system or treatment plant that were attributable to
commercial or industrial discharges in the last year?


Yes
No


If yes, describe the situation and your community's response.


6.2 Did your facility accept hauled industrial wastes, landfill leachate, etc.?







Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Stoughton Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:


5/2/2016 2015


Yes
No


If yes, describe the types of wastes received and any procedures or other restrictions that were
in place to protect the facility from the discharge of hauled industrial wastes.


Total Points Generated 17
Score (100 - Total Points Generated) 83


Section Grade B







Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Stoughton Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:


5/2/2016 2015


Effluent Quality and Plant Performance (BOD/CBOD)


1. Effluent (C)BOD Results
1.1 Verify the following monthly average effluent values, exceedances, and points for BOD or
CBOD


Outfall No.
001


Monthly
Average


Limit (mg/L)


90% of
Permit Limit
> 10 (mg/L)


Effluent Monthly
Average (mg/L)


Months of
Discharge


with a Limit


Permit Limit
Exceedance


90% Permit
Limit


Exceedance
January 25 22.5 4 1 0 0
February 25 22.5 4 1 0 0


March 25 22.5 4 1 0 0
April 25 22.5 5 1 0 0
May 25 22.5 4 1 0 0
June 25 22.5 3 1 0 0
July 25 22.5 3 1 0 0


August 25 22.5 3 1 0 0
September 25 22.5 4 1 0 0


October 25 22.5 3 1 0 0
November 25 22.5 3 1 0 0
December 25 22.5 3 1 0 0


* Equals limit if limit is <= 10


Months of discharge/yr 12
Points per each exceedance with 12 months of discharge 7 3
Exceedances 0 0
Points 0 0


Total number of points 0
NOTE: For systems that discharge intermittently to state waters, the points per monthly
exceedance for this section shall be based upon a multiplication factor of 12 months divided by
the number of months of discharge. Example: For a wastewater facility discharging only 6 months
of the year, the multiplication factor is 12/6 = 2.0


1.2 If any violations occurred, what action was taken to regain compliance?


0


2. Flow Meter Calibration
2.1 Was the effluent flow meter calibrated in the last year?


Yes Enter last calibration date (MM/DD/YYYY)  3/05/2015
No 


If No, please explain:


3. Treatment Problems
3.1 What problems, if any, were experienced over the last year that threatened treatment?


None


4. Other Monitoring and Limits
4.1 At any time in the past year was there an exceedance of a permit limit for any other pollutants
such as chlorides, pH, residual chlorine, fecal coliform, or metals?


Yes  
No 


If Yes, please explain:







Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Stoughton Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:


5/2/2016 2015


4.2 At any time in the past year was there a failure of an effluent acute or chronic whole effluent
toxicity (WET) test?


Yes  
No 


If Yes, please explain:


4.3 If the biomonitoring (WET) test did not pass, were steps taken to identify and/or reduce
source(s) of toxicity?


Yes  
No 
N/A 


Please explain unless not applicable:


Total Points Generated 0
Score (100 - Total Points Generated) 100


Section Grade A







Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Stoughton Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:


5/2/2016 2015


Effluent Quality and Plant Performance (Total Suspended Solids)


1. Effluent Total Suspended Solids Results
1.1 Verify the following monthly average effluent values, exceedances, and points for TSS:


Outfall No.
001


Monthly
Average


Limit (mg/L)


90% of
Permit Limit
>10 (mg/L)


Effluent Monthly
Average (mg/L)


Months of
Discharge


with a Limit


Permit Limit
Exceedance


90% Permit
Limit


Exceedance
January 30 27 8 1 0 0
February 30 27 7 1 0 0


March 30 27 8 1 0 0
April 30 27 13 1 0 0
May 30 27 8 1 0 0
June 30 27 6 1 0 0
July 30 27 5 1 0 0


August 30 27 5 1 0 0
September 30 27 7 1 0 0


October 30 27 9 1 0 0
November 30 27 13 1 0 0
December 30 27 8 1 0 0


* Equals limit if limit is <= 10


Months of Discharge/yr 12
Points per each exceedance with 12 months of discharge: 7 3
Exceedances 0 0
Points 0 0


Total Number of Points 0
NOTE: For systems that discharge intermittently to state waters, the points per monthly
exceedance for this section shall be based upon a multiplication factor of 12 months divided by
the number of months of discharge.
 Example: For a wastewater facility discharging only 6 months of the year, the multiplication
factor is 12/6 = 2.0


1.2 If any violations occurred, what action was taken to regain compliance?


0


Total Points Generated 0
Score (100 - Total Points Generated) 100


Section Grade A







Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Stoughton Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:


5/2/2016 2015


Effluent Quality and Plant Performance (Phosphorus)


1. Effluent Phosphorus Results
1.1 Verify the following monthly average effluent values, exceedances, and points for Phosphorus


Outfall No. 001 Monthly Average
phosphorus Limit


(mg/L)


Effluent Monthly
Average phosphorus


(mg/L)


Months of
Discharge with a


Limit


Permit Limit
Exceedance


January 1.3 0.4 1 0
February 1.3 0.4 1 0


March 1.3 0.6 1 0
April 1.3 0.5 1 0
May 1.3 0.6 1 0
June 1.3 0.3 1 0
July 1.3 0.4 1 0


August 1.3 0.4 1 0
September 1.3 0.6 1 0


October 1.3 0.6 1 0
November 1.3 0.5 1 0
December 1.3 0.5 1 0


 Months of Discharge/yr 12
 Points per each exceedance with 12 months of discharge: 10
 Exceedances 0


 Total Number of Points 0
NOTE: For systems that discharge intermittently to waters of the state, the points per monthly
exceedance for this section shall be based upon a multiplication factor of 12 months divided by
the number of months of discharge.
Example: For a wastewater facility discharging only 6 months of the year, the multiplication factor
is 12/6 = 2.0


1.2 If any violations occurred, what action was taken to regain compliance?


0


Total Points Generated 0
Score (100 - Total Points Generated) 100


Section Grade A







Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Stoughton Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:


5/2/2016 2015


Biosolids Quality and Management


1. Biosolids Use/Disposal
1.1 How did you use or dispose of your biosolids? (Check all that apply)


Land applied under your permit
Publicly Distributed Exceptional Quality Biosolids
Hauled to another permitted facility
Landfilled
Incinerated
Other


NOTE: If you did not remove biosolids from your system, please describe your system type such
as lagoons, reed beds, recirculating sand filters, etc.
1.1.1 If you checked Other, please describe:


2. Land Application Site
2.1 Last Year's Approved and Active Land Application Sites
2.1.1 How many acres did you have?
2062.10 acres


2.1.2 How many acres did you use?
105.1 acres


2.2 If you did not have enough acres for your land application needs, what action was taken?


2.3 Did you overapply nitrogen on any of your approved land application sites you used last year?
Yes (30 points)
No


2.4 Have all the sites you used last year for land application been soil tested in the previous 4
years?


Yes
No (10 points)


N/A


0


3. Biosolids Metals
Number of biosolids outfalls in your WPDES permit:


3.1 For each outfall tested, verify the biosolids metal quality values for your facility during the last
calendar year.


Outfall No. 002 - SLUDGE
Parameter 80%


of
Limit


H.Q.
Limit


Ceiling
Limit


Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 80%
Value


High
Quality


Ceiling


Arsenic 41 75 <4.7 0 0
Cadmium 39 85 .99 0 0
Copper 1500 4300 400 0 0
Lead 300 840 28 0 0


Mercury 17 57 <1.4 0 0
Molybdenum 60 75 8.8 0 0


Nickel 336 420 17 0 0
Selenium 80 100 <6.6 0 0


Zinc 2800 7500 670 0 0


3.1.1 Number of times any of the metals exceeded the high quality limits OR 80% of the limit for
molybdenum, nickel, or selenium = 0
Exceedence Points


0     (0 Points)







Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Stoughton Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:


5/2/2016 2015


1-2   (10 Points)
> 2   (15 Points)


3.1.2 If you exceeded the high quality limits, did you cumulatively track the metals loading at
each land application site? (check applicable box)


Yes
No (10 points)


N/A - Did not exceed limits or no HQ limit applies (0 points)
N/A - Did not land apply biosolids until limit was met (0 points)


3.1.3 Number of times any of the metals exceeded the ceiling limits = 0
Exceedence Points


0     (0 Points)
1     (10 Points)
> 1   (15 Points)


3.1.4 Were biosolids land applied which exceeded the ceiling limit?
Yes (20 Points)
No  (0 Points)


3.1.5 If any metal limit (high quality or ceiling) was exceeded at any time, what action was taken?
Has the source of the metals been identified?


0


4. Pathogen Control (per outfall):
4.1 Verify the following information. If any information is incorrect, Contact Us.


Outfall Number: 002
Biosolids Class: B
Bacteria Type and Limit:
Sample Dates: 01/01/2015 - 12/31/2015
Density:
Sample Concentration Amount:
Requirement Met: Yes
Land Applied: Yes
Process: ANAER
Process Description: Two heated and mixed digesters at 95F for more


than 15 days.


4.2 If exceeded Class B limit or did not meet the process criteria at the time of land application.
4.2.1 Was the limit exceeded or the process criteria not met at the time of land application?


Yes (40 Points)
No


If yes, what action was taken?


0


5. Vector Attraction Reduction (per outfall):
5.1 Verify the following information. If any of the information is incorrect, Contact Us.







Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Stoughton Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:


5/2/2016 2015


Outfall Number: 002
Method Date: 12/31/2015
Option Used To Satisfy Requirement: INJ
Requirement Met: Yes
Land Applied: Yes
Limit (if applicable):
Results (if applicable):


5.2 Was the limit exceeded or the process criteria not met at the time of land application?
Yes (40 Points)
No


If yes, what action was taken?


0


6. Biosolids Storage
6.1 How many days of actual, current biosolids storage capacity did your wastewater treatment
facility have either on-site or off-site?


>= 180 days (0 Points)
150 - 179 days (10 Points)
120 - 149 days (20 Points)
90 - 119 days (30 Points)
< 90 days (40 Points)
N/A (0 Points)


6.2 If you checked N/A above, explain why.


0


7. Issues
7.1 Describe any outstanding biosolids issues with treatment, use or overall management:


none


Total Points Generated 0
Score (100 - Total Points Generated) 100


Section Grade A







Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Stoughton Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:


5/2/2016 2015


Staffing and Preventative Maintenance (All Treatment Plants)


1. Plant Staffing
1.1 Was your wastewater treatment plant adequately staffed last year?


Yes
No


If No, please explain:


Could use more help/staff for:


1.2 Did your wastewater staff have adequate time to properly operate and maintain the plant and
fulfill all wastewater management tasks including recordkeeping?


Yes
No


If No, please explain:


2. Preventative Maintenance
2.1 Did your plant have a documented AND implemented plan for preventative maintenance on
major equipment items?


Yes (Continue with question 2) 

No (40 points)



If No, please explain, then go to question 3:


2.2 Did this preventative maintenance program depict frequency of intervals, types of lubrication,
and other tasks necessary for each piece of equipment?


Yes
No (10 points) 


2.3 Were these preventative maintenance tasks, as well as major equipment repairs, recorded and
filed so future maintenance problems can be assessed properly?


Yes


Paper file system
Computer system
Both paper and computer system


No (10 points)


0


3. O&M Manual
3.1 Does your plant have a detailed O&M Manual that can be used as a reference when needed?


Yes
No


4. Overall Maintenance /Repairs
4.1 Rate the overall maintenance of your wastewater plant.


Excellent
Very good
Good
Fair
Poor


Describe your rating:







Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Stoughton Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:


5/2/2016 2015


We have very few equipment malfunctions. All equipment is entered into the maintenance
software system according to the manufactures recommendations. Maintenance logs and parts
are all entered into the data system as well.


Total Points Generated 0
Score (100 - Total Points Generated) 100


Section Grade A







Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Stoughton Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:


5/2/2016 2015


Operator Certification and Education


1. Operator-In-Charge
1.1 Did you have a designated operator-in-charge during the report year?


Yes (0 points) 
No  (20 points) 


Name: BRIAN G ERICKSON
Certification No:  28016


0


2. Certification Requirements
2.1 In accordance with Chapter NR 114.56 and 114.57, Wisconsin Administrative Code, what level
and subclass(es) were required for the operator-in-charge (OIC) to operate the wastewater
treatment plant and what level and subclass(es) were held by the operator-in-charge?


Sub
Class


SubClass Description WWTP OIC
Advanced OIT Basic Advanced


A1 Suspended Growth Processes X X
A2 Attached Growth Processes
A3 Recirculating Media Filters
A4 Ponds, Lagoons and Natural
A5 Anaerobic Treatment Of Liquid
B Solids Separation X X
C Biological Solids/Sludges X X
P Total Phosphorus X X
N Total Nitrogen
D Disinfection X X
L Laboratory X X
U Unique Treatment Systems
SS Sanitary Sewage Collection X NA NA NA


2.2 Was the operator-in-charge certified at the appropriate level and subclass(es) to operate this
plant? (Note: Certification in subclass SS, N and A5 not required in 2015 - 2016; subclass SS is
basic level only.)


Yes (0 points) 
No  (20 points) 


0


3. Succession Planning
3.1 In the event of the loss of your designated operator-in-charge, did you have a contingency plan
to ensure the continued proper operation and maintenance of the plant that includes one or more
of the following options (check all that apply)?


One or more additional certified operators on staff 
An arrangement with another certified operator 
An arrangement with another community with a certified operator 
An operator on staff who has an operator-in-training certificate for your plant and is expected to
be certified within one year
A consultant to serve as your certified operator 
None of the above (20 points) 


If "None of the above" is selected, please explain:


0


4. Continuing Education Credits
4.1 If you had a designated operator-in-charge, was the operator-in-charge earning Continuing
Education Credits at the following rates?
OIT and Basic Certification:







Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Stoughton Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:


5/2/2016 2015


Averaging 6 or more CECs per year. 
Averaging less than 6 CECs per year. 


Advanced Certification:
Averaging 8 or more CECs per year. 
Averaging less than 8 CECs per year. 


Total Points Generated 0
Score (100 - Total Points Generated) 100


Section Grade A







Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Stoughton Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:


5/2/2016 2015


Financial Management


1. Provider of Financial Information
Name:  Kim Jennings CPA


Telephone: 608-877-7415  (XXX) XXX-XXXX


E-Mail Address
(optional): kjennings@stoughtonutilities.com


2. Treatment Works Operating Revenues
2.1 Are User Charges or other revenues sufficient to cover O&M expenses for your wastewater
treatment plant AND/OR collection system ?


Yes (0 points) 

No (40 points)


If No, please explain:


2.2 When was the User Charge System or other revenue source(s) last reviewed and/or revised?
Year: 2015


0-2 years ago (0 points) 

3 or more years ago (20 points)

N/A (private facility) 


2.3 Did you have a special account (e.g., CWFP required segregated Replacement Fund, etc.) or
financial resources available for repairing or replacing equipment for your wastewater treatment
plant and/or collection system?


Yes (0 points) 


No (40 points) 


0


REPLACEMENT FUNDS [PUBLIC MUNICIPAL FACILITIES SHALL COMPLETE QUESTION 3]
3. Equipment Replacement Funds
3.1 When was the Equipment Replacement Fund last reviewed and/or revised?
Year:  2015


1-2 years ago (0 points)

3 or more years ago (20 points)

N/A


If N/A, please explain:


3.2 Equipment Replacement Fund Activity


3.2.1  Ending Balance Reported on Last Year's CMAR $ 1,153,490.00


3.2.2 Adjustments - if necessary (e.g. earned interest,
audit correction, withdrawal of excess funds, increase
making up previous shortfall, etc.)


- $ 24,647.00


3.2.3 Adjusted January 1st Beginning Balance $  1,128,843.00


3.2.4 Additions to Fund (e.g. portion of User Fee,
earned interest, etc.) + $  1,073.00


3.2.5 Subtractions from Fund (e.g., equipment
replacement, major repairs - use description box
3.2.6.1 below*) - $  0.00


3.2.6 Ending Balance as of December 31st for CMAR
Reporting Year $  1,129,916.00







Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Stoughton Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:


5/2/2016 2015


All Sources: This ending balance should include all
Equipment Replacement Funds whether held in a
bank account(s), certificate(s) of deposit, etc.


3.2.6.1 Indicate adjustments, equipment purchases, and/or major repairs from 3.2.5 above.


3.3  What amount should be in your Replacement Fund? $ 1,110,991.00
Please note: If you had a CWFP loan, this amount was originally based on the Financial
Assistance Agreement (FAA) and should be regularly updated as needed. Further calculation
instructions and an example can be found by clicking the HELP link under Info in the left-side
menu.


3.3.1 Is the December 31 Ending Balance in your Replacement Fund above, (#3.2.6) equal to, or
greater than the amount that should be in it (#3.3)?


Yes
No


If No, please explain.


0


4. Future Planning
4.1 During the next ten years, will you be involved in formal planning for upgrading, rehabilitating,
or new construction of your treatment facility or collection system?


Yes  -  If Yes, please provide major project information, if not already listed below.

No


Project
#


Project Description Estimated
Cost


Approximate
Construction


Year
1 Phase II Ammonia Removal Project:


This project might be permit driven and will include additional aeration and
anaerobic tanks along with new blowers.


2000 2022


2 West St sewer project. 253000 2022
3 Phase II Vernon St project and South St project. 720000 2020
4 Addtional sludge storage tank project. 900000 2022
5 Page St sewer project 168000 2022
6 Phosphorus Reduction Project. 906000 2024
7 2018 Sewer improvement project. Repalce sewer main and manholes on W. Main


St. From Page to Van Buren.
324000 2018


8 Main Building / Garage Addition and Remodel 1640000 2020
9 2019 Sewer project. Lowell St. From Monroe to Page 228000 2019
10 2019 Sewer Project. Monroe from Jefferson to Lowell 248000 2019
11 2020 Sewer Project. Prospect St. From Page to Grant 129000 2020
12 2017 Slip Lining project. Jefferson, Monroe alley and Mandt Park Way 100000 2017
13 2017 Sewer replacement of mains and manholes. Brickson, Manilla, Franklin, Giles


and Henry.
350000 2017


14 Van Buren St from Main St to Jackson St replace sanitary sewer mains, manholes
and laterals to park row. Clyde St from Van Buren to Madison replace 6" sewer
main, manholes and laterals to park row.


330000 2016


5. Financial Management General Comments







Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Stoughton Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:


5/2/2016 2015


Total Points Generated  -
Score (100 - Total Points Generated)  -


Section Grade  -







Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Stoughton Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:


5/2/2016 2015


Sanitary Sewer Collection Systems


1. CMOM Program
1.1 Do you have a Capacity, Management, Operation & Maintenance (CMOM) requirement in your
WPDES permit?


Yes
No


1.2 Did you have a documented (written records/files, computer files, video tapes, etc.) sanitary
sewer collection system operation & maintenance (O&M) or CMOM program last calendar year?


Yes (Continue with question 1)
No (30 points) (Go to question 2)


1.3 Check the elements listed below that are included in your O&M or CMOM program.
Goals


Describe the specific goals you have for your collection system:


Continue to replace manholes and sewer mains as outlined in our projects list. Sample and meet
with our industries on there discharge. set-up a grease trap program to inspect grease traps on
a more consistent basis. Continue to clean the entire city every three years and televise the
system over a ten year period. Continue to work our Mercury program.


Organization

Do you have the following written organizational elements (check only those that apply)?


Ownership and governing body description
Organizational chart
Personnel and position descriptions
Internal communication procedures
Public information and education program


Legal Authority
Do you have the legal authority for the following (check only those that apply)?


Sewer use ordinance Last Revised Date (MM/DD/YYYY)  12/9/2014
Pretreatment/industrial control Programs
Fat, oil and grease control
Illicit discharges (commercial, industrial)
Private property clear water (sump pumps, roof or foundation drains, etc.)
Private lateral inspections/repairs
Service and management agreements


Maintenance Activities (provide details in question 2)
Design and Performance Provisions



How do you ensure that your sewer system is designed and constructed properly?
State plumbing code
DNR NR 110 standards
Local municipal code requirements
Construction, inspection, and testing
Others:


Consulting Engineer reviews all of our sanitary sewer plans.


Overflow Emergency Response Plan:

Does your emergency response capability include (check only those that apply)?


Alarm system and routine testing
Emergency equipment 
Emergency procedures
Communications/notifications (DNR, internal, public, media, etc.)



Capacity Assurance:







Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Stoughton Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:


5/2/2016 2015


How well do you know your sewer system? Do you have the following?
Current and up-to-date sewer map
Sewer system plans and specifications
Manhole location map
Lift station pump and wet well capacity information
Lift station O&M manuals


Within your sewer system have you identified the following?
Areas with flat sewers
Areas with surcharging
Areas with bottlenecks or constrictions
Areas with chronic basement backups or SSOs
Areas with excess debris, solids, or grease accumulation
Areas with heavy root growth
Areas with excessive infiltration/inflow (I/I)
Sewers with severe defects that affect flow capacity
Adequacy of capacity for new connections
Lift station capacity and/or pumping problems


Annual Self-Auditing of your O&M/CMOM Program to ensure above components are being
implemented, evaluated, and re-prioritized as needed
Special Studies Last Year (check only those that apply):


Infiltration/Inflow (I/I) Analysis
Sewer System Evaluation Survey (SSES)
Sewer Evaluation and Capacity Managment Plan (SECAP)
Lift Station Evaluation Report
Others:


Sanitary Sewer System Study. Completed by our consulting engineers.


0


2. Operation and Maintenance
2.1 Did your sanitary sewer collection system maintenance program include the following
maintenance activities? Complete all that apply and indicate the amount maintained.
Cleaning 50   % of system/year


Root removal 1   % of system/year


Flow monitoring 0   % of system/year


Smoke testing 0   % of system/year


Sewer line
televising 3   % of system/year


Manhole
inspections 25   % of system/year


Lift station O&M 24   # per L.S./year


Manhole
rehabilitation 1   % of manholes rehabbed


Mainline
rehabilitation 1   % of sewer lines rehabbed


Private sewer
inspections 0   % of system/year


Private sewer I/I
removal 0   % of private services


Please include additional comments about your sanitary sewer collection system below:







Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Stoughton Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:


5/2/2016 2015


Consulting engineers completed a study of the collection system. We will use this data to assist
with future sanitary sewer projects. This study will be looked at every five years or if we think
there is a need to up date it before the five years.


3. Performance Indicators
3.1 Provide the following collection system and flow information for the past year.


36.52 Total actual amount of precipitation last year in inches


34.48 Annual average precipitation (for your location)


58 Miles of sanitary sewer


5 Number of lift stations 


0 Number of lift station failures 


0 Number of sewer pipe failures


4 Number of basement backup occurrences


24 Number of complaints


.856 Average daily flow in MGD (if available)


1.608 Peak monthly flow in MGD (if available) 


Peak hourly flow in MGD (if available)


3.2 Performance ratios for the past year:
0.00 Lift station failures (failures/year)


0.00 Sewer pipe failures (pipe failures/sewer mile/yr)


0.00 Sanitary sewer overflows (number/sewer mile/yr)


0.07 Basement backups (number/sewer mile)


0.41 Complaints (number/sewer mile)


1.9 Peaking factor ratio (Peak Monthly:Annual Daily Avg)


0.0 Peaking factor ratio (Peak Hourly:Annual Daily Avg)


4. Overflows


LIST OF SANITARY SEWER (SSO) AND TREATMENT FACILITY (TFO) OFERFLOWS REPORTED **
Date Location Cause Estimated


Volume (MG)


 None reported


** If there were any SSOs or TFOs that are not listed above, please contact the DNR and stop work
on this section until corrected.


5. Infiltration / Inflow (I/I)
5.1 Was infiltration/inflow (I/I) significant in your community last year?


Yes
No


If Yes, please describe:


5.2 Has infiltration/inflow and resultant high flows affected performance or created problems in
your collection system, lift stations, or treatment plant at any time in the past year?


Yes
No


If Yes, please describe:







Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Stoughton Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:


5/2/2016 2015


5.3 Explain any infiltration/inflow (I/I) changes this year from previous years:


Follows continue to decline do to our investment into the collection system.


5.4 What is being done to address infiltration/inflow in your collection system?


Replacement of our collection system manholes, sewer mains and inspections of sump pumps
and sanitary sewer mains.


Total Points Generated 0
Score (100 - Total Points Generated) 100


Section Grade A







Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Stoughton Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:


5/2/2016 2015


Grading Summary
WPDES No: 0020338


SECTIONS LETTER GRADE GRADE POINTS WEIGHTING
FACTORS


SECTION
POINTS


 Influent B 3 3 9
 BOD/CBOD A 4 10 40
 TSS A 4 5 20
 Phosphorus A 4 3 12
 Biosolids A 4 5 20
 Staffing/PM A 4 1 4
 OpCert A 4 1 4
 Financial  -
 Collection A 4 3 12


 TOTALS 31 121
 GRADE POINT AVERAGE (GPA) = 3.90


Notes:
A = Voluntary Range (Response Optional)
B = Voluntary Range (Response Optional)
C = Recommendation Range (Response Required)
D = Action Range (Response Required)
F = Action Range (Response Required)







Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Stoughton Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:


5/2/2016 2015


Resolution or Owner's Statement


 


Name of Governing
Body or Owner: Stouhton Cty Council


Date of Resolution or
Action Taken:


Resolution Number:


Date of Submittal:  
 


ACTIONS SET FORTH BY THE GOVERNING BODY OR OWNER RELATING TO SPECIFIC CMAR
SECTIONS (Optional for grade A or B. Required for grade C, D, or F):
Influent Flow and Loadings: Grade = B


Effluent Quality: BOD: Grade = A


Effluent Quality: TSS: Grade = A


Effluent Quality: Phosphorus: Grade = A


Biosolids Quality and Management: Grade = A


Staffing: Grade = A


Operator Certification: Grade = A


Financial Management: Grade = -


Collection Systems: Grade = A
(Regardless of grade, response required for Collection Systems if SSOs were reported)


ACTIONS SET FORTH BY THE GOVERNING BODY OR OWNER RELATING TO THE OVERALL
GRADE POINT AVERAGE AND ANY GENERAL COMMENTS
(Optional for G.P.A. greater than or equal to 3.00, required for G.P.A. less than 3.00)
G.P.A. = 3.90







 


DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, June 20, 2016 – 5:30 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Alderperson Michael Engelberger, Citizen Member David 


Erdman, Alderperson Greg Jenson, Citizen Member John 
Kallas, and Alderperson Tom Selsor. 


 
Excused: Mayor Donna Olson and Citizen Member Alan Staats. 
  
Absent: None. 
 
Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative Manager Kim 


Jennings, CPA, Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, 
P.E., Stoughton Utilities and WPPI Energy Energy Services 
Representative Cory Neeley, and Stoughton Utilities Water 
and Wastewater Operator/Meter Technician. 


  
Stoughton Utilities Wastewater Treatment Facility And Sanitary Sewer Collection 
System 2015 Compliance Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR): Stoughton Utilities 
Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the 2016 CMAR.  Discussion 
followed.  Motion by Alderperson Michael Engelberger, the motion seconded by Citizen 
Member David Erdman, to approve the 2015 CMAR, and recommend the approval of 
the 2016 CMAR and the adoption of the corresponding resolution at the June 28, 2016 
Stoughton Common Council Meeting.  The motion carried unanimously 5 to 0. 
 





		R-76-2016-2016-06-14 CMAR Resolution Final.pdf

		2016-06-14 CMAR Memo.pdf

		2016-06-14 CMAR Document.pdf

		Influent Flow and Loading

		Effluent Quality and Plant Performance (BOD/CBOD)

		Effluent Quality and Plant Performance (Total Suspended Solids)

		Effluent Quality and Plant Performance (Phosphorus)

		Biosolids Quality and Management

		Staffing and Preventative Maintenance (All Treatment Plants)

		Operator Certification and Education

		Financial Management

		Sanitary Sewer Collection Systems

		Grading Summary

		Resolution or Owner's Statement





		2016-06-20 Draft Utilities Committee Meeting Minutes CMAR Action.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Approving a Conditional Use Permit for James Brooks to operate an outdoor commercial 


entertainment establishment (Military Style Obstacle Course) at 150 Business Park Circle, Lot 22 


Business Park North, Stoughton, Wisconsin. 
 
Committee Action: 


 
Recommend Council approval 5 - 0 with the Mayor voting  


 
Fiscal Impact: 


 
None. 


 
File Number: 


 
R-77-2016 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
June 28, 2016 


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows: 


 


WHEREAS, on June 13, 2016 the City of Stoughton Planning Commission held a public hearing and 


reviewed the proposed conditional use permit request by James Brooks, for property located at 150 Business 


Park Circle, Lot 22 Business Park Circle, Stoughton, Wisconsin; and 


 


WHEREAS, the conditional use permit is requested to operate an outdoor commercial entertainment 


establishment for a military style obstacle course; and 


  


WHEREAS, the Business Park North Committee recommend approval of the conditional use permit; and 


 


WHEREAS, the Zoning Administrator has determined: 


 


 The proposed conditional use (the use in general and at the proposed specific location) is in harmony 


with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City of Stoughton comprehensive 


Plan and City zoning ordinance;  


 The conditional use in its proposed location and as depicted on the required site plan should not 


result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, 


environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-


way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist 


or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this 


chapter, the comprehensive plan, or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under 


consideration pursuant to official notice by the city of other government agency having jurisdiction 


to guide development; 


 The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and 


land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property; 


 The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by and will not 


impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 


public agencies serving the subject property; 


 The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh any and all potential adverse 


impacts of the proposed conditional use, after taking into consideration the applicant’s proposal and 


any requirements recommended by the applicant to ameliorate such impacts; and 


 


WHEREAS, failure to initiate the conditional use within 730 days of approval shall automatically constitute 


a revocation of the conditional use permit and any discontinuance of the conditional use for a period 


exceeding 365 days will automatically invalidate the conditional use; and 


 


 







WHEREAS, the Planning Commission and Common Council determined the proposed conditional use 


permit will not create undesirable impacts on nearby properties, the environment, nor the community as a 


whole; now therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the Conditional Use Permit request for 


James Brooks to operate an outdoor commercial entertainment establishment at 150 Business Park Circle, 


Lot 22 Business Park North, Stoughton, Wisconsin is hereby approved contingent on: 


 The use is limited to no later than 9:00 pm 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       


  


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


  


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote       
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


  


  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


  


 


 


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\Brooks 150 Business Park Circle CUP.doc 







PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission and Business Park North Committee will hold a Public
Hearing on Monday, June 13, 2016 at 5:30 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, in
the Council Chambers, Public Safety Building, 321 South Fourth Street, Second Floor, Stoughton,
Wisconsin, 53589, to consider a proposed Conditional Use Permit Application by James Brooks, for an
Outdoor Commercial Entertainment use (military style obstacle course) at 150 Business Park Circle,
Stoughton, Wisconsin. The property at 150 Business Park Circle is owned by Chad Strutzel, and is
more fully described as follows:


Parcel Number: 281/0511-051-2042-2,


STOUGHTON BUSINESS PARK NORTH LOT 22


For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at 608-646-
0421


Michael P Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published May 26, 2016 Hub and June 2, 2016 Hub


S:\MPS-Shared\Conditional Uses\Condtional Use Notices\Brooks - 150 Business Park North CUP Notice.doc







PRIMAL Strength and Fitness L.L.C.


MAKE STRONG HAPPEN


www.primalstrengthandfitness.com


150 Business Park Circle - Stoughton WI - Back Building - Unit 2 & 3


James Brooks: Owner 608-515-4057


primalstrengthjames @gmail.com


To: City of Stoughton - Zoning and Planning,


Re: Summary For Outdoor Entertainment Use at:


150 Business Park Circle - Stoughton WI 53589


Rationale:


A business partnership between PRIMAL Strength and Fitness LLC and C.A.S. Holdings will


expand the strength and fitness uses in the form of an outdoor obstacle course. We are


planning to begin the process of building an outdoor (non-permanent fixture) obstacle course in


the spring of 2016. This expansion will occupy approximately 5,000 sq feet behind the building


at 150 Business Park Circle. The owner of C.A.S. Holdings (Chad Strutzel) is a Military Veteran.


We plan to use the obstacle course to work with Wisconsin Veterans and create a “Safe Haven”


strength and training facility.


The proposed obstacle course will be specifically designed in a Military Style, as to allow Military


Veterans in addition to Disabled Military Veterans to practice in a safe environment. We hope to


pride ourselves on becoming a center for Military Veterans to train.


Intended Use:


The intended use is for strength and fitness training. We hope to serve the residents of


Stoughton by providing high quality, results-based strength and fitness programs for the


residents of Stoughton and their needs. Our use of this property will be a fantastic addition to


the neighborhood, by providing a local, privately owned, “small gym with big results,” culture.


We hope to be able to educate and serve the residents of Stoughton using a laser focus


approach to health and wellness.







PRIMAL Strength and Fitness L.L.C. 
We Prepare People for Life 


www.primalstrengthandfitness.com 


 
 
City of Stoughton Procedural Checklist for Conditional Use Review and 


Approval 
(Requirements per Section 79905) 


 
Prepared By: James R. Brooks 
Owner of: Primal Strength and Fitness LLC 
 
II c – A written description of the proposed conditional use describing the 
type of activities, buildings and structures proposed for the subject 
property and their general locations.  
 
Primal Strength and Fitness LLC is a privately owned fitness facility that offers a 
high quality environment and atmosphere for its members. Programs include but 
are not limited to: 
  


● Personal Training 
● Group Fitness Training 
● High School/College Athlete Training 
● Powerlifting Training 
● Bootcamps 
● Strongman 
● Competitive Events 


 
Company Location and Facilities: 
 
Primal Strength and Fitness LLC is located in Stoughton, WI in the Stoughton 
Business Park. The address is 150 Business Park Circle, units 2 and 3.   
 
Facilities and Services 
 
Primal Strength and Fitness LLC members will have access to the following 
strength training equipment: 
 


● Squat Racks 
● Benchpress benches 
● Deadlift Platforms 
● Dumbbells 
● Kettlebells 


150 Business Park Circle - Stoughton WI - Back Building - Unit 2 & 3 
James Brooks: Owner 608-515-4057 
primalstrengthjames @gmail.com 


 







PRIMAL Strength and Fitness L.L.C. 
We Prepare People for Life 


www.primalstrengthandfitness.com 


 
 


● Medicine Balls 
● Flat Benches 
● Lat Pulldown Machines 
● 45 pound Olympic bars 
● Olympic Weight Plates (various sizes) 
● Resistance Bands 
● Airdyne Bikes 
● Tires (various sizes) 
● Sledgehammers 
● Prowler 
● TRX Systems 


 
Competitive Edge: 
 
The competitive advantage of Primal Strength and Fitness LLC is the culture that 
is created in the facility. Members will feel safe to try new exercises, without the 
onlookers of commercial gym members. Members will feel safe to make 
mistakes and try again, with our “always do your best” motto. In addition, the 
owner and trainers have a wealth of knowledge, “time under the bar” and 
experience to help guide the inexperienced to the most experienced fitness 
enthusiast. We will also plan monthly seminars, focusing on specific movements 
such as, but not limited to: 
 


● Bench Press  
● Squat  
● Deadlift  
● Strongman  
● Martial Arts  
● Healthy Cooking 
● Weight Management 
● Circuit Training 
● Mud Run Training 


 
In Summary: 
 
Primal Strength and Fitness LLC continues to offer a wide variety of strength and 
fitness activities for the residents of Stoughton and surrounding communities.  
 


150 Business Park Circle - Stoughton WI - Back Building - Unit 2 & 3 
James Brooks: Owner 608-515-4057 
primalstrengthjames @gmail.com 


 







PRIMAL Strength and Fitness L.L.C. 
We Prepare People for Life 


www.primalstrengthandfitness.com 


 
 
II d   A site plan (conforming to the  requirements of Section 78908(3)) of 
the subject property as proposed for development OR if the proposed 
conditional use is a large development (per Sections 78205 (11)) or a 
group development (per Section 78205(12)) a proposed preliminary plat or 
conceptual plat mat be substituted for the required site plan, provided said 
plat contains all information required on said site plan per Section 78908.  
 
6. Projected number of residents, employees, and daily customers; 
 
RESPONSE: In the first year of operation, I (James R. Brooks) will be the sole 
employee of PRIMAL Strength and Fitness LLC. I do not project hiring any 
additional staff within year one.  
In response to daily customers: I project daily customers to range from 120 
within the working hours of the facility.  
 
7. Proposed amount of dwelling units, floor area, impervious surface area, 
and landscape surface area, and resulting site density, floor area ratio, 
impervious surface area ratio, and landscape surface area ratio; 
 
RESPONSE: There are two units leased at 150 Business Park Circle  Units 2 
and 3, consisting of approximately 2400 square feet.   
 
8. Operational considerations relating to hours of operation, projected 
normal and peak water usage, sanitary sewer or septic loadings, and traffic 
generation; 
 
RESPONSE: My hours of operation will be Monday → Friday 6:00 am → 9:00 
pm. Saturday and Sunday 8:00 am → 5:00 pm. I project the peak water usage to 
be between the hours of 3:307:00 pm. Similarly, I expect the traffic generation 
between 3:307:00 pm. 
 
9. Operational considerations relating to potential nuisance creation 
pertaining to noncompliance with the performance standards addressed in 
article VIII including street access, traffic visibility, parking, loading, 
exterior storage, exterior lighting, vibration, noise, air pollution, odor, 
electromagnetic radiation, glare and heat, fire and explosion, toxic or 
noxious materials, waste materials, drainage, and hazardous materials. If 
no such nuisances will be created (as indicated by complete and 
continuous compliance with the provisions of article VIII), then the 


150 Business Park Circle - Stoughton WI - Back Building - Unit 2 & 3 
James Brooks: Owner 608-515-4057 
primalstrengthjames @gmail.com 


 







PRIMAL Strength and Fitness L.L.C. 
We Prepare People for Life 


www.primalstrengthandfitness.com 


 
 
statement "The proposed development shall comply with all requirements 
of Article VIII." shall be provided; 
 
RESPONSE:  


A. I do not foresee any noncompliance issues with any of the performance 
standards in article VIII.  


B. The proposed development will comply with all requirements of Article VIII 
and conform to all operational consideration standards. 


 
 
10. Exterior building and fencing materials (sections 78716 and 78718); 
 
RESPONSE: All exterior building and fencing will be maintained by C.A.S. 
Holdings 
 
11. Possible future expansion and related implications for 1 through 10, 
above, and: Any other information pertinent to adequate understanding by 
the plan commission of the intended use and its relation to nearby 
properties. 
 
RESPONSE: A business partnership between PRIMAL Strength and Fitness LLC 
and C.A.S. Holdings will expand the strength and fitness uses in the form of an 
outdoor obstacle course. We are planning to begin the process of building an 
outdoor (nonpermanent fixture) obstacle course in the spring of 2016. This 
expansion will occupy approximately 5,000 sq feet behind the building at 150 
Business Park Circle. The owner of C.A.S. Holdings (Chad Strutzel) is a Military 
Veteran. We plan to use the obstacle course to work with Wisconsin Veterans 
and create a “Safe Haven” strength and training facility. The proposed obstacle 
course will be specifically designed in a Military Style,  as to allow Military 
Veterans  in addition to Disabled Military Veterans to practice in a safe 
environment. We hope to pride ourselves on becoming a center for Military 
Veterans to train.  
 
Other information: 
The intended use is for strength and fitness training. We hope to serve the 
residents of Stoughton by providing high quality, resultsbased strength and 
fitness programs for everypersons’ needs. Our use of this property will be a 
fantastic addition to the neighborhood, by providing a local, privately owned, 


150 Business Park Circle - Stoughton WI - Back Building - Unit 2 & 3 
James Brooks: Owner 608-515-4057 
primalstrengthjames @gmail.com 


 







PRIMAL Strength and Fitness L.L.C. 
We Prepare People for Life 


www.primalstrengthandfitness.com 


 
 
“small gym with big results,” culture. We hope to be able to educate and serve 
the residents of Stoughton using a laser focus approach to health and wellness.  
 
II e – Written justification for the proposed conditional use: 
Indicating reasons why the Applicant believes the proposed conditional 
use is appropriate with the recommendations of the City of Stoughton 
Comprehensive Plan, particularly as evidenced by compliance with the 
standards set out in Section 78905 (4) 
 
After careful review of the Comprehensive Plan of Stoughton,  (Amended June 
26, 2012) I (James R. Brooks; Owner of Primal Strength and Fitness LLC) 
believe that my business will indeed assist in the health and wellness of the 
residents in Stoughton.  
 
Trends and Inferences: 
 
Population Trends and Projections: The average increase in residents of 
Stoughton is projected to grow by 1.237% each year and reach a population 
growth of 16,798 by year 2025. 
 
Inference: with this expected population growth, the residents of the City of 
Stoughton will undoubtedly seek ways to serve their health and wellness needs, 
as more public health knowledge becomes available. It is apparent everywhere, 
from grocery stores to restaurants, that more public health knowledge is within 
reach. Within the City of Stoughton, Primal Strength and Fitness LLC will assist 
in giving residents a choice in how to best serve their strength and fitness needs.  
 
Demographic Trends: Using Table 3 on Page 9 of the Comprehensive Plan, it 
is noted that the median age in 2000 of the residents of the City of Stoughton 
was older than the county but slightly younger than the state. The table further 
explains that the median age in the City of Stoughton was 35.2 in 2000 with a 
percentage of 28.3% under 18 and 52.8% female population. 
 
Inference and Planning: At Primal Strength and Fitness LLC we serve any and all 
populations and demographics. Most recently, the highest interest groups in our 
programs have been some of my peers (ages 3240) and youth athletes. We also 
have a program called “BarBelles.” Our BarBelles program is an all female 
powerlifting program that helps to break the gender bias of weight training. Our 
program has recently generated a high interest level with many of our potential 


150 Business Park Circle - Stoughton WI - Back Building - Unit 2 & 3 
James Brooks: Owner 608-515-4057 
primalstrengthjames @gmail.com 


 







PRIMAL Strength and Fitness L.L.C. 
We Prepare People for Life 


www.primalstrengthandfitness.com 


 
 
clients. In addition, we feel that many mid 3040 aged persons will be interested 
in our programs. I personally believe that public health knowledge is reaching out 
to many adults, which in turn will influence the residents of the City of Stoughton 
to reach out and find appropriate strength and fitness options. 
 


Community Survey – Page 11 
The most important reasons for living in the City of Stoughton: 


1. Small City Atmosphere 
2. Proximity to Relatives and Friends 
3. Affordable House or Lot 
4. Self Contained Full Service City 
5. Good Schools 


 
Inferences: From reading this section, it is apparent that the residents of the City 
of Stoughton value their community. One can also determine that once you live in 
Stoughton, you keep your commerce in Stoughton. One component of my 
business model is creating a culture of belonging. When you choose a 
membership at Primal Strength and Fitness LLC, you not only become a gym 
member, you become part of a strength community of support. Our name says it 
all: PRIMAL 
Powerful 
Respectful  
Intense 
Muscular  
Athletic  
Lifestyle 
It is clear that the residents of the City of Stoughton prefer a certain type of 
lifestyle in this community. Primal Strength and Fitness LLC will serve to create a 
community of health, strength and fitness within a community.  
 


Community Survey – Page 13 
Desired Types of New Commercial Development: 
When asked about new commercial development, 27% of the respondents 
indicated neighborhood commercial and office usage, while 22% indicated 
community commercial uses.  
 
Inferences: Almost half (49%) of the respondents indicated neighborhood and 
community use as the types of development desired. This demonstrates a need 
more a neighborhood fitness center that is based in a community. Again, as I 


150 Business Park Circle - Stoughton WI - Back Building - Unit 2 & 3 
James Brooks: Owner 608-515-4057 
primalstrengthjames @gmail.com 


 







PRIMAL Strength and Fitness L.L.C. 
We Prepare People for Life 


www.primalstrengthandfitness.com 


 
 
have expressed before, our gym and fitness facility will fit seamlessly within a 
community to provide the best health, strength and fitness opportunities for the 
City of Stoughton residents.  
 
Vision Setting Workshop – Page 15 
“Have Planned Controlled Development that Preserves Small Town Character” 
The residents of the City of Stoughton have expressed interest in business 
development that: “encourage more local businesses and communitywide 
activities.”  
 
Inferences: At Primal Strength and Fitness LLC, I vision our fitness facility 
working “hand in glove” with the community and forming partnerships with local 
businesses using our planned Obstacle Course program. In this program, we 
will partner with local City of Stoughton businesses and essentially become their 
Team Building and Training department by working with employees and creating 
healthy outcomes in a business setting. We also will work with local 
organizations and sponsor youth sports teams, hold quarterly fundraisers for 
local charities and work toward becoming an organization in the City of 
Stoughton that prides ourselves in helping others.  
 
III Justification of the Proposed Zoning Ordinance Amendment for 
Applicant Use 
 


1. How is the proposed conditional use (the use in general, 
independent of its location) in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City of Stoughton 
Comprehensive Plan, the Zoning Ordinance and any other plan, 
program or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 
the official notice by the city? 


 
Stoughton Comprehensive Plan – Page 20: 
 
Overall Planning Goals: 
 
Preserve and enhance Stoughton’s “small city” character and heritage 
 
Primal Strength and Fitness LLC is a privately owned fitness facility located in 
Stoughton Wisconsin.  Primal Strength and Fitness LLC is a small, 
noncommercial gym catering to the health and wellness needs of the people of 


150 Business Park Circle - Stoughton WI - Back Building - Unit 2 & 3 
James Brooks: Owner 608-515-4057 
primalstrengthjames @gmail.com 


 







PRIMAL Strength and Fitness L.L.C. 
We Prepare People for Life 


www.primalstrengthandfitness.com 


 
 
Stoughton, Wisconsin.  “We prepare people for life through a rigorous 
strength and fitness program.” Primal Strength and Fitness LLC’s focus is the 
“everyperson” of Stoughton and the outlying areas. The “everyperson” refers to 
anyone who may be curious about fitness, weight management, and weight 
training, but doesn’t know where to start. We offer a practical and safe approach 
to lifestyle change through strength and fitness.  In fact, our name says it all! 
PRIMAL is an acronym for:  


● Powerful 
● Respectful 
● Intense  
● Muscular 
● Athletic 
● Lifestyle 


 
2. How is the proposed conditional use, in its specific location in harmony 
with the purposed, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City of 
Stoughton Comprehensive Plan, the Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official 
notice by the city?  
 


Overall Planning Goals  
Page 20: City of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan 


We Will Maintain Quality Community Facilities and Services 
Vision:  
 
All Primal Strength and Fitness LLC members will train in a high quality, focused 
atmosphere based on a culture of health and wellness. Each member will 
develop the knowledge, skills and values necessary for life long health and 
wellness. The impact of our collective efforts will fundamentally impact the future 
of each member and their families.  
1.1 Core Values: 
  
At Primal Strength and Fitness LLC we practice a set of Core Values based on 
G.O.A.L.S 
 


● Go above and beyond: coaches, staff, and members put in whatever 
time it takes to get the job done. The number of hours put into 
development, exceed the hours on the job. We are committed to personal 
development each and every day with each and every member.  


150 Business Park Circle - Stoughton WI - Back Building - Unit 2 & 3 
James Brooks: Owner 608-515-4057 
primalstrengthjames @gmail.com 


 







PRIMAL Strength and Fitness L.L.C. 
We Prepare People for Life 


www.primalstrengthandfitness.com 


 
 
 


● Opportunities for teaching and learning: We are mindful of ways to 
capture a moment to foster a learning experience. We are very purposeful 
in the interactions with our members, making each interaction a purposeful 
opportunity for learning.  


 
● Always do your best: “I will not rest until my good is better and my better 


is best.” We strive for members to have the best experience possible. We 
ensure that we have high expectations for ourselves.  


 
● Lead by example: We model the type of behavior we expect to see from 


our members. We continually role model training sessions to create 
positive outcomes. We always set and model high expectations with each 
member. 


 
● Supportive environment: We create a culture that is driven by the needs 


of the members. Member needs become the focal point of planning as we 
plan with each member in mind.  Members are supported in their fitness 
and personal development.   


 
3. Does the proposed conditional use, in its proposed location and as 
depicted on the required site plan (see Section 78905 (3) (d)), result in any 
substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of 
the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 
improvements, public property or rights of way, or other matters affecting 
the public health, safety or general welfare, either as they now exist or as 
they may in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the 
provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any other 
plan, program, map ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to 
the official notice by the City or other governmental agency having 
jurisdiction to guide development?  
 
RESPONSE: The proposed conditional use (addition of an outdoor obstacle 
course)  does not result in any undue or adverse impact on nearby properties, 
character of the neighborhood or create any environmental or traffic factors. 
Furthermore, there will be no affect on any implementations of zoning 
ordinances. 


150 Business Park Circle - Stoughton WI - Back Building - Unit 2 & 3 
James Brooks: Owner 608-515-4057 
primalstrengthjames @gmail.com 


 







PRIMAL Strength and Fitness L.L.C. 
We Prepare People for Life 


www.primalstrengthandfitness.com 


 
 
The conditional use will positively affect the health and general welfare of the 
neighborhood by providing a hub for strength and fitness, in addition to helping 
business build team building through the use of an obstacle course team.  
 
4. How does the proposed conditional use maintain the desired 
consistency of land uses,  land use intensities and land use impacts as 
related to the environs of the subject property. 
 
RESPONSE: We (PRIMAL Strength and Fitness LLC in conjunction with C.A.S. 
Holdings) believe that the consistency of the land will be maintained and will 
create no impact on the environmental integrity of the land.  
 
 
5. Is the proposed conditional use located in an area that will be adequately 
served by and will not impose an undue burden on any of the 
improvements, facilities or utilities or services provided by public agencies 
serving the subject property?  
 
RESPONSE: The conditional use of an Obstacle Course will not pose an undue 
burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or services by public agencies. 
The utilities will be at a median or below what other similar businesses will use 
on a yearly basis.  


6. Do the potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use 
outweigh all potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional 
use (as identified in Subsections 78905(4)(b)1.5.), after taking into 
consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any requirements 
recommended by the applicant to ameliorate such impacts?  


 
RESPONSE: I do not foresee or predict any adverse impacts of the proposed 
conditional use. Infact, I predict that the public health benefits of this conditional 
use permit will greatly benefit the public health. Through careful strength and 
fitness programming, we hope to shape the way the City of Stoughton residents 
view fitness training.  
Thank you for the opportunity to share my information. Please let me know if you 
require any additional documentation or information.  
 
Sincerely, 
James R. Brooks 
Primal Strength and Fitness LLC 


150 Business Park Circle - Stoughton WI - Back Building - Unit 2 & 3 
James Brooks: Owner 608-515-4057 
primalstrengthjames @gmail.com 


 







Planning, Geophysical, Water Resources, Parcels











 


Planning
Sources: Esri, HERE, DeLorme, Intermap, increment P Corp.,
GEBCO, USGS, FAO, NPS, NRCAN, GeoBase, IGN, Kadaster NL,
Ordnance Survey, Esri Japan, METI, Esri China (Hong Kong),
swisstopo, MapmyIndia, © OpenStreetMap contributors, and the


Tax Parcels
June 8, 2016


0 0.2 0.40.1 mi


0 0.3 0.60.15 km


1:8,922


 
 



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 (608) 873-6619
www.cityofstoughton.com/planning fax: (608) 873-5519


May 23, 2016
James Brooks
140 Business Park Circle #1
Stoughton, WI. 53589


Dear Mr. Brooks:


I have completed a review of the proposed Outdoor Commercial Entertainment use at 140-150
Business Park Circle, Stoughton.


1. The property at 140-150 Business Park Circle is zoned PI – Planned Industrial. An amendment has
been recommended for approval by the Planning Commission to the Common Council to
conditionally allow outdoor commercial entertainment uses within the Planned Industrial zoning
district. If approved, outdoor commercial entertainment uses such as the proposed outdoor military
style obstacle course will be permitted as a conditional use within the Planned Business zoning
district. The conditional use process includes a public hearing/recommendation at a Planning
Commission meeting and Common Council approval/denial with or without conditions such as
hours of operation, lighting, landscaping, etc… The application and related materials have
been provided. The public hearing is scheduled for June 13, 2016 of which you will receive
notice.


2. The Comprehensive Plan, Planned Land Use Map designates this property as Planned Industrial
which is consistent with the zoning.


3. Outdoor commercial entertainment uses are described as follows: Outdoor commercial
entertainment land uses include all land uses which provide entertainment services partially or
wholly outside of an enclosed building. Such activities often have the potential to be associated
with nuisances related to noise, lighting, dust, trash and late operating hours. Examples of such
land uses include outdoor commercial swimming pools, driving ranges, miniature golf facilities,
amusement parks, drive-in theaters, go-cart tracks, and racetracks.


4. Regulations applicable to outdoor commercial entertainment uses are as follows:
a) Activity areas shall not be located closer than 300 feet to a residentially zoned property.


There are no residentially zoned properties closer than 300 feet.


b) Facility shall provide a bufferyard with minimum opacity of .80 along all borders of the
property abutting residentially zoned property (section 78-610). See a) above.


c) Activity areas (including drive-in movie screens) shall not be visible from any residentially-
zoned property. There are residentially zoned properties near the subject property, so
screening will be necessary to limit visibility from any residentially zoned property.


We will need details to confirm this requirement. See #6 below.







5. The parking requirement for an outdoor commercial entertainment use is one space per every three
persons at maximum capacity of the establishment. We will need details to confirm this
requirement.


6. The Business Park Covenants require outdoor storage to be visually screened from access streets
and adjacent property. Said screening shall form a complete opaque screen up to a point eight (8)
feet in vertical height. Outdoor storage shall be meant to include parking of company owned
vehicles. No storage shall be permitted between a street and the building line.


No materials, supplies or products shall be stored or permitted to remain on the premises outside a
permanent structure without prior written consent of the Business Park Committee.
We will need details to confirm this requirement.


If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-646-0421


Sincerely,
City of Stoughton


Michael P. Stacey


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


s:\planning\mps\property log folder\140-150 business park circle\brooks cup review letter 16.doc







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, June 13, 2016– 5:30 p.m.
Council Chambers, Second Floor, Public Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton WI.


Planning Commission Members Present: Mayor, Donna Olson, Chair; Michael Engelberger; Tom
Selsor; Mike Maloney and Matt Hanna.
Absent and Excused: Scott Truehl and Todd Krcma
Staff Present: Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: None
Guests: James Brooks; Kris Rosholt; Chad Strutzel and Ken Kluever Sr.


1. Call to Order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 5:35 pm.


2. James Brooks requests a conditional use permit to allow an Outdoor Commercial
Entertainment use at 150 Business Park Circle. (Military Style Obstacle Course).


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


James Brooks who is owner of the business stated he is available for questions.


Kris Rosholt stated he will be coaching individuals at the obstacle course.


Ken Kluever Sr. stated his only concern is any noise that will affect a future Martin Luther School on
their property directly to the west of the subject property.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Maloney questioned the daily operation plan for the obstacle course. James Brooks stated he is in the
process of developing a schedule but anticipates the peak hours to be 5:00 am to 6:30 am and 5:00 pm
to 8:00 pm.


Maloney questioned the schedule of the use during the year. James Brooks stated June through
September is anticipated.


Hanna questioned screening of the use and proposed lighting. Stacey stated 8-foot fencing is required
to screen the use. Chad Strutzel stated there will not be any lighting except the security lighting and
there are no plans to add lighting.


Selsor questioned the location of the use. Chad Strutzel stated it is behind the second building.


Selsor questioned outdoor lighting and whether there would be music. Chad Strutzel stated there
would be no sound system and no plans to add outdoor lighting.


Selsor questioned whether or not any weapons would be used. James Brooks stated there would not
be any weapons used.


Engelberger asked for an explanation of the submitted plan. James Brooks stated the plan could
change but it does represent the types of obstacles that would be used on the course.







Planning Commission Minutes
6/13/16
Page 2 of 2


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Planning Commission\2016\Planning 6-13-16.doc


Motion by Engelberger to recommend the Common Council approve the conditional use permit as
presented, 2nd by Hanna.


Selsor had further questions about the hours of operation, lighting and noise levels. Chad Strutzel
reiterated there would be no additional outdoor lighting added. James Brooks stated the hours are
conceptual at this point and will depend on the demand.


Selsor questioned if it would be a problem to limit the use to no later than 9:00 pm. James Brooks
stated that would not be a problem. Engelberger and Hanna accepted the friendly amendment to the
motion.


Engelberger questioned if there would be any conflicts with the Martin Luther Christian School use.
Stacey stated the use would be screened with an 8-foot fence and there is a 12-foot easement along the
rear property line for a buffer. Stacey stated staff is recommending approval.


Motion carried 5 – 0 with the amendment to limit the use to be no later than 9:00 pm.


3. Future agenda items.
Special meeting planned for July 5th to kick-off the Comprehensive Plan rewrite.


4. Adjournment. Motion by Engelberger to adjourn at 5:55 pm, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 5 - 0.


Respectfully submitted,


Michael P. Stacey







Business Park North Committee Minutes
Monday, June 13, 2016– 5:30 p.m.
Council Chambers, Second Floor, Public Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton WI.


Business Park North Members Present: Laura Trotter; Paul Lawrence; Greg Jenson; and Laurie
Sullivan
Absent and Excused: Rodney Scheel; David Wendt and Kate Schieldt
Staff Present: Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: None
Guests: James Brooks; Kris Rosholt; Chad Strutzel and Ken Kluever Sr.


1. Call to Order. Sullivan called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm.


2. Elect Business Park North Chair
Jenson nominated Lawrence as Chair. There were no other nominations. Nomination approved 4 – 0.


3. Elect Business Park North Vice-Chair
Trotter nominated Jenson as Vice-Chair. There were no other nominations. Nomination approved
4 – 0.


4. James Brooks requests a conditional use permit to allow an Outdoor Commercial
Entertainment use at 150 Business Park Circle. (Military Style Obstacle Course).
Lawrence introduced the request.


Stacey explained that Mr. Brooks made a request last month to amend the zoning ordinance to allow
outdoor commercial entertainment within the Planning Industrial District. A recommendation to
approve that amendment is on the Common Council agenda for Tuesday, June 14, 2016.


Stacey introduced James Brooks to explain the intent of the obstacle course outdoor use.


Mr. Brooks explained the use and the proposed layout of the obstacle course.


Motion by Sullivan to recommend the Planning Commission approve the conditional use permit
request as presented, 2nd by Lawrence. Motion carried 4 – 0.


5. Future agenda items.
None discussed.


6. Adjournment. Motion by Jenson to adjourn at 5:35 pm, 2nd by Lawrence. Motion carried 4 - 0.


Respectfully submitted,


Michael P. Stacey


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\BUSINESS PARK NORTH COMMITTEE\BPN 6-13-16.doc





		9-R-77-2016-Brooks 150 Business Park Circle CUP.pdf

		9-Brooks Conditional Use Request - Outdoor Commercial Entertainment.pdf






 
City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the three year extension of the 


Hamacher Lawn Care Service mowing contract for Riverside & Wheeler Prairie Cemeteries. 


 
Committee Action: Cemetery Board Committee – Motion carried 5-0 (Mayor voted yes) 


 
Fiscal Impact: $ 19,000 per year for three years 
 
File Number: 


 
R-82-2016 


 
Date Introduced 


 
June 28, 2016 


 
WHEREAS, a request was made from Hamacher Lawn Care Services, LLC to extend the mowing 


contract for Riverside and Wheeler Prairie Cemeteries for three years – 2017 to 2020 in the amount of 


$19,000.00 per year. 


 


WHEREAS, your Cemetery Board Committee met on June 9, 2016 to discuss and review the contract, 


 


WHEREAS, your Cemetery Board Committee recommends to approve the three year extension of the 


mowing contract for Riverside & Wheeler Prairie Cemeteries, 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby directed and authorized to approve the three year mowing contract (2017 – 2020) to Hamacher 


Lawn Care Services, LLC, 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 


 


S:\rjs\Resolutions\Public Works Resolution.docx 









		10-R-82-2016-2016 Resolution on Hamacher Cemetery Mowing Contract.pdf

		10-Hamacher Lawn Care Services Contract 2017-2020.pdf






 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” 


Retailer’s License and a Special Event License to the Stoughton Chamber of Commerce for the 


Coffee Break Festival. 
 
Committee Action: 


 
Public Safety recommends approval 4-0 


 
  
 
File Number: 


 
R-78-2016 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
June 28, 2016 


 
WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City to approve an Application for a Temporary Class 


“B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and a Special Event License to the Stoughton Chamber of Commerce 


for the Coffee Break Festival, 


 


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on June 22, 2016 to consider the terms of the 


Application for a Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and the Special Event License, and 


recommends approval, now therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby directed and authorized to execute the Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and 


Special Event License based on no fines or fees due to the City of Stoughton, attached hereto and 


incorporated as part of this resolution, between the City of Stoughton and the Stoughton Chamber of 


Commerce for the Coffee Break Festival. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 







CITY OF STOUGHTON 


S P E C I A L E V E N T L I C E N S E 
A P P L I C A T I O N 


F E E : $30.00 


pd. ^Ilu/iu 


Name Address Home Telephone # Work Telephone # 


Address Telephone # 


Type of event 


2 Outdoor CIl Indoor Parade 


Name of Event 


Date and time 


From 


To / I c j y Q O . ^ O / ^ ^Pr^ 


Location 


Will theW be ahy activity taking place that involves music, amplifiers, loudspeakers, etc? 


No Yes (attach additional sheet with description and times of activities) 


License applying for: $10.00 individually or for both i 


Temporary Class "B" beer 
2£jTemporary Class "B" wine 


Persons pn 
Name 


lit beverages and/or wine (attach additional sheet if necessary) 
Address Prior relevant experience(s) 


Him laHor 


feed Irotier 


A copy of the application or l icense of each person(s) who will be holding the beverage operator's l icense 
who requires the supervision of the sale of fermented malt beverages and/or wine. 


A list ot adjacent property owners and a copy ot the form used to notify them ot the event (outdoor event only) 


, LaorcL Trz>fh-r 
(applicant) 


agree to promptly pay the City for the City's 


charges incurred either in regulating this license or remedying any unsatisfactory post-event maintenance 
by t h e a b ^ named person or organization as required. 


^signature Date 


Cffice Use: Date Paid Amount Paid Receipt Number 
c:\users\biougnton_(jnamiDerv\ppuata\Locai\MicrosoTt\Windows\INet(Jache\(Jontent.Uutlook\/3J2XUyU\b>pecial 


Event Application 



lkropf

Text Box

     



lkropf

Text Box

       



lkropf

Text Box

       







APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY C L A S S " B T ' C L A S S B" RETAILER'S LICENSE 


See Additional Information on reverse side. Contact ttie municipal clerk if you fiave questions. 


FEE $ ' ^ ^ pd. bllb lib Application DateHJo/J^/L^S^O/(:> 


• Town • Village ^ C i t y of County of 2 ^ ^ ^ ^ -


The named organization applies for: {ct\eck appropriatidiox(es).) 


^ A Temporary Class "B" license to sell fermented malt beverages at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.26(6), Wis. Stats. 


^ A Temporary "Class B" license to sell wine at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.51(10), Wis. Stats. 


at the premises described below during a special event beginning/ jWiu^^0,^d)l^^ ending Uno.^^ f^O/Ja si'̂ d agrees 
to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances and regulations (sta<fi( fedeiral o/iocal) affecting t h e s S e o f f e m e n t e d m a l t beverages 
and/or wine if the license is granted. 


1. ORGANIZATION (checfc appropriate 6ox; Bona fide Club F] Church •Lodge/Society Q Veteran's Organization O Fair Association 


(3) Name S-foQfAjbA (iMmhpr of Cat^^<^r<Lje^ ' 
(b) Address . . ^ ^ Mcu\ S joQCP k T ^ ^ l x ^ / 6'3S^8 Y 


/ O . / ^ ^ • Town • Village [JrCity 


(c) Date organized / / y 7 
(d) If corporation, give date of incorporation 
(e) If the named organization is not required to hold a Wisconsin seller's permit pursuant to s. 77.54 (7m), Wis. Stats., check this 


box: • 


(f) Names and addresses of all officers: i ^ * , i /—j-t—r> 


President /^jj-ryty hritiMj^^ C^UrikBHAS, Afcf^cL WJ ̂  ^ S l T g 


dent Vice President C 7 o ^ C/OncJi^T^ 55SP> QcP Stb/ie fcO .SrgAF /ftw to>x̂ 35S*t 
Secretary A/ yf . 


Treasurer /(y.rx\Ah)[,V>f t\, I H. CU^rtSPn Stj XW/^^jl// k?>SY9~ 
(g) Name and address of manager or person in charge of aTfair: /L<7LJr/iL / ^ 7 ^ V } ^/^7^» fo-f/fit^ H^ ̂  //• 


2. LOCATION OF P R E M I S E S W H E R E B E E R AND/OR WINE WH-L B E SOLD: 


(a) Street number AjdndH < ^ / ^ ^ SioUf^^^ ^ 
(b) Lot ^ Block 


(c) Do premises occupy all or part of building? 


(d) If part of building, describe fully all premises covered under this application, which floor or floors, or room or rooms, license is to 
cover: 


3. NAME OF EVENT 


(a) List name of the event 


(b) Dates of event _ 


DECLARATION 


The OffiGer(s) of the organization, individually and together, declare under penalties of law that the information provided in this ^ p l i ^ t i o n 


is true and correct to the best of their knowledge and belief. 
er penalties of law that the information provided in this aDplmation 


' y\ ' ^y^Hwne of Organization) ^ ^ 1 


fir ^ ( s ^ 


(Signature/date) 


Officer 


Officer 


(Signature/date) 


Date Filed with Clerk 


(Signature/date) 


Date Reported to Council or Board 


Date Granted by Council 


AT-315{R.5-11) 


License No. 


Wisconsin Department of Revenue 



lkropf

Text Box

      



lkropf

Text Box

     



lkropf

Text Box

        







ACCORD C E R T I F I C A T E O F LIABILITY INSURANCE 
DATE (MM/ODfYYYY) 


6/16/2016 
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 


CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POUCIES 


BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 


REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 


IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must l>e endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 


the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 


certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 


PRODUCER 
R & S INSURANCE 


1520 Vernon S t ree t 


P.O. Box 608 
Stoughton WI 53589 


naSe**̂ ^ Holly Paulson PRODUCER 
R & S INSURANCE 


1520 Vernon S t ree t 


P.O. Box 608 
Stoughton WI 53589 


P l l , . EX.,: (608) 873-9258 ,608,873-33S5 
PRODUCER 
R & S INSURANCE 


1520 Vernon S t ree t 


P.O. Box 608 
Stoughton WI 53589 


A00RESS:Hollyer8-ins. com 


PRODUCER 
R & S INSURANCE 


1520 Vernon S t ree t 


P.O. Box 608 
Stoughton WI 53589 


INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC* 


PRODUCER 
R & S INSURANCE 


1520 Vernon S t ree t 


P.O. Box 608 
Stoughton WI 53589 INSURER A Acui ty 14184 
INSURED 
Stoughton Chamber Of Commerce Inc 


532 E MAIN ST 


532 E MAIN ST 


STOUGHTON WI 53589 


INSURERS: INSURED 
Stoughton Chamber Of Commerce Inc 


532 E MAIN ST 


532 E MAIN ST 


STOUGHTON WI 53589 


INSURER C: 
INSURED 
Stoughton Chamber Of Commerce Inc 


532 E MAIN ST 


532 E MAIN ST 


STOUGHTON WI 53589 


INSURER D: 


INSURED 
Stoughton Chamber Of Commerce Inc 


532 E MAIN ST 


532 E MAIN ST 


STOUGHTON WI 53589 
INSURERS: 


INSURED 
Stoughton Chamber Of Commerce Inc 


532 E MAIN ST 


532 E MAIN ST 


STOUGHTON WI 53589 INSURER F: 
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER<:l1612004163 REVISION NUMBER: THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES CF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 


INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 


INSR 
JJB. TYPE OF INSURANCE 


COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 


OCCUR CLAIMS-MADE 


GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: 


POLICY 
PRO
JECT LOG 


OTHER: 


PpUCy NUMBER 


K38702 


POLICY EFF POLICY EXP 
|>̂ M;pMYYYY)|(|IIIM<paYYYY) 


9/1/2015 9/1/2016 


UMITS 


EACH OCCURRENCE 
DAMAGE TO RENTED 
PREMISES (Ea occurrence, 


MED EXP (Any one pereon) 


PERSONAL & ADV INJURY 


GENERAL AGGREGATE 


PRODUCTS - CCMP/OP AGG 


COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT 
(Eaaccidenl, 


1 , 000 ,000 


100 ,000 


5,000 


1 ,000 ,000 


2 , 0 0 0 , 0 0 0 


2 , 0 0 0 , 0 0 0 


AUTOMOBILE LIABIUTY 1 ,000 ,000 


ANY AUTO 
ALL CNNED 
AUTOS 


HIRED AUTOS 


BODILY INJURY (Per person) 


SCHEDULED 
AUTOS 
NON-OWNED 
AUTOS 


K38702 9/1/2015 9/1/2016 BODILY INJURY (Per accident, 


PROPERTY DAMAGE 
(Per acadent, 


Underinsured motonst Bl split 100 ,000 


UMBRELLA UAB 


EXCESS UAB 


DED 


OCCUR 


CLAIMSJiilADE 


EACH OCCURRENCE 1 ,000 ,000 


AGGREGATE 1 ,000 ,000 


RETENTIONS K38702 9/1/2015 9/1/2016 
pEr 
STATUTE 


WORKERS COMPENSATION 
AND EMPLOYERS- UABIUTY y IN 
ANY PROPRIETCR/PARTNER/EXECLmVE 
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? 
(Mandatory in NH, 
If yes. describe under 
DESCRIPTION CF OPERATIONS below 


E L. EACH ACCIDENT 100 ,000 


K38702 9/1/2015 9/1/2016 E L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $ 100 ,000 


E L DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT 500 ,000 


DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached If more space is required) 


C i t y of Stoughton i s l i s t e d as 2 u i addi t ional insured on (Seneral L i a b i l i t y 


Event August 20th, 2016 


Coffee Breakfast 


Mandt Park, Stoughton WI. 


CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 


Cit:y of Stoughton 
381 E. Main S t 
Stoughton, WI 53589 


SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 


AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 


Mark Rostowfske 


ACORD 25 (2014/01) 


INS02S (?nianii 


© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 


The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 







A m p l i f i e d S o u n d a t C o f f e e B r e a k F e s t i v a l 


A u g u s t k\0^ ^o{(^ 


A DJ wil l be used from 9am to 3:30pm. Announcements will be made 
throughout the day. The DJ booth is in the middle of the park, away from 
housing structures. 


B e e r T e n t S e t - u p a t C o f f e e B r e a k 


A u g u s t - ^ ^ f 5 c : ; ? 0 ^ ^6/(. 


Beer wil l be sold from 9am to 4pm. 


A tent wil l be set up with 2 rows of snow fencing, six feet apart. A licensed 
bartender wil l be in the tent at all times. A wrist band wil l be given to those 
who have been carded. People wil l be allowed to take the beverages 
throughout the park. Signage in the tent and at the edges of the park wil l 
explain that beverages cannot be taken out of the park. 







y 
,•
 
A


:.
 :


 
••»


?...
., 


W
, 


F
or


tf
V


xi
y*


.;
*;


-.
: 


..>
-:;


,::
,;:


y:
V


,:V
 ,


 
: 


(tt
 


• 
• 


V
. 


•»
 ..


V
-,.


- 
-•• 


• 
-»


.lL
..t


fc
- 


<
r


?
l


• 
' 


• 
• 
, 


•
:
i
^


'
^


-
.
i
d


X
im


^
&


m
.
:
-
y


-
d


r
m


d
d


r
^
 


^m
H


^k
u^


m
 


s;
. 


L.'
.'-H


.--
:•.


••»
• 


: ,
„;


.„
.,„


.,,
, 


,S
 ,


 ..
G


**
«.


-tJ
J,


.„
 •
;•
 


.-
1


*
. 


A 
, 


-V
;p


v
:.


 
; 


fV
;,


 
•:


 :
 -


 A
i. 


XX
,,0


 
..•


iV
: 


i>
A.


'--
;n


'i''
.: 


/t
.V


'. 
i'


:j
 


f
r


- 
'•


••
•^


•R
r 


;-
 m


 
•• 


'•T
*.-


^ 
A


i d
dr


F
-,


 


it
p


;-
.;


;;
v
: 


-
T


 
r
 


• 
:v


"
'"


.,
 


T
 


V
: 
i.
 


' 
•>


'•
.:


. 
u


V
T


r 
-V


V
^O


ri
N


'O
ir


tr
tV


. 


^
ft


f'
|<


!i
?;


si
'j


V
:c


:v
i 


Is
-:


 T
-/̂


;̂-'
'••


«;
!<


! 
A


T
 


V
r 


^
fT


'.
;T


«
^


*
'^


^
*
A


iV
j,
V


' 
• 


.h
fv


fr
i^


fi
rt


fr
: 


"U
 


F;
 


• 
'
f 


•fc
i.,
 


y
 


-y
^d


y-
'y


.y
y^


 
p
yd


fd
'-


-;
M


:0
X


M
m


m
Z


y-
H


X
. 


: 
V


- 
. 


A
 
y


 
S


'. 
• 


. 
!f
y
-


yP
.'H


m
m


H
..^


S
x:


zx
fH


: 
. 


•'.
-'A


 t
 


dd
 \


 


: 
/:


•':
 >


• 


'•
S


d
yy


d
,0


):
M


 
d
vp


im
m


M
yy


''-
^ 


dm
 


.V
V


^
T


//
.l


;»
^


,S
t^


/,
..


' 


:
:


^
^


//
A


/r
A


a
5


/:
:


y
v


.^
 


-/
^


M
s
^


^
 


nd
yy


^M
dy


m
yy


^y
y^


-^
 •


 d
-y


dy
^r


A
py


 
y


 
/v


:-
-,


/-
 


i:
5


w
?


A
n


o 


V 
••


A
ff


'T
..


'"
^


''
-'


- 
' 


"
 
f 


• 
^ 


•'
 


• 
"


' 
• 


'f
 -


 
f 


• 
^


 
• 


T
5


/T
J


§
 


: 
A


 
''̂


^̂
'•̂
 


A
 :


:
/


;
' 


5
 :


f/
A


fo
if


jc
m


v 
w


!:
,'/


' 
„


:
/.


//
/,


./
•


/.
 


A
.'


'.
 


• 
A


. 
y
 


-:
- 


. 
.•
 


. 
y:


A
': 


' .
• 


.'*
y
 


yd
yy


yM
yy


 


/
•


T
;


:
>


^
,


r
v


^
T
 
v


#
 


-^
~


 '
•^


dy
y:


. .
,:^


.^
^.


 
:,,


._
^ 


^,
.^


 
.y


 
_


 
/.
 .
::


.v
:;


't
v,


 •v
:;:'̂


i:y
: 


'̂/'••
••//•


 :,/
ri.,.


 
,:
.y


.:
..,


./
:r


. 


A
. 


• 
:


-
y


,
; 


;
. 


.T
 


A
 


• 
• 


^
, 


: 
A


r
 


, 
r̂


 .
•
:
/,


,.
:
:
..


//
^


;
t-


a
-
-


•M
y
y
'W


k
'^


^
!H


^
^


 
; 


v
/t


A
:,


^
 


.
i


^
:


T
-


u
I


f
i


i
M


A
v


i
^


:
^


T
^


^ 


t:
'^


:5
 
- 


:f
.'


f 
f'^


^^
 


/
:
.
:
T


-
T


 
:.
::


vS
^^


^
 


•ft
 


K
u


/c
T
 


^
 


$e
 n


ot
e 


th
at


 th
e 


sta
rt


 o
f 


th
is


 ra
ce


 is
 n


ow
 in


 th
e 


M
an


dt
 P


ar
k 


Ba
As


eb
all


 d
ia


m
on


d.
 A


bo
, t


he
 I


 m
ile


 r
nn


 w
ill


 
th


e 
sa


m
e 


tim
e 


as
 th


e 
5k


 r
un


. 
T


he
 I


 m
ile


 r
un


 w
ill


 fo
llo


w
 th


e 
sa


m
e 


co
ur


se
 as


 th
e 


5k
 r


un
 b


ur
 w


ill
 go


 o
tit


 
an


d 
th


en
 tn


ri
i 


ar
ou


nd
 a


nd
 re


tu
rn


 to
 th


e 
fin


is
h 


lin
e.


 M
ar


ke
rs


/si
gn


s 
ot


i t
he


 ra
ce


 c
ou


rs
e 


w
ill


 sh
ow


 th
e 
I
 


rn
 a


ro
un


d-
po


in
t.*


* 









		11-R-78-2016-Coffee Break Festival Resolution.pdf

		11-Coffee Break Festival Application.pdf






R E S O L U T I O N O F T H E C O M M O N C O U N C I L 


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Outdoor Consumption Permit to Vikester 
Holdings, LLC, Dave Eugster, agent, d/b/a The Nauti Norske located at 324 S Water St 


Committee Action: Public Safety Recommends approval 4-0 


Fiscal Impact: 


File Number: R-79-2016 Date Introduced: June 28, 2016 


WHEREAS, the City Clerk's office has received an application for an Outdoor Consumption Permit to 
Vikester Holdings, LLC, Dave Eugster, agent, d/b/a The Nauti Norske located at 324 S Water St, and 


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on June 22, 2016 to consider the terms of the liquor 
license application and upon favorable recommendation from the Public Safety committee, recommends 
approval, now therefore 


B E IT R E S O L V E D by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 
hereby directed and authorized to issue an Outdoor Consumption Permit to Vikester Holdings, LLC, 
Dave Eugster, agent, d/b/a The Nauti Norske located at 324 S Water St 


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote 


Mayoral Aetion: Accept Veto 


Donna Olson, Mayor Date 


Council Action: Override Vote 







New Pennit City of Stoughton 
381 EMain St 


Renew Permit Stoughton WI 53589 608.873.6677 


Application for Outdoor Alcohol Consumption Permit 
Section 14-40(k)(6) 


Alcohol License holder: \/|bgj>/4L<^- A/o/At/i^5 ^ LL-C 


Doing Business as: 7^1 ^ Ha u, f' H o rs kc 


Street Address, City, State & Zip: -^^jf 5 q j A f c V $fv7 Shu^gyy, UJZ. 53^ ^9 


Contact Name: O^^^/i d. C c c j s f - e ^ Phone #: - z / 6 - C'i3 I 


Mailing Address: IJCfQ t V A / \ t O o g . ^ ^ V / ^357^ 


Type of Beverage License currently at this location: /^g^/^,^ /3^<r *' ^ e 


Square footage of indoor area: f^CO /~f-,. 


Proposed Outdoor Area (Description): -f^^^^j/ fc^^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ka^^ f^c(^< ^ 


Square footage of outdoor area: jZ^c^ ,^ laa.^k. ^^-e<it - (g. /<:?gy<::> r / * , 


Number of seats in outdoor area: >-j ̂  ^ c ^ C ^ 


Describe fencing: ~^ tOccrUu^ -fXuu:X 


How many feet to the closest structure used residentially? (0^Zo -ft - ^ jitx.^* j^u/^t^'^^^ 


Hours of Outdoor Operation: Sun. - Thur.: Fri. & Sat.: 


Other restrictions proposed by applicant: 


I declare imder penalty provided by law, that the forgoing is true and correct to the best of 
my knowledge, and that I will comply with all City Codes and Regulations in the conduct 
of my business. 


Applicant's Signature Date 


Received in the City Clerks Office: 


ignature Y Datp / 












 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage & “Class C” 


Wine license to Paco’s Tacos, LLC, Celso Paco Xelhua, agent, d/b/a Paco’s Tacos located at 135 W Main St, 


Suite # 107, Stoughton, WI 


  
Committee Action:       Public Safety Recommends approval 4-0 
 
Fiscal Impact:  


 
File Number: 


 
R-80-2016 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
June 28, 2016 


 
WHEREAS, the City Clerk’s office has received an application for a Class “B” Fermented Malt 


Beverage & “Class C” Wine license from Paco’s Tacos, LLC, Celso Paco Xelhua, agent, d/b/a Paco’s 


Tacos, and   


 


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on June 22, 2016 to consider the terms of the liquor 


license application and upon favorable recommendation from the Public Safety committee, recommends 


approval, now therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby directed and authorized to issue a Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage & “Class C” Wine license 


to Paco’s Tacos, LLC, Celso Paco Xelhua, agent, d/b/a Paco’s Tacos. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 







ORIGII^AL A L C O H O L B E V E R A G E R E T A I L L I C E N S E A P P L I C A T I O N . J t o ^ s W, SeNe;;^-erm,. NO,|F^N^umber: ^ , ^ ^ L ^ 


submit to municipe, Cer,. <«6#2?0^2^S(?a^1(?-0^ fV7^1 


1 For the fcense period beginning 


ending 


20 


20 n 


• Town of 


TO THE GOVERNING BODY of the: • Village of 


^ City of 


County of 


1. The named 


Aldermanic Dist. No. (if required by ordinance) 


LICENSE REQUESTED 


TYPE 
• Class A beer 


giClass B beer 


S^CIass C wine 


• Class A liquor 


• Class A liquor (cider only) 


n Class B liquor • Reserve Class B liquor 


• Class B (wine only) winery 


Publication fee 


TOTAL FEE 


FEE 


\ O O . C O 


N/A 


$ 


$ 


$ 
• INDIVIDUAL • PARTNERSHIP ^ L I M I T E D LIABILITY COMPANY 


• CORPORATION/NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION 


hereby makes application for the alcohol beverage license(s) checked above. , - . 


2. Name (individual/partners give last name, first, middle; corporations/limited liability companies give registered name): • I Q C J C ^ ^ S "/O^lCCff^ U L 


An "Auxiliary Questionnaire," Form AT-103, must be completed and attached to this application by each individual applicant, by each member of a 


partnership, and by each officer, director and agent of a corporation or nonprofit organization, and by each member/manager and agent of a limited 


liability company. List the name, title, and place of residence of each person. 


J Title ^ J Name j .̂ ^ Honw} Address / PogtOffite & Jip Code 


President/Member s.^/lCA^er X c W ^ u C U / X / ? tGrvfef dr. TilO^/ 
Vice President/Member 


Secretary/Member 


Treasurer/Member 


Agent • 0 ^ \ , t > t > y - ^ \ \ - \ a O - t 2 ? 0 2 . f = 6 r - c M y 2 - b Y 2 . i U r X . C ^ t p O \  | U 3 \ 


Directors/Managers 


Trade Name -men Business Phone Number 


Address of Premises • / ?5" W Ajcj^n S f ^ ^ h p i ^ ^ ^ ^ Post Office & Zip Code • 5 7 ^ ^ 9-


Is individual, partners or agent of corporation/limited liability company subject to completion of the responsible beverage server 


training course for this license period? H ^ e s • No 


6. Is the applicant an employe or agent of, or acting on behalf of anyone except the named applicant? • Yes 0 No 


-L,^^Does any other alcohol beverage retail licensee or wholesale permittee have any interest in or control of JW^Jsipass?.^ • Yes 0 ^ o 


/ 8 . / a ) Corporate/limited liability company applicants only: Insert state _ _ and r l a f e ' ^ / V I ' l ^ t registration. 


(b) Is applicant corporation/limited liability company a subsidiary of any other corporation or limited liability company? • Yes 


(c) Does the corporation, or any officer, director, stockholder or agent or limited liability company, or any member/manager or 


agent hold any interest in any other alcohol beverage license or permit in Wisconsin? • Yes 


(NOTE: All applicants explain fully on reverse side oftfiis form every YES answer In sections 5, 6, 7 and 8 above.) 


f oTPremises description: Describe building or buildings where alcohol beverages are to be sold and stored. The applicant must include 


L > ^ all rooms including living quarters, if used, for the sales, service, conaumotion. and/Qf-storaae*of alcohol beverages ^ d records. [Alcohpl beverages 


may be sold and stored only on the premises described.) 3 \C . ^ ^ " f ^ T O U , i IcU-Ih^ LOOU2JC-1»^ CJODLSL/\JL1^ 
Legal description (omit if street address is given above): -J VOQiAiLrrULAAjit-


j Z ^ o 


0 ^ N o 


10. 


11. 


12. 


(a) Was this premises licensed for the sale of liquor or beer during^the past license year?... 


(b) If yes, under what name was license issued? M̂ \iL)LA-t::> ̂  P i 2J) Cy— 
. ^ e s No 


Does the applicant understand they must file a Special Occupational Tax return (TTB form 5630.5) 


before beginning business? [phone 1-800-937-8864] IZfYes 


Does the applicant understand they must hold a Wisconsin Seller's Permit? 


[phone (608) 266-2776] J f Y e s 


14. Does the applicant understand that they must purchase alcohol beverages only from Wisconsin wholesalers, breweries and brewpubs?. Z^Yes 


13. 


• No 


• No 


• No 


READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the applicant states that each of the above questions has been truthfully answered to the best of the knowl
edge of the signers. Signers agree to operate this business according to law and that the rights and responsibilities conferred by the license(s), if granted, will not be assigned to 
another. (Individual applicants and each member of a partnership applicant must sign; corporate officer(s), members/managers of Limited Liability Companies must sign.) Any lack of 
access to any portion of a licensed premises during inspection will be deemed a refusal to permit inspection. Such refusal is a misdemeanor and grounds for revocation of this license. 


SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME 


this \  d a y  o f  ^ ^ X J K j i -


M y commission expires 


'•lerkmotary Public) 


(Officer of Corporation/Member/Manager of Limited Liability Company/Partr lity Company/Partner/Individual) 


(Officer of Corporation/Member/Manager of Limited Uabitity Company/Partner) 


(Additional Partner(s)/Member/Manager of Limited Liability Company if Any) 


TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK 


Date received and filed 1 I , 
with municipal clerk 1 5 I | I 2CJS^ 


Date reported to council/board Date provisional license issued Signature of Clerk / Deputy Clerk 


Date license granted Date license issued License number issued 


Signature of Clerk / Deputy Clerk 


AT-106 (R. 7-15) Wisconsin Department of Revenue 



lkropf

Text Box

             



lkropf

Text Box

       







S C H E D U L E F O R A P P O I N T M E N T O F A G E N T B Y C O R P O R A T I O N / N O N P R O F I T 


O R G A N I Z A T I O N O R L I M I T E D L I A B I L I T Y C O M P A N Y 


Submit to municipal clerk. 


All corporations/organizations or limited liability companies applying for a license to sell fermented malt beverages and/or intoxicating 


liquor must appoint an agent. The following questions must be answered by the agent. The appointment must be signed by the officer(s) 


of the corporation/organization or members/managers of a limited liability company and the recommendation made by the proper 


local official. 


I I Town 


To the governing body of: • v i l l a g e of f t r t"T5V-A^V\;-^;T:3Z\y of _ 


^ i t y 


T h e undersigned duly authorized officer(s)/members/managers o f . 
(registered name of corporation/organization or limited liability company) 


a corporation/organization or limited liability company making application for an alcohol beverage license for a premises known as 


appoints 
_ _ — - I I ' (name of ac ^ I I , (name of appointed agent) ^ j 


(tiome address of appointed agent) 


to act for the corporation/organization/limited liability company with full authority and control of the premises and of all business relative 


to alcohol beverages conducted therein. Is applicant agent presently acting in that capacity or requesting approval for any corporation/ 


organization/limited liability company having or applying for a beer and/or liquor license for any other location in Wisconsin? 


• Yes • T N O If so, indicate the corporate name(s)/limited liability company(ies) and municipality(ies). 


Is applicant agent subject to completion of the responsible beverage server training course? 0 Y e s • No 


How long immediately prior to making this application has the applicant agent resided continuously in Wisconsin? 'y/^^ 


Place of residence last year ' ' ^ jlO^ (^Qf.^ief (If. J4(ACI^^/^ WJ 5̂ 3 7^ V 
> H ^ ° r ?OiCjOh "ICiCO^ LLC 


/ (name of corooration/oraanization/limited liability company) 


^ y : (M^ 
(signature of Officer/Member/tAanager) 


And: 
(signature of Officer/Member/Manager) 


I, ^^6o Aelh L 
ACCEPTANCE BY AGENT 


I, i - ^ ^ t ^ O ^€lff(/LA , hereby accept this appointment as agent for the 
(print/type agent's name) 


corporation/organization/limited liability company and assume full responsibility for the conduct of all business relative to alcohol 


beverages conducted on the premises for the corporation/organization/limited liability company. 


Agent's age 37 


(signature of agent) (date) 


l l D l roM^ ^r.cJiXO/f \ ^ 7 7 ^ V Date of birth / / - / ^ - / ^ 


APPROVAL OF AGENT BY MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY 
(Clerk cannot sign on behalf of Municipal Official) 


hereby certify that I have checked municipal and state criminal records. To the best of my knowledge, with the available information, 


the character, record and reputation are s a t i ^ c t o r y and I have no objection to the agent appointed. 


Title Approved on ^ ' / ^ by (^^^^^A^^^-^^ 
(date) ^ ' i L . ^ \signature of proper local official) 


AT-104 (R. 4-09) Wisconsin Department of R e v e n u e 



lkropf

Text Box

         



lkropf

Text Box

          



lkropf

Text Box

      



lkropf

Text Box

       







A U X I L I A R Y Q U E S T I O N N A I R E 


A L C O H O L B E V E R A G E L I C E N S E A P P L I C A T I O N 


Submit to municipal clerk. 


Individual's Full Name (please print) (last name) (first name) 


^ome Niiress (street/route) . Post Office City . 


Home Phone Number Age Date of Birth 


(middle name) 


state Zip Code 


i4/7iy?7z)7 
Place of Birth 


U7 
The above named individual provides the following information as a person who is (check one): 


• Applying for an alcohol beverage license as an Individual. 


I I A member of a p a r t n e r s h i p which is making application for_an alcohol beveragejicense. 


(Name of Corporation. Limited Liability Company or Nonprofit Organization) 


I I A member of a p a r t n e r s h i p which is making application for an alcohol beveragejici 


(Officer/Director/tVember/Manager/AgAn'h 


which is making application for an alcohol beverage license. 


The above named individual provides the following information to the licensing authority: 


1. How long have you continuously resided in Wisconsin prior to this date? ^ ^ 7 
tevei 


2. Have you ever been convicted of any offenses (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages) for 


violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of any other states or ordinances of any county 


or municipality? O Yes 0 No 


If yes, give law or ordinance violated, trial court, trial date and penalty imposed, and/or date, description and 


status of charges pending. (If more room is needed, continue on reverse side of this form.) 


3. Are charges for any offenses presently pending against you (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages) 


for violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other states or ordinances of any county or 


municipality? • Yes 0TJo 
If yes, describe status of charges pending. 


4. Do you hold, are you making application for or are you an officer, director or agent of a corporation/nonprofit 


organization or member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for any other alcohol 


beverage license or permit? • Yes 0 No 


If yes, identify. 


(Name. Location and Type of License/Permit) 


5. Do you hold and/or are you an officer, director, stockholder, agent or employe of any person or corporation or 


member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for a wholesale beer permit, 


brewery/winery permit or wholesale liquor, manufacturer or rectifier permit in the State of Wisconsin? • Yes 0 ^ N o 


If yes, identify. 


(Name of Wholesale Licensee or Permittee) 


Named individual must list in chronological order last two employers. 


(Address By City and County) 


Employer's Name 


P i 2 7 / 1 y / n o ' s 


Employer's Address Employed From 


Employer's Name Employer's Address Employed From To 


The undersigned, being first duly sworn on oath, deposes and says that he/she is the person named in the foregoing application; that 


the applicant has read and made a complete answer to each question, and that the answers in each instance are true and correct. The 


undersigned further understands that any license issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wisconsin Statutes shall be void, and under 


penalty of state law, the applicant may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with this application. 


Subscribed and sworn to before me 


this \  day of V x r U L 


^-^ \jCiecSiJNotary Public) • 


My commission expires 


, 2 0 Up_ 


(Signature of Named individual) 


AT-103 (R. 8-11) 


Printed on 
Recycled Paper 


Wisconsin Department of Revenue 



lkropf

Text Box

          







W
I
S
C
O
N
S
I
N
 


S
E
L
L
E
R 


/
 
S
E
R
V
E
R
 
C
E
R
T
I
F
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
 


T
r
a
i
n
e
e
 
N
a
m
e
:
 
C
e
l
s
o
 
X
e
l
h
u
a
 


S
c
h
o
o
l
 
N
a
m
e
:
 
36
0t
ra
in
in
g.
co
m,
 
i
n
c
.
 


D
a
t
e
 
o
f
 
C
o
m
p
l
e
t
i
o
n
:
 
0
5
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
6
 


C
e
r
t
i
f
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
 
#
 
W
I
-
4
1
0
6
0
 


c
e
r
t
i
f
y
 
t
h
a
t
 
t
h
e
 
a
b
o
v
e
 
n
a
m
e
d
 
p
e
r
s
o
n
 


s
u
c
c
e
s
s
f
u
l
l
y
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 
a
n
 
a
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
 


L
e
a
r
n
2
S
e
r
v
e
 
S
e
l
l
e
r
/
S
e
r
v
e
r
 
c
o
u
r
s
e
.
 


C
O
M
P
L
I
E
S
 
W
I
T
H
 
W
I
S
C
O
N
S
I
N
 
S
T
A
T
U
T
E
S
 
1
2
5
.
0
4
,
1
2
5
.
1
7
,
1
3
4
.
6
6
 


C
o
r
p
o
r
a
t
e
 
H
e
a
d
q
u
a
r
t
e
r
s
 


1
3
8
0
1
 
B
u
r
n
e
t
 
R
d
 
.
 
S
u
i
t
e
 
1
0
0
 


A
u
s
t
i
n
.
 
T
e
x
a
s
 
7
8
7
2
7
 


P
.
 
3
0
0
-
4
4
2
-
1
1
4
9
 





		13-R-80-2016-Paco's Tacos License Resolution.pdf

		13-Paco's Tacos License Application.pdf






FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
May 24, 2016 – 6:00 p.m.
Council Chambers, Public Safety Building


Present:
Tim Swadley, Paul Lawrence, Regina Hirsch, Pat O’Connor, and Mayor Olson


Others Present:
Planning Director Scheel, Gary Becker, Linda Muller, Kay Davis, Sid Boersma, and
Michael Engelberger


Absent and Excused:
None


Call to order:
Chairperson Lawrence called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.


Communications:
Mayor Olson explained that the City will be starting the 2017 budgeting process soon.
She also encouraged the committee to find a way to meaningfully engage the
community in the budgeting process.


Reports: Contingency- April Treasurer’s Report
No action taken.


Finance Committee Minutes of May 10, 2016:
Motion by Swadley to approve the Finance Committee minutes of May 10, 2016,
second by Hirsch. Motion carried unanimously 5-0.


Resolution authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to assist local
efforts to establish an emergency family housing center by contributing $6,000 to
the Housing Advocacy Team of Stoughton to purchase consulting services for
the 2016 Dane County Housing Grant application, using 2016 contingency funds:
Mayor Olson explained that this resolution would allow $6,000 of City contingency funds
to be used for consulting service fees to draft a grant application for the 2016 Dane
County Housing Grant. Members of the Housing Advocacy Team of Stoughton (HATS)
addressed the committee and explained that, if the team were to receive this grant, they
would purchase a home and use it to help those who are homeless. They further
explained that it would be used as a stepping stone for these citizens and that these
people would pay to be able to live there, if they were able.
The HATS group further explained that the City would not have to fund this project
moving forward, as they hope to obtain more grants and make the project self-
sustaining.


Motion by Lawrence, to approve the resolution authorizing and directing the proper City
official(s) to assist local efforts to establish an emergency family housing center by
contributing $6,000 to the Housing Advocacy Team of Stoughton to purchase consulting
services for the 2016 Dane County Housing Grant application, using 2016 contingency
funds and to recommend to Council for approval, second by Olson. Motion carried 5-0.







Request for Budget amendment for 2016 City Hall tile project:
Planning Director Scheel explained that the current tile floor in City Hall is deteriorating
and needs to been replaced. He noted that the current tile is approximately 100 years
old and to find similar tile has be difficult. A company out of Arizona was located that
would make the tile, per the specifications of the existing, to maintain the detailed and
ornate design of the tile that already exists at City Hall. This would come as an added
expense to the City that did not include installation and that the total amount for this
project would be approximately $18,500. He requested that the budget for the Building
Maintenance fund be amended by $9,500, to the existing money already allocated for
this project. Committee discussion encompassed the need to save the existing tiles, to
be sold or used in beautification project somewhere else in the City.


Motion by Hirsch, to approve the request for budget amendment for the 2016 City Hall
tile project, second by O’Connor. Motion carried 5-0.


Future Agenda Items:
Discussion regarding redundant services/programs within the current City/Utility
structure –Retiree Reserve Fund- 2017 Budget Preparation & Explanation- Community
Involvement with Budgeting Process


Adjournment
Motion by Swadley, to adjourn the meeting of the Finance Committee, second by
O’Connor. Motion carried unanimously 5-0. The Finance Committee meeting adjourned
at 6:42 p.m.







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, May 25, 2016
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall


Present: Michael Engelberger, Greg Jenson, Dennis Kittleson, Scott Truehl, and Mayor Donna
Olson


Guests: Police Chief Greg Leck, Clerk Lana Kropf, Regina Hirsch, Christopher Cook, Tonya
Vike, Brooke Vike, Karen Vike, David Eugster, Kathy Vike, Tricia Suess, Teressa Pellett, Tim
Vike and Brett Fankhauser


Call to Order: Engelberger called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.


Communications: Chief Leck explained that a new parking ordinance to repeal the 10
minute parking spot on the 200 block of E Main will be sent to Council without Committee
discussion. This ordinance change is to adhere to the newly adopted parking ordinance on
the 200 block of East Main Street.


Mayor Olson announced that DaneCom will be going live in October 2016.


O-9-2016- Amending Chapter 58 of the Municipal Code: Public Nuisances- relating to
Public Nuisances affecting peace and safety (bushes & hedges)
Engelberger explained that this ordinance had come to the public safety committee and was
originally approved and sent to Council with the addition of section 15. At Council, it was
referred to the Tree Commission and that commission agreed to remove section 15 and
send back to Public Safety for consideration.
Motion by Truehl, to recommend the ordinance change to the Council with the section 15
language added, second by Kittleson. Motion carried 5-0.


Discussion regarding downtown parking restrictions
Committee discussion included the need for a parking study of the downtown district and a
survey with the downtown businesses. Committee decided to have a joint meeting with the
Public Works Committee on June 21, 2016 to discuss downtown snow removal and
parking. The committee directed the Clerk to send notices to building owners and tenants,
and to place a notice in the Hub.


Discussion on Temporary Class “B”/ “Class B” Retailer’s license Best Practices
Chief Leck explained that he is working on the Best Practices to bring for Committee
consideration.


Approval of the April 27, 2016 Public Safety Minutes :
Motion by Truehl, to approve the minutes of the April 27, 2016 Public Safety Meeting,
second by Kittleson. Motion carried 5-0


Liquor License renewals for the period of July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017
Clerk Kropf explained that the renewals are for the current license holders and that there
weren’t any significant changes from last year to this year. Police Chief Leck explained that
the Police Department conducted walk throughs of the establishments and found nothing
out of order.


Motion by Truehl, to approve the liquor license renewals for the period of July 1, 2016
through June 30, 2017, second by Jenson. Motion carried 5-0.







Request for a “Class B” Liquor and Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage License for
Vikester Holdings, LLC d/b/a The Nauti Norske located at 324 S Water Street


-Discussion and possible action of license for building premises
Clerk Kropf explained that the license for this business would be discussed in two
parts, first for the building of the premises and then the outdoor consumption area.
Police Chief Leck explained that everything seemed to be in order with the building
and recommended approval. Clerk Kropf explained that what the Clerk’s office
needed was in order, except the seller’s permit number being give to the Clerk’s
office.


Motion by Truehl, to approve the “Class B” Liquor and Class “B” Fermented Malt
Beverage license for Vikester Holdings, LLC d/b/a The Nauti Norske at 324 S Water
Street, for the building premises only, contingent upon the Clerk’s office receiving
their seller’s permit number, second by Kittleson.
Motion carried 5-0.


-Discussion and possible action of outdoor area attached to licensed
premises
Police Chief Leck explained that the outdoor area was being considered separately
because the City’s current ordinance does not allow for an outdoor area to be
licensed if the area is larger than 50% of the square footage of the attached licensed
premises. The current outdoor area as proposed would be close to the actual size of
the building. Committee discussion included the necessity to amend the current
ordinance to strike out the language explaining that the outdoor area cannot be
larger than 50% of the square footage of the licensed premises. Committee directed
staff to make the necessary changes to the ordinance and to hold a special Public
Safety Committee meeting prior to the June 14, 2016 Council meeting to discuss the
ordinance amendment.


Discussion and possible action regarding the creation of an Anti-Bullying Ordinance
The request came to the committee to review based on a request from a citizen. This citizen
explained that her daughter was the target of bullying and that the school didn’t have the
resources to correct the behavior outside of the school. Police Chief Leck explained that
Shawano and Monona had adopted ordinances relating to anti-bullying. The Committee
directed staff to discuss the creation of an ordinance with the school district and to create an
ordinance for Stoughton that discusses anti-bullying along with cyber bullying and bring
back to the Public Safety Committee for consideration.


The committee took a recess at 8:06 p.m.


The committee reconvened at 8:12 p.m.


Request for a Special Event License and Temporary Class “B”/ “Class B” Retailer’s
License for the Friends of the Stoughton Opera House for the event of the 2016
Catfish River Music Festival
Police Chief Leck explained that this is an annual event and there have not been any
problems in the past


Motion by Truehl, to approve the Special Event License and Temporary Class “B”/ “Class B”
Retailer’s License for the Friends of the Stoughton Opera House for the event of the 2016
Catfish River Music Festival, second by Kittleson. Motion carried 5-0.







Discussion regarding Deak’s site plan for revised parking lot relating to on street
parking
Truehl explained that this item has come from the Planning Commission regarding a new
parking lot for Deak’s. The Planning Commission wanted the Public Safety Committee to
review due to the possibility of street parking implications. Chief Leck offered a restriction
that would not allow parking on the street within 30 feet east and west of the driveway of
Deak’s, to help with visibility for those trying to come on to the street.


Motion by Truehl, to adopt the Police Chief’s parking recommendation, second by Kittleson.
Motion carried 5-0.


Future agenda items:
-Neighborhood Watch Procedures- presentation by Sgt Hartwig
-Leaf Burning added to ordinance
- Liquor Best Practices for Temporary Retailer’s Licenses
- “No Hit” Zone explanation/ presentation- Amy Brown/ WI District Attorney’s Office
- Outdoor Area for Vikester Holdings, LLC
-Anti-Bullying Ordinance
- Joint Meeting with Public Works Committee to discuss snow removal and parking in the
downtown district


Adjournment:
Motion by Jenson, to adjourn the meeting of the Public Safety Committee, second by
Truehl. Motion carried 5-0. The meeting of the Public Safety Committee adjourned at 8:32
p.m.







Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes
Thursday, May 12, 2016 – 7:00 pm
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room, Lower Level, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Peggy Veregin, Chair; Alan Hedstrom, Vice-Chair; Kimberly Cook; Greg
Pigarelli; Kathleen Tass Johnson and Josh Mabie
Absent: Stephen Mar-Pohl
Staff: None
Guests: Todd Hubing


1. Call to order. Peggy called the meeting to order at 7:01 pm.
Welcome Kathleen Tass Johnson as the new Council representative on the Commission.


2. Consider approval of the Landmarks Commission meeting minutes of April 14, 2016.


Motion by Alan to approve the minutes as presented, 2
nd


by Kimberly. Motion carried 6–0.


3. Elect Chair. Motion by Alan to nominate Peggy as Chair, 2nd by Josh. Motion carried 6–0.


4. Elect Vice-Chair. Motion by Peggy to nominate Alan as Vice-Chair, 2nd by Josh. Motion
carried 6–0.


5. Elect Secretary. Motion by Kathleen to nominate Greg as secretary, 2nd by Alan. Motion
carried 6–0.


6. Workshop to discuss the role of the Landmarks Commission.


a. Jobs, duties, and components of Landmark Commission meetings for future
discussion:


i. Current Stoughton Landmark/Historic Preservation Ordinance distributed to
members.


ii. Discussed remedy for economic hardship and removal of Historic Designation of
properties in current ordinance – discussion by Peggy.


iii. History of 1892 High School building/ordinance by Alan.


iv. Certificate of Acceptance (COA) application rewrite.


v. Peggy and Greg will work on new application.


b. Procedures Manual Contents


i. Duties


ii. Ordinance, COA/instructions and forms


iii. Comprehensive Plan







iv. Historic Preservation section


v. Maps


c. Public education and outreach


d. Old House Society lectures/tours


e. Sunday library lectures


f. Workshops


g. Contractor list


7. Status Update for 1892 High School.


a. April 30th Coalition meeting at Wendigo


b. Summer Series for re-use options


c. Fundraising, re-use, and why


d. Social media fundraising for expenses: 3D model, video, AEC studies, etc.


8. Status Update on the Linderud exhibit and collectables from Art Wendt.


 No report until next month.


10. Commission Reports/Calendar.


 Consider future candidates for Preservation Award.


 June deadline for budget proposal requests.


11. Future agenda items.


 Education, outreach sessions.


12. Adjournment. Motion by Alan to adjourn at 8:45 pm, 2nd by Josh. Motion carried 6-0.


Respectfully Submitted,
Greg Pigarelli







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, May 16, 2016 – 5:07 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Alderperson Michael Engelberger, Citizen Member David 


Erdman, Alderperson Greg Jenson, Citizen Member John 
Kallas, and Citizen Member Alan Staats. 


 
Excused: Mayor Donna Olson and Alderperson Tom Selsor. 
  
Absent: None. 
 
Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director Brian Hoops and 


Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, P.E. 
  
Call To Order:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz called the Regular 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting to order at 5:07 p.m. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Chairperson And Vice-Chairperson Election:  
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton 
Utilities Committee Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson election process.  Discussion 
followed.  Motion by Alderperson Michael Engelberger, the motion seconded by Citizen 
Member David Erdman, to nominate Mayor Donna Olson as the Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Chairperson.  Discussion followed.  The motion carried unanimously 5 to 0. 
 
Discussion followed.  Motion by Alderperson Michael Engelberger, the motion seconded 
by Citizen Member David Erdman, to nominate Alderperson Greg Jenson as the 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Vice-Chairperson.  Discussion followed.  The motion 
carried unanimously 5 to 0. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Liaison and Alternate Liaison To The Stoughton 
Common Council Election:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented 
and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee Liaison and Alternate Liaison to the 
Stoughton Common Council election process.  Discussion followed.  Motion by 
Alderperson Greg Jenson, the motion seconded by Alderperson Michael Engelberger, 
to nominate Alderperson Michael Engelberger as the Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Liaison to the Stoughton Common Council and Alderperson Greg Jenson as the 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Alternate Liaison to the Stoughton Common Council.  
Discussion followed.  The motion carried unanimously 5 to 0. 


 


 
 







 


 
 
STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, May 16, 2016 – 5:07 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 2 
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Monthly Meeting Date And Time Designation:  
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton 
Utilities Committee monthly meeting date and time designation and explained that 
keeping the Monday monthly meeting date between the two regularly scheduled 
Stoughton Common Council Meetings held on the second and fourth Tuesdays of the 
month allowed business to receive Stoughton Common Council action at the second 
regularly scheduled Common Council meeting of the month.  Discussion followed.  
Motion by Alderperson Greg Jenson, the motion seconded by Alderperson Michael 
Engelberger, to designate the regularly scheduled monthly Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting to be held on the Monday between the two regularly scheduled 
Stoughton Common Council Meetings held on the second and fourth Tuesdays of the 
month at 5:30 p.m.  The motion carried unanimously 5 to 0.     
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert 
Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting Consent 
Agenda items.  Discussion Followed.  Motion by Alderperson Michel Engelberger, the 
motion seconded by Citizen Member John Kallas, to approve the following consent 
agenda items as presented: Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List, Draft Minutes of the 
April 18, 2016 Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities March 
2016 Financial Summary, Stoughton Utilities March 2016 Statistical Information, 
Stoughton Utilities Communications, Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual Calendar, 
and the Stoughton Utilities April 2016 Activities Report. The motion carried unanimously 
5 to 0. 
 
Status of The Stoughton Utilities Committee Recommendation(s) To The 
Stoughton Common Council:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented 
and discussed the following items from the Stoughton Utilities Committee that were 
approved and placed on file by the Stoughton Common Council: 
 


 Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List. 


 Stoughton Utilities Committee March 14, 2016 Regular Meeting Minutes. 


 Stoughton Utilities February 2016 Financial Summaries. 


 Stoughton Utilities February 2016 Statistical Worksheet. 


 Stoughton Utilities proposed Electric and Water Tax Stabilization Dividends. 


 Stoughton Utilities 2015 Audit Report and Management Letter. 


 


 







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, May 16, 2016 – 5:07 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 3 
 
Stoughton Utilities 2016 Funding Transfers to the City of Stoughton: Stoughton 
Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the following Stoughton 
Utilities 2016 funding transfers to the City of Stoughton: 
 


Payment in lieu of taxes     $733,509.00 
 
 Tax Stabilization Dividends      $23,625.00 
 
 Stoughton Utilities Building Rent      $89,000.00 
 
 Administration Charges       $55,000.00 
 
 Storm Water Management Fee        $7,256.00 
 
 Police Department Emergency Contact Service      $9,000.00 
 
 Total:         $917,390.00 
 
Discussion followed.   
 
WPPI Energy Orientation:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and 
discussed the WPPI Energy orientation and invited the Stoughton Utilities Committee to 
participate at their headquarters on June 7, 2016.  Discussion followed.   
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Future Agenda Items:  None. 
 
Adjournment:  Motion by Alderperson Greg Jenson, the motion seconded by Citizen 
Member David Erdman, to adjourn the Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting 
at 5:30 p.m.  The motion carried unanimously 5 to 0. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Brian R. Hoops 
Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director 







Cemetery Board Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, June 4, 2013 at 3:00 PM
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


Members Present: Sonny Swangstu, Odean Teigen, Street Superintendent Karl Manthe, and Mayor
Donna Olson


Absent & Excused: Laurie Sullivan and Dianne Anderson


Call to Order: Meeting called to order by Manthe at 3:04 PM


1. Communications: Board Member Paul Olson passed away last week. There was a discussion
regarding seeking a new member. Manthe stated that he had asked Roger Thorson if he would be
interested, but has had no response yet. Committee members suggested someone from either
Gunderson or Cress funeral homes i.e. Bill Cress, Dale Holzhuter or Mike Smitts.


2. Approval of minutes from January 10, 2013: Motion by Olson, seconded by Teigen to approve
minutes. Motion carried 4-0 (with the Mayor voting yes).


3. Elect Chair: Mayor Olson nominated Odean Teigen for chair. Motion carried 3-0 (with the
Mayor voting yes).


4. Elect Vice-Chair: Swangstu nominated Dianne Anderson for vice-chair. Motion carried 4-0
(with the Mayor voting yes).


5. Review Estimate to Repair Water Pump at Wheeler Prairie: At a previous meeting there was
discussion regarding the repair of the leaking pump at the cemetery. Teigen and Street Foreman
Rick Gullickson met with Louie Fahey of Fahey Pumps to inspect the old pump and discuss what
options were available in order to have water at the cemetery. To remove the old pump and install
a hand pump the cost would be $2,500.00 and the labor would be donated. Teigen noted that if
the electric pump was replaced there would be issues putting a pressure tank underground with
the current restrictions regarding a set distance from any grave. Motion by Olson, seconded by
Swangstu to direct Finance staff to check to see if any funds are available in the 2013
budget to purchase the pump. If not, Manthe will put the purchase of a pump into the 2014
Capital Outlay. Motion carried 4-0 (with the Mayor voting yes).


6. Cemetery Reports: Lot Availability, Interments for Year: Manthe reported on number of
interments at each cemetery in the last two years and whether it was a full burial or cremation.
Manthe also stated there are roughly 600+ lots available at Wheeler Prairie and Riverside is sold
out (report states six lots to sale – these will be checked into) however, there are a lot of lots at
Riverside that have been unused since the early to mid 1900’s. There are missing records at
Riverside. Teigen stated that a Walt Eggelson had a book of old records that he turned over to the
City. This will be researched into as well so that all records can be entered.


Manthe stated that he would also like to budget in the Capital Outlay fund monies for a survey to
be done of Wheeler Prairie and has asked an engineer to submit some pricing costs.


6. Future Agenda Items:


Moved by Swangstu, seconded by Teigen to adjourn meeting at 3:35 pm. Carried 4-0.


Respectfully submitted by Vickie Erdahl, staff member 6/5/13.







Cemetery Board Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, June 9, 2016 at 4:15 PM
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


Members Present: Alderperson Kathleen Johnson, Odean Teigen and Jean Lamers


Absent & Excused: None


Staff: Public Works Director Brett Hebert, Mayor Donna Olson, Finance Director Laurie Sullivan and
Administrative Asst. Vickie Erdahl


Guests: Dave Kalland


Call to Order: Meeting called to order by Erdahl at 4:15 PM


1. Communications: Dave Kalland stated that the trees at the cemetery were in need of
trimming, also he wanted to know who was responsible if live plants/bushes had been planted
and stated that people are not placing the artificial flowers properly as the rules state and are
just putting them into the ground with wires which make it hard for the mowers. Erdahl will be
posting the rules/regulations to the website.


Hebert suggested that the burial and headstone locating be contracted out and if necessary
increase the fees charged out at the time of burial. If the locating does get contracted out the
increased fees would go into effect as of January 1, of 2017. The last time the city increased
the fees was in January of 2013. Erdahl will be researching fees charged for the surrounding
area cemeteries.


2. Elect Chair: Sullivan nominated Brett Hebert for chair. Motion carried 4-0 (with the Mayor
voting yes).


Elect Vice-Chair: Mayor Olson nominated Laurie Sullivan for vice-chair. Motion carried 5-0
(with the Mayor voting yes).


3. Approval of minutes from June 4, 2013: Motion by Sullivan, seconded by Johnson to
approve minutes. Motion carried 5-0 (with the Mayor voting yes).


4. Recommendation to Approve Extension to Mowing Contract for three years (2017-2020):
After a short committee discussion with all members in agreement that Hamacher Lawn Care
has done a great job for the last six years and that the fees would remain at $19,000 a year, it
was recommended that the contract be extended for 2017 – 2020.


Motion by Teigen, seconded by Sullivan to recommend to the Common Council to
approve the extension of the cemetery mowing contract from Hamacher Lawn Care
Services, LLC for 2017 – 2020 in the amount of $ 19,000.00 for each year. Motion
carried: 5-0 (with the Mayor voting yes)


5. Riverside Cemetery Fountain Discussion: Hebert reported his concerns regarding the
fountain. 1) The fountain is in need of a pump and currently the water hook up’s and pump are
underground which is considered a confined space. The street dept staff are not trained or
equipped to enter into the space. Hebert proposes that the plumbing and electrical be moved
to a more accessible location. 2) The fountain is also in need of restoration/painting. Hebert
has done some preliminary price checking and has estimated that the plumbing and electricity
cost would be around $3,000 and the painting costs $2,000.


The committee agreed that moving the plumbing and electricity was a good idea for future
repairs. The committee wanted to know if there was a special type of paint available for
painting fountains and if it could be sprayed on.







Motion by Sullivan, seconded by Lamers to direct staff to seek quotes and proceed with
the work on the plumbing, electricity and painting but not to exceed $5,000.00 Motion
carried 5-0 (with the Mayor voting yes).


6. Future Agenda Items: Contracting of Cemetery Burial & Locating Fees


Moved by Sullivan, seconded by Lamers to adjourn meeting at 5:00 pm. Carried 4-0.


Respectfully submitted by Vickie Erdahl, staff member 6/14 /16.







Public Works Committee
Tuesday, May 3, 2016 @ 6:00 PM
Hall of Fame Room – 381 E Main St.


Members Present: Alderpersons Tom Majewski, Sid Boersma, Pat O’Connor, Kathleen Johnson,
and Mayor Olson


Absent: None.


Staff: Street Superintendent Karl Manthe, Planning Director Rodney Scheel and Vickie Erdahl


Guests: Alderperson Tom Selsor and resident Charles Vervoort.


Call to Order: Manthe called the meeting to order at 6:02 pm


1) Elect Chair & Vice Chair: O’Connor nominated Majewski for Chair. Carried 3-0, with the
Mayor voting yes. O’Connor nominated Boersma for Vice Chair. Carried 3-0, with the Mayor
voting yes.


2) Communications: Manthe stated that President Swadley wanted all committees to review
the Council Orientation Booklet and review the responsibilities of the committee on which they
sit. Manthe also discussed the sub committees of Public Works – the Tree Commission and
Cemetery Board. Majewski then appointed Sid Boersma to the Tree Commission and
Kathleen Johnson to the Cemetery Board. Manthe stated that Street Construction Projects
will begin the week of May 16th which includes Van Buren St, Clyde & Wilson. Scheel stated
that the Van Buren St from Main to Jackson will be done first. Scheel also stated that there will
be a Public Hearing on Tuesday May 24th for all projects to review special assessments and
cost allocations. Scheel stated that he had also received calls regarding the bike lane on
Kings Lynn Road and whether it could be eliminated and parking is available on both sides of
the street.


3) Activity Reports: Manthe reported that crews have


 Crews had a few snow events to take care of with plowing and salting streets, and cleaning
sidewalks.


 In addition to removing ash trees for EAB, strong winds caused some tree damage that
crews had to respond to.


 Street sweepers were out for the first time this year. One of the earliest they have been out
in years. Spring sweeping is usually the heaviest sweeping of the year as all the trash, dirt
and sand collects and builds up during the winter. Street sweeping will be done monthly
now thru November, with weekly sweeping downtown every Friday.


 Crews continue to address potholes throughout the city. Once the freeze/thaw cycle is
completed and the spring rainy ends, the potholes patching will slow down.


 Administrative Assistant is busy keeping inventories current for cemetery, trees and signs,
processing invoices, e-waste sales, computerizing employee timesheets, and addressing
customer inquiries.


 Fleet Maintenance Manager continues to maintain city wide fleet to make sure it is available
for daily tasks. Fleet Manager attended a street sweeper maintenance class to learn new
maintenance techniques for new street sweeper that will arrive shortly. Fleet Manager is
starting to get some of the winter season equipment changed over to summer season.


 Pedestrian signs were placed out again. Pedestrian signs are located downtown (2),
Monroe Street & Main Street, and Hwy 51 and King Street Area.


 Crews placed out new trash receptacles containers along Main Street. The new
receptacles containers will separate recycling and refuse. We have been working on notify
violators from private businesses and apartments who place their trash is these city
receptacles.







 The Parks Department continues to work on trimming trees/underbrush along trail system,
opening up shelter buildings, cleaning up trash and branches in parks and cleaning city
owned sidewalks during snow events. Prepping baseball diamonds and soccer fields is
right around the corner.


 Other routine tasks completed during the month include; dumping trash barrels downtown
and cemeteries, cleaning fleet and garage, check traffic signals, monitor water levels at
Fourth Street Dam, garage safety inspections (fire extinguishers, eye
wash stations, exit lights, fall protection).


 After nearly 26 years of providing excellent work to the city, Roger Strandlie is retiring from
the Street Department on April 1. It will be tough to replace Roger’s wit and sense of
humor, he definitely provided a work moral that enlighten everyone he met.


I wish Roger the best as he enjoys retirement. If you see Roger around, please offer your
congratulations.


 On the other hand, I welcome Aaron Sokolik as the new Machine Operator for the Street
Department. Mr. Sokolik brings excellent street construction experience and will be a great
asset to the City of Stoughton.


Scheel stated there is discussion on the Nordic Ridge development and discussion on more
development by A J Arnett on the north end of Page St.


Old Business:


4) Review and Recommendation Street Tree Ordinance 10-2: Scheel presented the new
draft of the Ordinance Chapter 10-2 and also made a change from street tree to terrace tree
and he also discussed the removal of Section 66-904 (13) as it was not longer needed
because of incorporation in Chapter 10-2. Manthe questioned to make sure the ordinance
included a way to increase fees without having to change the ordinance each year. Scheel
stated that it was in the ordinance but suggested that the City keep track of costs for
justification for changing the fees.


Motion by O’Connor, seconded by _Mayor Olson ? to recommend to the Common
Council to approve the changes to Section 10-2 Construction Standards – Chapter 10-2
Terrace Tree Installation and also to approve the removal of Sec 66-904 (13) Street
Trees. Motion carried 4-0 with the Mayor voting yes.


5) Pedestrian Bridge Update – Grant Opportunities: Manthe had checked with the Wisconsin
Dept of Transportation to see if there were any available grants to use for the Pedestrian
Bridge. State grants do not cover bridges, however, the Transportation Alternatives Program
could be used but the grant cycle has been closed for 2016 but the city could try in 2017.
Manthe said that the bridge will be inspected this year and the city would have a better feel for
what is needed to restore the bridge. Majewski stated to check with the DNR – Outdoor
Recreation Grants and perhaps meet with the Rivers & Trails Task Force and work together.


Sid Boersma arrived @ 6:23 PM


6) Emerald Ash Borer Update – Draft Request for Proposals: Manthe informed the
committee that Randy Nelson was breaking the city into zones and schedule the tasks over
several years which includes; removals, stumps and replanting. Request for bids are currently
being drafted for each of the categories. Manthe stated the smaller local companies probably
won’t be able to handle this type of situation and the bids would also be sent to larger
companies thorough out the area.







Selsor had run some preliminary numbers for costs but wanted to state that he feels the ash
trees that are currently being treated should continue to be treated unless they start dying. At
best it would buy the city time and some trees would be left standing so the removal process
isn’t so devastating. Selsor also suggested allowing citizens to adopt a tree to inject provided
it met the requirements. These suggestions and ideas will be forwarded to the Tree
Commission for discussion.


New Business:


7) Approve March 15, 2016 Meeting Minutes: Motion by O’Connor seconded by Boersma
to approve minutes. Motion carried 5-0 (with Mayor voting yes).


8) Recommend and Approve 2016 Street Pulverization Projects – Local Road Improvement
Program: Chapin Lane: Manthe stated that three bids were received. The city budgeted
$945,000.00 for 2016 Street Pulverization. Manthe is recommending that the committee
accept the low bid of $ 884,755.26 from Payne & Dolan. The city has used Payne & Dolan is
the past and has been satisfied with the work. Manthe stated that Chapin Lane is a part of
the Local Road Improvement Program and required to have committee and council approval in
order to receive reimbursement and is recommending approval to proceed with the work.


Motion by Boersma, seconded by O’Connor to recommend to the Finance Committee to
accept and award the bid to Payne & Dolan for the amount of $ 884,755.26 and then
forward to the Common Council.


The committee also recommend to the Common Council to approve the work to be
done on Chapin Lane to receive the reimbursement under the Local Road Improvement
Program. Motion carried 5-0 with the Mayor voting yes.


9) Discussion on Succession Plan for Wood Lot in Lowell Park along Milwaukee St:
Majewski stated that the trees in this area are Aspens and the whole lot is failing as the trees
are mature. The concern is that the lot is next to a park and more specifically the play area,
parking area and there are trails through the lot. The Tree Commission will be reviewing and
developing a plan for this area. Majewski had someone suggest that the area be converted to
a prairie and would like to see a joint meeting with the Parks & Recreation Committee to
review the possibilities. Mayor Olson stated that Parks & recreation are reviewing/assessing
all the Parks in the city at this time. Currently the Parks & Recreation Committee meets the 4th


Tuesday of each month.


10) Future Agenda Items: Emerald Ash Borer


Moved by Boersma, seconded by Johnson to adjourn the meeting at 7:02 pm. Motion
carried 4-0. Respectfully submitted by Vickie Erdahl Administrative Assistant – 5/4/2016







Tree Commission Meeting Minutes


Wednesday, April 13, 2016 at 4:30 PM


Ed Overland Room, City Hall, 381 E Main St, Stoughton


Members Present: Sid Boersma, Kevin Short, Dean Tangeman, Keith Kvalheim, Kendall McBroom and
Randy Nelson


Absent & Excused: Robert Kardasz


Staff: Street Department Secretary Vickie Erdahl


Guests:


Call to order: Meeting called to order at 4:35 PM by Short


1) Communications:


Boersma is contacting Sustainable Stoughton to join the Tree Commission at West View Ridge Park
for the Arbor Day Celebration on Friday, April 22 and will also contact the Hub to see if they can
attend. Boersma was also contacted by, Mallory, a student at the high school who will be announcing
the event in the Northstar (school newspaper).


Nelson reported: 1) EAB presentation at the Senior Center, 2) Announced that Dane Co Parks were
giving away Burr and Swamp White Oaks, 3) Attended the AFNR meeting at the High School and was
trying to find a contact for partnering with the high school.


Kvalheim reported that the saw mill would be starting on April 14th.


2) Forestry Reports: Nelson is working and a tracking system for the wood that is given to Aselson’s,
set a price for boards and record the sales. A sign will be designed and displayed at Aselson’s. The
kiln needs to be unloaded if anybody can help.


3) Arbor Day Schools: The tree seedlings (white pine) were picked up and will be packaged on April
14th with the help of some employees from Cummins. Tangeman will be delivering trees to Kegonsa
and Fox Prairie. Short & Kvalheim will be delivering trees to Sandhill and St Ann’s. Nelson gave a
contact name for St Ann’s (Kylie Franklin) who may also want to attend the Arbor Day event.
Tangeman & Short are having trouble connecting with Sandhill & Kegonsa – Erdahl will call the
schools.


4) Progress Update on Planting Lists/Sec 78-611: Tabled to May meeting.


5) Street Tree Installation Sec 10-2 / Occupancy Permit): The street tree installation is still a work in
progress. A new version is being presented to Public Works at the next meeting (May 3, 2016). The
Tree Commission has more language changes that they would like to see incorporated into the
ordinance and a wording that will reflect the fee increase(s) without having the City attorney involved.
The fees at this time probably should start higher than the $350.00 already stated.


Action: Group emails will be sent out to work on the language and changes in Ord. 10-2. Send
Kevin an agenda for the Public Works meeting.


O-2-2016 Ordinance 58-10 #15 (Public Nuisances): The Council forwarded this ordinance to review
the changes being made. Item # 15 was added to the ordinance. Boersma stated some history as to
why the ordinance was being changed after a citizen complaint was received and forwarded to the
Public Safety Committee.







The committee, after some discussion, decided that the words “attractive appearance” was hard to
define and that some of the other language in item # 15 was already covered in item #’s 4-7 in the
ordinance.


Motion by Boersma, seconded by McBroom to Recommend to Council to strike item # 15
entirely from the ordinance. Carried 5-0.


6) Approval of minutes from March 9, 2016 Meeting: Motion by Boersma, seconded by Tangeman
to approve the minutes. Carried 5-0.


Boersma left meeting @ 6:05 PM.


7) Emerald Ash Borer Discussion: Nelson attended and reported on the special Public Works &
Finance meeting regarding the Emerald Ash Borer and a plan on how to handle the situation. The
following determinations were made and will be researched:


a) The 138 treated ash trees in 2014 & 2015 will be left and monitored


b) A Request for Proposal (RFP) is being prepared for the removal of the remaining 320
inventoried ash trees which includes the wood and chips being hauled out of town.


c) A Request for Proposal (RFP) is being prepared for the removal of the stumps and includes
the grindings being hauled out of town, top soil, seed & straw.


d) A Request for Proposal (RFP) is being prepared to plant trees with a 2” (two) minimum size,
a 2 (two) year warranty and a maintenance program. It was also suggested to include the
pricing of larger trees (up to 5” (five inches).


Nelson suggested the following regarding the RFP’s:


a) 1.5” or lower including bare root as the nurseries are struggling to provide trees because so many
communities are having to remove trees and the price for trees is also rising, b) to break the proposals
into four sections of the town which would make the numbers more manageable for a contractor to
include with other work they already are contracted to do, c) to set up a marshalling yard in Stoughton
as some communities do not allow the wood to travel through their communities which might lead to
much higher costs d) purchase a larger chipper and do some of the work in-house e) hire more
employees


8) Future Agenda Items: EAB, Planting List Update, Street Tree Installation Ord.


Motion by Tangeman, seconded by Kvalheim to adjourn the meeting at 6:30 p.m. Respectfully submitted 4/ /16,
Vickie Erdahl - Staff





		3 May 24 2016 Finance Minutes.pdf

		3-May 25, 2016 Public Safety Minutes.pdf

		5-12-16 Landmarks Minutes.pdf

		2016-06-14 2016-05-16 Final Utilities Committee Meeting Minutes.pdf

		Cemetery Min June 2013.pdf

		Cemetery Min June 2016.pdf

		PW Min May 3, 2016.pdf

		TC Min April 2016.pdf






BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/2Pag
e:


06/16/2016 02:33 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 05/01/2016 TO 05/31/2016


1,291,630.27 Add: Journal Entries/Other
(489,474.10)Less: Payroll Disbursements
(672,878.58)Less: Cash Disbursements
584,367.33 Add: Cash Receipts


1,061,885.13 Beginning GL Balance:


45,326.87 05/25/2016 Deposit ID: 837
3,596.55 05/26/2016 Deposit ID: 839
3,232.46 05/27/2016 Deposit ID: 841


408.00 06/01/2016 Deposit ID: 842
365,389.61 05/31/2016 Deposit ID: 843


665.00 06/01/2016 Deposit ID: 844
40,153.92 06/01/2016 Deposit ID: 845


90.00 06/03/2016 Deposit ID: 846


458,862.41 


1,775,530.05 Ending GL Balance:


1,595,494.00 Ending Bank Balance:


Add: Deposits in Transit


Less:  Outstanding Checks


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


28.80 ALISON QUAM53816   02/04/2016
150.00 FLORENCE REIF54063   03/03/2016
82.00 JEFF CUNNINGHAM54113   03/10/2016
35.00 SWWBIA54184   03/10/2016


150.00 BRETT KEATING54355   04/01/2016
7.00 GRAND CHINA54402   04/07/2016
7.50 MOLLY OLSON54465   04/14/2016


50.00 SHERRIE BARRETT54498   04/21/2016
118.00 JEFF BRIKOWSKI54501   04/21/2016
118.00 JEFF CUNNINGHAM54516   04/21/2016
315.00 MAIN STREET KITCHEN54566   04/21/2016
16.95 CATHERINE LYMAN54642   04/28/2016


846.48 BRYAN MOLL54647   04/28/2016
300.00 NAVSURFWARCENDIV CRANE54648   04/28/2016
550.00 NICK WYSZINSKI54680   04/28/2016
239.13 DONOVAN BROOKE54744   05/12/2016
222.80 DEPT OF REVENUE54757   05/12/2016
125.00 ERIK LARSEN54767   05/12/2016
100.00 TOWN OF PLEASANT SPRINGS54771   05/12/2016
40.00 CARRIE SWOFFORD54777   05/12/2016


250.00 WMCCA54785   05/12/2016
2,797.09 3 RIVERS BILLING INC54793   05/19/2016


35.20 FOSDAL BAKERY LLC54810   05/19/2016
550.35 ROUNDYS54824   05/19/2016
87.28 SKAALEN NURSING AND54827   05/19/2016


900.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON54835   05/19/2016
10.00 WVCA54837   05/19/2016


6,600.00 ACCURATE APPRAISAL LLC54839   05/26/2016
1,142.61 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L54841   05/26/2016
1,039.00 ALTEC INDUSTRIES INC54842   05/26/2016


85.00 ASLESON'S HARDWARE54843   05/26/2016
363.00 ASSOCIATED BANK, NA54844   05/26/2016


1.22 AT&T MOBILITY54845   05/26/2016
930.45 BADGER SPORTING GOODS INC54846   05/26/2016
97.50 BOARDMAN & CLARK  LLP54849   05/26/2016


640.06 BROOKS TRACTOR INC54850   05/26/2016
387.98 BRUCE MUNICIPAL EQUIPMENT INC54851   05/26/2016
20.00 AMANDA BURIAN54852   05/26/2016


400.00 KAREN CHENIER54853   05/26/2016







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/2Pag
e:


06/16/2016 02:33 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 05/01/2016 TO 05/31/2016


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


346.44 CINTAS CORPORATION #44654854   05/26/2016
65.00 COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSIN54855   05/26/2016


600.24 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC54856   05/26/2016
1,693.45 DANE COUNTY CLERK54857   05/26/2016


33.40 DANE COUNTY PLANNING & DEV DEP54858   05/26/2016
75.00 DANE COUNTY TREASURER54859   05/26/2016


317.77 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C54860   05/26/2016
109,432.00 DEAN HEALTH PLAN INC54862   05/26/2016


653.43 DEMCO INC54863   05/26/2016
72.00 COLE DIERICKX54864   05/26/2016


506.62 GALL'S INC54865   05/26/2016
15.00 LYNN GIFFORD54866   05/26/2016
50.80 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC54867   05/26/2016
76.00 ROBERT GROLEAU54868   05/26/2016


2,375.00 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC54869   05/26/2016
35.00 HENRY HIGHTOWER54871   05/26/2016


113.17 INKWORKS INC54872   05/26/2016
958.48 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC54873   05/26/2016


2,202.97 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC54874   05/26/2016
2,990.00 TERRY KAHL54875   05/26/2016


54.00 JOHN KARLSLYST III54876   05/26/2016
210.00 KB SHARPENING SERVICE, INC54877   05/26/2016
151.93 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL LLC54879   05/26/2016


3,775.00 LANDMARK SERVICES COOPERATIVE54880   05/26/2016
12.00 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC54881   05/26/2016


325.00 LIBERTY MUTUAL54882   05/26/2016
59.75 LOGO PROMOTIONS, LLC54883   05/26/2016
28.80 SKYLA LOWERY54884   05/26/2016


1,155.75 MANDT COMMUNITY CENTER INC54885   05/26/2016
546.91 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL54886   05/26/2016
499.86 MIDWEST TAPE54887   05/26/2016


2,270.00 MUNICIPAL CODE CORPORATION54889   05/26/2016
49,300.00 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB54890   05/26/2016


64.00 O'BRION AGENCY LLC54892   05/26/2016
101.37 OFFICE DEPOT54893   05/26/2016
784.55 RED UNIFORM TAILOR54895   05/26/2016
258.23 RELIANT FIRE APPARATUS INC54897   05/26/2016
116.84 RANDY ROBERTS54898   05/26/2016
396.50 SMITH PHOTOGRAPHY INC54899   05/26/2016


37,287.85 SPRINGSTED INC54900   05/26/2016
79.40 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC54901   05/26/2016
88.87 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY54902   05/26/2016


1,565.04 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES54903   05/26/2016
34,509.88 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC54904   05/26/2016


150.00 MARY TOOLEY54905   05/26/2016
170.51 U.S. CELLULAR54906   05/26/2016
62.65 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC54907   05/26/2016


2,002.50 VON BRIESEN & ROPER, SC54908   05/26/2016
125.00 WISC MANAGEMENT CO INC54909   05/26/2016
224.00 WISCONSIN PARKINSON ASSOCIATION54910   05/26/2016


278,826.36 Total - 89 Outstanding Checks:
1,775,530.05 Adjusted Bank Balance


0.00 Unreconciled Difference:


DATE:REVIEWED BY:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS


CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/2Page: 06/16/2016 02:36 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


FROM 05/01/2016 TO 05/31/2016


Ending
Balance


05/31/2016
Total 


Credits 
Total 


Debits 


Beginning
Balance


05/01/2016DescriptionFund


1,546,726.78 0.00 0.00 1,546,726.78 ALLOCATIONS FUND001


6,613,988.41 2,756,764.65 1,325,056.19 8,045,696.87 GENERAL FUND100


243,201.24 816.66 37.87 243,980.03 TID #3 FUND203


1,158,060.15 25,816.67 25,312.89 1,158,563.93 TID #4 FUND204


21,275.99 816.67 1.24 22,091.42 TID #5 FUND205


(12,621.03)0.00 0.00 (12,621.03)TID #6 FUND206


3,665,873.86 32,281.84 788.95 3,697,366.75 TID #7 FUND207


638.76 3,361.24 4,000.00 0.00 SAFETY BUILDING FUND212


475,939.70 63,467.69 549,383.31 (9,975.92)LIBRARY FUND215


217,803.92 2,979.66 33,311.67 187,471.91 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND217


35,224.14 0.00 2.18 35,221.96 FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND221


(359.08)0.23 0.23 (359.08)RIVER TRAIL FUND222


315,772.77 5,000.00 2,143.63 318,629.14 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND223


714,830.24 5,665.84 41,208.30 679,287.78 STORM SEWER FUND224


32,984.68 0.00 8.98 32,975.70 CEMETERY FUND225


220,233.44 0.00 46.96 220,186.48 EMS TRUCK FUND227


27,633.38 0.00 6.95 27,626.43 EMS EQUIPMENT FUND228


3,860.33 33.84 9.80 3,884.37 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP229


1,917.20 592.08 0.00 2,509.28 TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND230


25,335.46 6,637.11 7,192.47 24,780.10 SENIORS IN NEED231


438,041.11 411.18 198.19 438,254.10 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND232


10,357.86 0.00 2.81 10,355.05 HOLIDAY FUND233


113,926.62 2,524.71 3,587.38 112,863.95 FOOD PANTRY234


1,398.57 40.00 40.31 1,398.26 LANDMARKS235


3,137.87 9.80 216.11 2,931.56 TREE COMMISSION236


4,650.00 0.00 0.00 4,650.00 STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL239


19,682.33 3,073.06 164.72 22,590.67 EMS TRUST FUND241


48,565.27 2,033.90 2,411.41 48,187.76 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND242


732,291.18 0.00 144.24 732,146.94 FIRE PENSION FUND243


6,374.12 0.00 0.00 6,374.12 CDBG FUND244


(90,943.72)86,268.13 112,890.22 (117,565.81)OPERA HOUSE FUND245


12,274.99 0.00 2.64 12,272.35 OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND246


39,268.38 868.37 3,752.58 36,384.17 TOURISM FUND247


(108,223.55)151,952.21 73,209.80 (29,481.14)SICK LEAVE FUND250


13,267.19 2,574.70 3,285.52 12,556.37 HEALTH INSURANCE FUND251


16,408.23 47.82 168.00 16,288.05 K9 FUND252


34,072.19 2,002.26 5.45 36,069.00 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND260


48,444.58 3,766.02 3,501.07 48,709.53 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY261


182,365.84 0.00 10,922.79 171,443.05 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS270


(3,045,544.22)37,650.85 4,857.00 (3,012,750.37)DEBT SERVICE FUND300


4,624,032.49 451,400.65 3,451,554.03 1,623,879.11 CONSTRUCTION FUND400


(125,815.83)34,049.95 200,026.65 (291,792.53)CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND410







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS


CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/2Page: 06/16/2016 02:36 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


FROM 05/01/2016 TO 05/31/2016


Ending
Balance


05/31/2016
Total 


Credits 
Total 


Debits 


Beginning
Balance


05/01/2016DescriptionFund


312,194.66 237.44 13,007.91 299,424.19 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND411


249,372.58 0.00 68.00 249,304.58 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND412


(10,491.60)40,533.35 40,313.19 (10,271.44)EMS603


18,837,427.48 3,723,678.58 5,912,841.64 16,648,264.42 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON06/16/2016 02:38 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2016 - 05/31/2016   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


(677.20)100-55300-50344-32400000 OPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE NET
190.48 100-52100-50330-31100000 VEHICLE EXPENSE
(17.00)100-51510-50310-41200000 OFFICE SUPPLIES


1,749.96 100-00000-48542-30900000 SHOP WITH A COP
240.00 100-00000-48540-30900000 POLICE SAFETY CAMP
40.00 100-00000-48507-30400000 DONATIONS - SEN CNTR CASE MGMT


1,737.00 100-00000-48505-50400000 DONATIONS - CENTER
276.00 100-00000-48503-30500000 DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND
225.00 100-00000-48309-10100000 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY


1,033.00 100-00000-48220-41900000 RENTAL INCOME
28.30 100-00000-48112-41600000 INTEREST ON TAXES
270.00 100-00000-46759-50100000 VIDEO PRODUCTION SERVICES
30.00 100-00000-46757-50100000 CABLE - TAXABLE SALES


3,015.00 100-00000-46752-32457400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
331.01 100-00000-46752-32456600 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
251.00 100-00000-46752-32456500 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
125.00 100-00000-46752-32455900 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
715.00 100-00000-46752-32455800 REC INSTRUCTION FEES


1,194.00 100-00000-46752-32455400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
1,254.99 100-00000-46752-32455000 REC INSTRUCTION FEES


50.00 100-00000-46750-32453700 RECREATION
2,800.00 100-00000-46750-32453600 RECREATION


35.00 100-00000-46750-32453500 RECREATION
10.00 100-00000-46750-32452200 RECREATION


2,486.00 100-00000-46750-32451700 RECREATION
700.00 100-00000-46750-32450800 RECREATION


10,488.00 100-00000-46750-32450300 RECREATION
1,475.00 100-00000-46750-32450000 RECREATION


765.00 100-00000-46720-51300000 PARK RESERVATIONS
28.00 100-00000-46610-30300000 NEWSLETTER
134.00 100-00000-46590-50400000 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES
775.00 100-00000-46540-42100000 CEMETERY FEES
30.00 100-00000-46540-42100000 CEMETERY FEES


4,195.00 100-00000-46435-54000000 YARD WASTE SITE FEES
250.00 100-00000-46430-31200000 STREET OPENING
960.00 100-00000-46309-40600000 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES


11,077.06 100-00000-46290-31000000 MVD FEES
478.02 100-00000-46210-31100000 POLICE DEPT FEES
40.00 100-00000-46210-31100000 POLICE DEPT FEES
14.00 100-00000-46210-30800000 POLICE DEPT FEES


1,575.00 100-00000-46150-41500000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES
1,625.00 100-00000-45130-31100000 PARKING FINES
3,530.00 100-00000-44900-32200000 MISC
3,496.00 100-00000-44340-32000000 FIRE PROTECTION FEES


210.00 100-00000-44330-32200000 HEATING
410.00 100-00000-44320-32200000 PLUMBING
825.00 100-00000-44310-32200000 ELECTRICAL


2,611.14 100-00000-44300-32200000 BUILDING
1,277.50 100-00000-44150-31600000 MISC. LICENSE


100.00 100-00000-44120-31600000 CIGARETTE
3,780.00 100-00000-44111-31600000 OPERATORS
1,800.00 100-00000-44110-31600000 LIQUOR & MALT BEVERAGE


32,308.14 100-00000-43545-10100000 RECYCLING GRANT
900.00 100-00000-42321-16100000 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER


6,344.00 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES
475.00 100-00000-22111 DANE COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE


5.00 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE
2,564.00 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE
1,252.66 100-00000-21520 EBC DEDUCTIONS


17,175.56 100-00000-21515 RETIREMENT PAYABLE
7,505.74 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES
3,150.00 100-00000-13025 CEM-O/


104.34 100-00000-13010 VISION
675.00 100-00000-13010 ST OPE


1,980.50 100-00000-13010 RET HE
200.00 100-00000-13010 RENT-S


49,667.00 100-00000-13010 PROP I
7.65 100-00000-13010 PENALT


220.00 100-00000-13010 MOW
521.16 100-00000-13010 LIFE I
28.90 100-00000-13010 LGSHLD
453.75 100-00000-13010 GARBAG


8,424.96 100-00000-13010 FSAYC
119.38 100-00000-13010 ELECTI


27,614.72 100-00000-13010 DEAN
725.92 100-00000-13010 CO YOU


1,195.85 100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES
*** TOTAL BY GL DISTRIBUTION ***


584,367.33 Total of 849 Receipts 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON06/16/2016 02:38 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2016 - 05/31/2016   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


240.00 (3)        306: SAFETY CAMP REVENUE
14.00 (5)        304: MISC REVENUES


11,077.06 (89)        303: DMV FEES
1,625.00 (68)        302: PARKING FINES
6,344.00 (101)        301: BAILS/FINES


107,253.62 (19)         MR: 
*** TOTAL BY RECEIPT ITEMS ***


584,367.33 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS:                 


1,792.46 603 EMS
9,241.99 411 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND


10,907.53 270 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
168.00 252 K9 FUND


3,285.52 251 HEALTH INSURANCE FUND
3,752.58 247 TOURISM FUND
7,453.77 245 OPERA HOUSE FUND
2,406.00 242 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND


164.72 241 EMS TRUST FUND
216.11 236 TREE COMMISSION


3,575.00 234 FOOD PANTRY
85.00 232 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND
50.00 231 SENIORS IN NEED


41,051.52 224 STORM SEWER FUND
2,078.70 223 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND


33,260.91 217 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND
231,217.03 215 LIBRARY FUND
233,660.49 100 GENERAL FUND


*** TOTAL BY FUND ***


584,367.33 TOTAL - ALL GL NUMBERS:            


1,792.46 603-00000-25300 ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND
25.00 411-00000-48221 RENTAL INCOME - ROOM USE


1,800.00 411-00000-48220 RENTAL INCOME-SR CENTER ANNEX
7,416.99 411-00000-13010 RENT


5.53 270-00000-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES
7,071.00 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK
3,831.00 270-00000-13010 SPEC A


168.00 252-00000-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.
794.00 251-51930-50530 HEALTH INSURANCE CLAIMS


2,457.87 251-00000-48913 INS STOP LOSS REIMBURSEMENT
33.65 251-00000-13010 RETAIN


3,752.58 247-00000-41210 ROOM TAXES
25.00 245-00000-48500-50210206 DONATIONS


2,200.00 245-00000-46920-50210207 MEMBERSHIPS
146.00 245-00000-46745-50210206 SERVICE/CONV. FEES


2,471.00 245-00000-46742-50216033 TICKET SALES
334.00 245-00000-46742-50216027 TICKET SALES


(278.00)245-00000-46742-50216026 TICKET SALES
(70.00)245-00000-46742-50216024 TICKET SALES
(92.00)245-00000-46742-50216022 TICKET SALES
489.50 245-00000-46742-50216008 TICKET SALES


(140.00)245-00000-46742-50216005 TICKET SALES
(23.00)245-00000-46742-50216001 TICKET SALES


2,284.80 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE
106.47 245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H.


1,750.00 242-00000-48526 ROTARY PARK LIGHTS DONATIONS
656.00 242-00000-48521 DANCE DONATIONS
164.72 241-00000-48500-70700000 DONATIONS-UNDESIGNATED
216.11 236-00000-48550 DONATIONS


3,575.00 234-00000-48550 DONATIONS
5.00 232-00000-48513 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET


15.00 232-00000-48508 FRIENDSHIP DONATIONS
65.00 232-00000-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT
50.00 231-00000-48561 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED


41,051.52 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
2,078.70 223-00000-13010 911
5,000.00 217-00000-48530 DONATIONS -FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT


27,000.00 217-00000-48500 DONATIONS
1,260.91 217-00000-48500 DONATIONS


152.59 215-00000-46712-51000000 COPY MACHINE
114.85 215-00000-46712-50900000 COPY MACHINE
89.86 215-00000-46712-20400000 COPY MACHINE
792.67 215-00000-46710-51000000 FINES
526.97 215-00000-46710-50900000 FINES
207.09 215-00000-46710-20400000 FINES
25.00 215-00000-46110-51000000 MISC. REVENUE
25.00 215-00000-46110-50900000 MISC. REVENUE
20.00 215-00000-46110-20400000 MISC. REVENUE


75,656.79 215-00000-43720-51000000 DANE COUNTY SERVICE FEES
75,656.79 215-00000-43720-50900000 DANE COUNTY SERVICE FEES
77,949.42 215-00000-43720-20400000 DANE COUNTY SERVICE FEES







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON06/16/2016 02:38 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2016 - 05/31/2016   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


584,367.33 TOTAL - ALL RECEIPT ITEMS:         


7,076.53 (2)       SPEC: Special Assessments
475.00 (16)       9914: COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE
28.30 (1)       9908: INT DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROP


1,195.85 (2)       9907: DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY
3,752.58 (3)       9903: ROOM TAX
1,800.00 (3)       9902: SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT


104,090.70 (40)       9901: 
1,750.00 (2)       1605: HOLIDAY LIGHTS


656.00 (15)       1601: DANCE DONATIONS
1,033.00 (1)       1502: RENT


270.00 (1)       1302: MISC REVENUES
30.00 (2)       1301: DVD DUPLICATION
900.00 (2)       1206: TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER
960.00 (5)       1205: ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE
216.11 (3)       1204: TREE COMMISSION DONATION
30.00 (2)       1203: CEMETERY FEES


4,195.00 (6)       1202: YARD WASTE FEES
250.00 (4)       1201: STREET OPENING
765.00 (4)       1101: PARK RESERVATION


(677.20)(2)       1004: CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES
6,886.00 (21)       1003: INSTRUCTION FEES


17,394.00 (17)       1001: PROGRAM FEES
2,564.00 (201)        DOG: Dog Licensing
1,575.00 (33)        907: SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST
1,277.50 (26)        906: MISC LICENSES


100.00 (1)        903: CIGARETTE
3,780.00 (55)        902: OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL
1,800.00 (3)        901: LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE


40.00 (1)        810: CASE MANAGEMENT DONATIONS
276.00 (1)        809: KITCHEN FUND
65.00 (1)        807: SPECIAL GIFT FUND
5.00 (1)        806: LOAN CLOSET


134.00 (4)        805: CRAFT SALES
28.00 (3)        804: NEWSLETTER


1,737.00 (11)        803: DONATIONS
15.00 (1)        802: FRIENDSHIP FUND


7,505.74 (81)        801: MEAL SITE REVENUES
229,333.00 (3)        799: MISC RECEIPTS


5,000.00 (1)        706: FUNDRAISING
28,260.91 (6)        704: 217-DESIGNATED DONATION
1,596.91 (5)        702: FINES


287.12 (4)        701: COPIES
2,691.50 (15)        601: TICKET SALES


50.00 (1)        502: SENIORS IN NEED
3,575.00 (47)        501: FOOD PANTRY
3,496.00 (2)        408: FIRE PROTECTION FEES
3,530.00 (26)        405: MISC BUILDING PERMIT


210.00 (3)        404: HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)
410.00 (8)        403: PLUMBING PERMIT
825.00 (15)        402: ELECTRICAL PERMIT


2,611.14 (53)        401: BUILDING PERMITS
1,749.96 (1)        309: SHOP WITH COP


168.00 (6)        308: K-9 DONATIONS
40.00 (4)        307: FINGER PRINTING







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 05/01/2016 TO 05/31/2016


06/16/2016 02:39 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 1/5


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '2297'   CRJE05/03/2016
GL Trx #: 36569


187.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
187.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


187.00187.00


Ref Num1: '2298'   CRJE05/03/2016
GL Trx #: 36570


313.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
313.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


313.00313.00


Ref Num1: '2299'   CRJE05/04/2016
GL Trx #: 36644


98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


98.8098.80


Ref Num1: '2305'   CRJE05/09/2016
GL Trx #: 37050


60.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
60.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


60.0060.00


Ref Num1: '2306'   CRJE05/11/2016
GL Trx #: 37051


20.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
20.00PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES


20.0020.00


Ref Num1: '2307'   CRJE05/12/2016
GL Trx #: 37107


98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


98.8098.80







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 05/01/2016 TO 05/31/2016


06/16/2016 02:39 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 2/5


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '2356'   CRJE05/18/2016
GL Trx #: 37659


25,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING204-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
25,000.00WISC INVESTMENT FUND204-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


0.23PRIMARY CHECKING222-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
0.23WISC INVESTMENT FUND222-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


5,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING231-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
5,000.00WISC INVESTMENT FUND231-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


40.00PRIMARY CHECKING235-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
40.00WISC INVESTMENT FUND235-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


10.68PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
10.68WISC INVESTMENT FUND245-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


38,752.96PRIMARY CHECKING250-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
38,752.96WISC INVESTMENT FUND250-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


3,487.35PRIMARY CHECKING261-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
3,487.35WISC INVESTMENT FUND261-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


26.65PRIMARY CHECKING410-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
26.65WISC INVESTMENT FUND410-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


72,317.8772,317.87


Ref Num1: '2355'   CRJE05/19/2016
GL Trx #: 37511


10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
10.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


10.0010.00


Ref Num1: '2359'   CRJE05/19/2016
GL Trx #: 37763


100,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING400-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
100,000.00WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC400-00000-11311WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC


100,000.00100,000.00


Ref Num1: '2360'   CRJE05/19/2016
GL Trx #: 37764


20,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
20,000.00US BANK - CC245-00000-11102US BANK - CC


20,000.0020,000.00


Ref Num1: '2357'   CRJE05/23/2016
GL Trx #: 37660


1,187.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
1,187.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


1,187.001,187.00







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 05/01/2016 TO 05/31/2016


06/16/2016 02:39 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 3/5


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '2358'   CRJE05/23/2016
GL Trx #: 37661


10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
10.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


10.0010.00


Ref Num1: '2363'   CRJE05/24/2016
GL Trx #: 38013


1,000,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
1,000,000.00WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC100-00000-11311WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC


1,000,000.001,000,000.00


Ref Num1: '2364'   CRJE05/26/2016
GL Trx #: 38014


124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


124.00124.00


Ref Num1: '2366'   CRJE05/27/2016
GL Trx #: 38016


187.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
187.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


187.00187.00


Ref Num1: '2385'   CRJE05/31/2016
GL Trx #: 38934


604.91PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
604.91UNITED WAY DONATIONS100-00000-48524-32500000UNITED WAY DONATIONS


604.91604.91


Ref Num1: '2386'   CRJE05/31/2016
GL Trx #: 38935


4,857.00PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
4,857.00MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS300-00000-48250-41700000MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS


4,857.004,857.00


Ref Num1: '2387'   CRJE05/31/2016
GL Trx #: 38936


78.40PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
78.40INTEREST100-00000-48110-41600000INTEREST


78.4078.40







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 05/01/2016 TO 05/31/2016


06/16/2016 02:39 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 4/5


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '2388'   CRJE05/31/2016
GL Trx #: 38937


34,597.44PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
34,597.44AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES603-00000-13016AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES


34,597.4434,597.44


Ref Num1: '2389'   CRJE05/31/2016
GL Trx #: 38938


3,818.54PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
3,818.54ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND603-00000-25300ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND


3,818.543,818.54


Ref Num1: '2390'   CRJE05/31/2016
GL Trx #: 38939


10,286.82PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
10,286.82COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


10,286.8210,286.82


Ref Num1: '2391'   CRJE05/31/2016
GL Trx #: 38940


34,595.64PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
34,595.64CABLE FRANCHISE FEE100-00000-46755-10100000CABLE FRANCHISE FEE


34,595.6434,595.64


Ref Num1: '2392'   CRJE05/31/2016
GL Trx #: 38941


35,933.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
35,933.00TAXI GRANT100-00000-43537-20300000TAXI GRANT


35,933.0035,933.00


Ref Num1: '2393'   CRJE05/31/2016
GL Trx #: 38942


1,844.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
1,844.00REBATE100-00000-48113-10100000REBATE


1,844.001,844.00


Ref Num1: '2410'   CRJE05/31/2016
GL Trx #: 38982


1.19PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
1.19OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES


1.191.19


1,321,230.411,321,230.41







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 05/01/2016 TO 05/31/2016


06/16/2016 02:39 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 5/5


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


1,321,230.411,321,230.41GRAND TOTAL:


3,818.54603-00000-25300ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND
34,597.44603-00000-13016AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES


38,415.98603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
26.65410-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


26.65410-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
100,000.00400-00000-11311WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC


100,000.00400-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
4,857.00300-00000-48250-41700000MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS


4,857.00300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
3,487.35261-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


3,487.35261-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
38,752.96250-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


38,752.96250-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
10.68245-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


20,000.00245-00000-11102US BANK - CC
20,010.68245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


40.00235-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
40.00235-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


5,000.00231-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
5,000.00231-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


0.23222-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
0.23222-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


25,000.00204-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
25,000.00204-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


1.19100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES
604.91100-00000-48524-32500000UNITED WAY DONATIONS


1,844.00100-00000-48113-10100000REBATE
78.40100-00000-48110-41600000INTEREST


34,595.64100-00000-46755-10100000CABLE FRANCHISE FEE
20.00100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES


35,933.00100-00000-43537-20300000TAXI GRANT
12,562.42100-00000-22210COURT FINES


1,000,000.00100-00000-11311WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC
1,085,639.56100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


TOTALS:







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 1/3Page: 06/16/2016 02:43 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 05/01/2016 - 05/31/2016


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date


Bank 3 PRIMARY CHECKING


57.60 AIRGAS USA LLC0001115468105/05/2016
222.31 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155468205/05/2016
998.00 AZTLAND LLC0024055468305/05/2016


9,879.05 BELCO VEHICLE SOLUTIONS LLC0031445468405/05/2016
630.20 BJ ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC.0001785468505/05/2016
600.00 WARREN BREWSTER0055145468605/05/2016


12,860.00 BS&A SOFTWARE0047085468705/05/2016
209.98 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS0002235468805/05/2016
199.60 CHOICE1 HEALTH CARE SERVICES LLC0042725468905/05/2016
88.78 CINTAS CORPORATION #4460002375469005/05/2016
580.00 DANE COUNTY PARKS DEPARTMENT0047635469105/05/2016
30.00 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS0002825469205/05/2016


8,637.46 DANE COUNTY TREASURER0002845469305/05/2016
30.00 DCCVA0025065469405/05/2016


11,817.83 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC0002985469505/05/2016
2,337.50 DIAMOND VOGEL0014645469605/05/2016


750.00 DIMENSION IV0025365469705/05/2016
331.38 ERLA INC0040605469805/05/2016
116.93 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS0003465469905/05/2016
292.68 FOREVER SANDFILL & LIMESTONE0003625470005/05/2016
94.55 GALL'S INC0003865470105/05/2016
100.00 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.0003925470205/05/2016
82.60 HARTLAND LUBRICANTS & CHEMICALS0044185470305/05/2016
60.00 HENRY HIGHTOWER0055155470405/05/2016
140.00 ISADEX CORPORATION0028205470505/05/2016


2,000.00 EILEN JEWELL0038755470605/05/2016
42,298.00 JOE DANIELS CONSTRUCTION0052325470705/05/2016
57,629.00 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC0024145470805/05/2016


75.00 TERRY KAHL0005045470905/05/2016
250.00 DAVID KALLAND0005055471005/05/2016
30.00 CHRIS KNOWLES0055175471105/05/2016
160.76 LABSOURCE, INC0052805471205/05/2016
68.30 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL LLC0047825471305/05/2016
212.94 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC0020575471405/05/2016
70.00 LEAGUE OF WISC MUNICIPALITIES0005495471505/05/2016
510.00 SARA LENZ0050965471605/05/2016


1,950.00 MEITNERS LAND SERVICE LLC0006085471705/05/2016
386.96 MID-STATE EQUIPMENT0053445471805/05/2016
396.63 NAPA AUTO PARTS0050715471905/05/2016


V34,451.19 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB0006625472005/05/2016
137.27 OFFICE DEPOT0006685472105/05/2016


7,980.00 OLSON TOON LANDSCAPING, INC0051215472205/05/2016
599.50 PEERLESS FIRE PROTECTION CO0054245472305/05/2016


1,500.00 RAINMAKER MUSIC MANAGEMENT0055165472405/05/2016
432.42 RED UNIFORM TAILOR0007425472505/05/2016
235.50 ROCK COUNTY CLERK OF COURTS0042375472605/05/2016
501.58 ROUNDYS0007765472705/05/2016
552.06 SHRED-IT0013775472805/05/2016
575.00 SNOWLAND FREIGHT SERVICES0055185472905/05/2016
492.50 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY0008615473005/05/2016
99.36 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES0008625473105/05/2016
150.00 TRUSTED HANDS0009225473205/05/2016
91.00 U.S. CELLULAR0013265473305/05/2016
90.00 UW-STEVENS POINT0051895473405/05/2016
23.00 VILLAGE OF SHOREWOOD HILLS0055135473505/05/2016


29,448.06 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB0006625473605/05/2016
4,577.43 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692225(E)05/06/2016


22,967.88 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692226(E)05/06/2016
3,000.00 CHRISTOPHER OR JAMI HARVEY0055285474005/11/2016


8.77 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155474105/12/2016
80.00 THANE ANDERSON, DDS0034175474205/12/2016
476.47 AT&T0001435474305/12/2016
239.13 DONOVAN BROOKE0052185474405/12/2016


1,842.99 BRUCE MUNICIPAL EQUIPMENT INC0001995474505/12/2016
3,178.12 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT AND HANDLING, WES0040905474605/12/2016


94.93 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS0002235474705/12/2016
180.00 JEFFRY CHASE0002255474805/12/2016
88.78 CINTAS CORPORATION #4460002375474905/12/2016


1,079.00 CLARITY CLEANERS LLC0024165475005/12/2016
260.15 COMDATA CORPORATION0002485475105/12/2016
922.20 COMMUNICATION SERVICE WISCONSIN LLC0055225475205/12/2016
37.00 COURIER HUB0034335475305/12/2016
314.00 DANE COUNTY PARKS DEPARTMENT0047635475405/12/2016
956.25 DANE COUNTY TREASURER0002845475505/12/2016


2,346.67 DANE COUNTY TREASURER0002845475605/12/2016
222.80 DEPT OF REVENUE0047925475705/12/2016


10,568.78 F.D.S. ENTERPRISES INC0038595475805/12/2016
1,000.00 FLEMING & ASSOCIATES INC0025985475905/12/2016







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 2/3Page: 06/16/2016 02:43 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 05/01/2016 - 05/31/2016


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date


30.00 ALICE FORSYTHE0055215476005/12/2016
750.12 FULL COMPASS SYSTEMS LTD0003815476105/12/2016


3,000.00 GROTE DEUTSCH & CO INC0004195476205/12/2016
105.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT0004325476305/12/2016
178.80 MIKE OR SUSAN HEGER0041305476405/12/2016


3,000.00 HOYOS CONSULTING LLC0046965476505/12/2016
590.00 INTELL A SOUND PRODUCTIONS0016865476605/12/2016
125.00 ERIK LARSEN0055205476705/12/2016
347.43 BILL NEITZEL0054025476805/12/2016
848.00 PARISI CONSTRUCTION0055235476905/12/2016


5,000.00 PLEASANT SPRINGS GARDEN CLUB0055245477005/12/2016
100.00 TOWN OF PLEASANT SPRINGS0007115477105/12/2016
64.10 PRINTING HOUSE0020385477205/12/2016


V795.00 ROSEWOOD APARTMENTS0014605477305/12/2016
574.41 HEIDI SCHENKENBERG0029915477405/12/2016
175.00 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE0008505477505/12/2016
90.00 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC0008555477605/12/2016
40.00 CARRIE SWOFFORD0051135477705/12/2016
688.40 TICKETFORCE LLC0042275477805/12/2016
270.00 TKK ELECTRONICS LLC0033465477905/12/2016
42.95 UNIFORM DEN EAST0047375478005/12/2016


5,423.36 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC0026235478105/12/2016
2,760.00 WHITNEY TREE SERVICE, LLC0055195478205/12/2016
4,624.16 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL0009955478305/12/2016


679.00 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE0039245478405/12/2016
250.00 WMCCA0047245478505/12/2016


2,991.67 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA0009295478605/12/2016
164.00 WORLDWIDE INFORMATION INC0010315478705/12/2016


3,958.67 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692227(E)05/13/2016
15,772.08 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692228(E)05/13/2016
2,797.09 3 RIVERS BILLING INC0025415479305/19/2016


388.70 AFLAC0041215479405/19/2016
143.83 AIRGAS USA LLC0001115479505/19/2016
117.93 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155479605/19/2016
33.84 ASLESON'S HARDWARE0001405479705/19/2016
61.20 AT&T0001435479805/19/2016


9,676.00 BAKER TILLY VIRCHOW KRAUSE LLP0009635479905/19/2016
V20.00 MIRANDA BEYER0055295480005/19/2016


38.12 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT AND HANDLING, WES0040905480105/19/2016
665.50 CARDNO, INC0053265480205/19/2016


1,167.44 CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS0030835480305/19/2016
37.00 COURIER HUB0034335480405/19/2016
375.80 DANE COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT0017745480505/19/2016
327.46 DANE COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEME0002755480605/19/2016
739.17 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC0002985480705/19/2016
355.48 DELTA DENTAL OF WISCONSIN0052125480805/19/2016
315.92 DNE WHOLESALE0028965480905/19/2016
35.20 FOSDAL BAKERY LLC0003655481005/19/2016
83.56 GALL'S INC0003865481105/19/2016
187.75 INKWORKS INC0004725481205/19/2016


3,129.00 JAMAR TECHNOLOGIES, INC0055265481305/19/2016
596.00 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC0024145481405/19/2016
100.00 LILY KILFOY0042545481505/19/2016
174.45 LEGALSHIELD0052355481605/19/2016
807.06 MADISON COLLEGE0040725481705/19/2016


1,237.65 HENRY G MEIGS LLC0041945481805/19/2016
802.92 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL0006145481905/19/2016
205.00 PERSONNEL EVALUATION INC0031595482005/19/2016


2,020.99 PURCHASE POWER0038715482105/19/2016
509.41 RICOH USA INC0012155482205/19/2016
60.00 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAVATIN0007735482305/19/2016
550.35 ROUNDYS0007765482405/19/2016


14,100.00 RS ENTERTAINMENT INC0035425482505/19/2016
220.00 SCHMIDT'S AUTO INC0007945482605/19/2016
87.28 SKAALEN NURSING AND0016305482705/19/2016
125.00 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL0008585482805/19/2016
183.68 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES0008625482905/19/2016


19,280.77 STOUGHTON UTILITIES0008665483005/19/2016
1,252.05 TICKETFORCE LLC0042275483105/19/2016


144.00 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY0009355483205/19/2016
1,968.75 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC0009595483305/19/2016
3,200.00 WISC DEPT OF AG TRADE & CONSUM0009965483405/19/2016


900.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON0010015483505/19/2016
30.00 WISCONSIN PARKINSON ASSOCIATION0055305483605/19/2016
10.00 WVCA0055255483705/19/2016
220.00 XAVUS SOLUTIONS LLC0010345483805/19/2016


6,600.00 ACCURATE APPRAISAL LLC0001025483905/26/2016
21.44 AIRGAS USA LLC0001115484005/26/2016


1,142.61 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155484105/26/2016
1,039.00 ALTEC INDUSTRIES INC0031455484205/26/2016


85.00 ASLESON'S HARDWARE0001405484305/26/2016







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 3/3Page: 06/16/2016 02:43 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 05/01/2016 - 05/31/2016


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date


363.00 ASSOCIATED BANK, NA0051425484405/26/2016
1.22 AT&T MOBILITY0037675484505/26/2016


930.45 BADGER SPORTING GOODS INC0033395484605/26/2016
3,766.29 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS0001575484705/26/2016
1,788.25 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS0001575484805/26/2016


97.50 BOARDMAN & CLARK  LLP0052745484905/26/2016
640.06 BROOKS TRACTOR INC0001965485005/26/2016
387.98 BRUCE MUNICIPAL EQUIPMENT INC0001995485105/26/2016
20.00 AMANDA BURIAN0054625485205/26/2016
400.00 KAREN CHENIER0052865485305/26/2016
346.44 CINTAS CORPORATION #4460002375485405/26/2016
65.00 COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSIN0017375485505/26/2016
600.24 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC0003165485605/26/2016


1,693.45 DANE COUNTY CLERK0002715485705/26/2016
33.40 DANE COUNTY PLANNING & DEV DEP0002805485805/26/2016
75.00 DANE COUNTY TREASURER0002845485905/26/2016
317.77 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C0002865486005/26/2016
87.00 DEAN CLINIC0029995486105/26/2016


109,432.00 DEAN HEALTH PLAN INC0002935486205/26/2016
653.43 DEMCO INC0003025486305/26/2016
72.00 COLE DIERICKX0040875486405/26/2016
506.62 GALL'S INC0003865486505/26/2016
15.00 LYNN GIFFORD0055325486605/26/2016
50.80 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC0004085486705/26/2016
76.00 ROBERT GROLEAU0038675486805/26/2016


2,375.00 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC0028455486905/26/2016
83.98 MIKE OR SUSAN HEGER0041305487005/26/2016
35.00 HENRY HIGHTOWER0055155487105/26/2016
113.17 INKWORKS INC0004725487205/26/2016
958.48 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC0004875487305/26/2016


2,202.97 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC0004885487405/26/2016
2,990.00 TERRY KAHL0005045487505/26/2016


54.00 JOHN KARLSLYST III0046995487605/26/2016
210.00 KB SHARPENING SERVICE, INC0055315487705/26/2016
108.00 SCOTT KLIMEK0055375487805/26/2016
151.93 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL LLC0047825487905/26/2016


3,775.00 LANDMARK SERVICES COOPERATIVE0005415488005/26/2016
12.00 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC0020575488105/26/2016
325.00 LIBERTY MUTUAL0010735488205/26/2016
59.75 LOGO PROMOTIONS, LLC0050795488305/26/2016
28.80 SKYLA LOWERY0055345488405/26/2016


1,155.75 MANDT COMMUNITY CENTER INC0005815488505/26/2016
546.91 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL0006145488605/26/2016
499.86 MIDWEST TAPE0006175488705/26/2016
54.00 TRAVIS MILLER0055335488805/26/2016


2,270.00 MUNICIPAL CODE CORPORATION0006395488905/26/2016
49,300.00 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB0006625489005/26/2016


36.00 RYAN NYHAGEN0055365489105/26/2016
64.00 O'BRION AGENCY LLC0021865489205/26/2016
101.37 OFFICE DEPOT0006685489305/26/2016
143.25 PENGUIN RANDOM HOUSE INC0007375489405/26/2016
784.55 RED UNIFORM TAILOR0007425489505/26/2016


8.00 REINDERS INC.0016425489605/26/2016
258.23 RELIANT FIRE APPARATUS INC0007495489705/26/2016
116.84 RANDY ROBERTS0055355489805/26/2016
396.50 SMITH PHOTOGRAPHY INC0008205489905/26/2016


37,287.85 SPRINGSTED INC0031415490005/26/2016
79.40 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC0008555490105/26/2016
88.87 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY0008615490205/26/2016


1,565.04 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES0008625490305/26/2016
34,509.88 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC0008695490405/26/2016


150.00 MARY TOOLEY0026425490505/26/2016
170.51 U.S. CELLULAR0013265490605/26/2016
62.65 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC0009315490705/26/2016


2,002.50 VON BRIESEN & ROPER, SC0052275490805/26/2016
125.00 WISC MANAGEMENT CO INC0010085490905/26/2016
224.00 WISCONSIN PARKINSON ASSOCIATION0055305491005/26/2016


2,779.63 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692229(E)05/27/2016
18,430.22 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692230(E)05/27/2016


3 TOTALS:


674,636.98 Total of 225 Disbursements:


35,266.19 Less 3 Void Checks:
709,903.17 Total of 228 Checks:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 05/01/2016 TO 05/31/2016


06/16/2016 02:45 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 1/4


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '2394'   CDJE05/31/2016
GL Trx #: 38943


9,879.76MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31100000MVD FEES
9,879.76PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


9,879.769,879.76


Ref Num1: '2395'   CDJE05/31/2016
GL Trx #: 38944


2,574.70OUTSIDE SERVICES/DENTAL251-51930-50216OUTSIDE SERVICES/DENTAL
2,574.70PRIMARY CHECKING251-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


2,574.702,574.70


Ref Num1: '2396'   CDJE05/31/2016
GL Trx #: 38945


189.75OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES
189.75PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


189.75189.75


Ref Num1: '2397'   CDJE05/31/2016
GL Trx #: 38946


2.29OPERATING EXPENSES100-51400-50340-51400000OPERATING EXPENSES
21.42TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51200-50212-31700000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


121.34TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51510-50212-41600000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
145.05PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


145.05145.05


Ref Num1: '2398'   CDJE05/31/2016
GL Trx #: 38947


19.38TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-54600-50212-50400000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
23.46TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51420-50212-40800000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


42.84PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
18.42MISC EXPENSES603-52300-50300-30100000MISC EXPENSES


18.42PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


61.2661.26


Ref Num1: '2399'   CDJE05/31/2016
GL Trx #: 38948


1,167.52SALES TAX PAYABLE100-00000-21104SALES TAX PAYABLE
1,167.52PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


1,167.521,167.52







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 05/01/2016 TO 05/31/2016


06/16/2016 02:45 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 2/4


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '2400'   CDJE05/31/2016
GL Trx #: 38949


42.09TRAVEL/CONFERENCE215-55110-50212-51000000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
22.44TRAVEL/CONFERENCE215-55110-50212-53800000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


64.53PRIMARY CHECKING215-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
41.77OPERATING EXPENSES100-51400-50340-40700000OPERATING EXPENSES


41.77PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


106.30106.30


Ref Num1: '2401'   CDJE05/31/2016
GL Trx #: 38950


899.30TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51510-50212-41600000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
899.30PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


899.30899.30


Ref Num1: '2402'   CDJE05/31/2016
GL Trx #: 38951


29.58TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51100-50212-41000000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
31.65UNIFORM ALLOWANCE100-52100-50390-31100000UNIFORM ALLOWANCE


61.23PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


61.2361.23


Ref Num1: '2403'   CDJE05/31/2016
GL Trx #: 38952


35.08MISC EXPENSES100-55500-50300-50100000MISC EXPENSES
35.08PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


35.0835.08


Ref Num1: '2404'   CDJE05/31/2016
GL Trx #: 38953


143.08TRAVEL/CONFERENCE215-55110-50212-50900000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
143.08PRIMARY CHECKING215-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


55.08TRAINING100-52100-50190-30600000TRAINING
38.69TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-56300-50212-20600000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


93.77PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


236.85236.85


Ref Num1: '2405'   CDJE05/31/2016
GL Trx #: 38954


123.17TAX OVERPAYMENTS100-00000-21102TAX OVERPAYMENTS
123.17PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


123.17123.17







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 05/01/2016 TO 05/31/2016


06/16/2016 02:45 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 3/4


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '2406'   CDJE05/31/2016
GL Trx #: 38955


9.56TAX OVERPAYMENTS100-00000-21102TAX OVERPAYMENTS
9.56PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


9.569.56


Ref Num1: '2407'   CDJE05/31/2016
GL Trx #: 38956


13,951.11US BANK - CC245-00000-11102US BANK - CC
13,951.11PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


13,951.1113,951.11


Ref Num1: '2411'   CDJE05/31/2016
GL Trx #: 38983


159.50EBC DEDUCTIONS100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS
159.50PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


159.50159.50


18.42603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
2,574.70251-51930-50216OUTSIDE SERVICES/DENTAL


2,574.70251-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
13,951.11245-00000-11102US BANK - CC


13,951.11245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
22.44215-55110-50212-53800000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
42.09215-55110-50212-51000000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


143.08215-55110-50212-50900000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
207.61215-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


38.69100-56300-50212-20600000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
35.08100-55500-50300-50100000MISC EXPENSES
19.38100-54600-50212-50400000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
31.65100-52100-50390-31100000UNIFORM ALLOWANCE
55.08100-52100-50190-30600000TRAINING


189.75100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES
1,020.64100-51510-50212-41600000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


23.46100-51420-50212-40800000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
2.29100-51400-50340-51400000OPERATING EXPENSES


41.77100-51400-50340-40700000OPERATING EXPENSES
21.42100-51200-50212-31700000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
29.58100-51100-50212-41000000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


9,879.76100-00000-46290-31100000MVD FEES
159.50100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS


1,167.52100-00000-21104SALES TAX PAYABLE
132.73100-00000-21102TAX OVERPAYMENTS


12,848.30100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
TOTALS:


29,600.1429,600.14







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 05/01/2016 TO 05/31/2016


06/16/2016 02:45 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 4/4


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


29,600.1429,600.14GRAND TOTAL:


18.42603-52300-50300-30100000MISC EXPENSES







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/7Page
:


06/16/2016 02:47 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 41.53


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
05/31/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 05/31/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues


65.36 3,030,657.66 8,749,655.00 5,718,997.34 5,695,827.02 TAXES41000
35.88 71,005.63 110,737.00 39,731.37 9,324.96 Unclassified0
13.74 1,466,652.24 1,700,286.00 233,633.76 68,241.14 INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES43000
51.18 90,466.06 185,300.00 94,833.94 18,039.64 LICENSES & PERMITS44000
64.53 39,018.02 110,000.00 70,981.98 12,807.55 FINES, FORFEITS & PENALTIES45000
16.99 1,128,415.17 1,359,310.00 230,894.83 73,640.27 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE46000
48.17 42,500.00 82,000.00 39,500.00 1,500.00 INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES FOR47000
41.13 128,267.93 217,889.00 89,621.07 9,736.54 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000
0.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


51.75 6,076,982.71 12,595,177.00 6,518,194.29 5,889,117.12 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
36.88 29,671.58 47,005.00 17,333.42 3,743.52 LEGISLATIVE51100
39.77 38,000.18 63,095.00 25,094.82 4,605.14 JUDICIAL51200
36.02 58,543.26 91,500.00 32,956.74 10,456.95 LEGAL51300
41.16 58,925.70 100,152.00 41,226.30 7,518.56 MAYOR51400
40.14 92,337.39 154,262.00 61,924.61 17,277.15 CLERK51420
97.32 380.13 14,200.00 13,819.87 1,585.82 ELECTION51440
40.44 318,060.89 533,976.00 215,915.11 58,867.99 FINANCE DIRECTOR51510
92.63 3,500.00 47,500.00 44,000.00 6,600.00 ASSESSOR51530
34.22 85,115.47 129,393.00 44,277.53 8,797.69 HR/RISK MANAGEMENT51550
1.79 68,746.95 70,000.00 1,253.05 0.00 CITY WEBSITE51800


91.87 6,907.80 85,000.00 78,092.20 0.00 OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT51900
93.13 16,850.37 245,200.00 228,349.63 (49,667.00)INSURANCE51930
38.49 1,692,017.26 2,751,011.00 1,058,993.74 255,124.31 LAW ENFORCEMENT52100
29.33 314,020.15 444,326.00 130,305.85 27,362.82 FIRE PROTECTION52200
36.90 60,351.05 95,642.00 35,290.95 9,882.94 INSPECTION52400
28.26 138,476.38 193,038.00 54,561.62 10,621.27 CITY BUILDINGS53200
45.53 533,589.17 979,672.00 446,082.83 105,074.63 HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST53300
41.95 46,441.20 80,000.00 33,558.80 0.00 SNOW REMOVAL53310
11.89 19,384.12 22,000.00 2,615.88 1,154.78 SIGNS AND MARKINGS53400
39.91 78,111.15 130,000.00 51,888.85 9,030.73 STREET LIGHTING53420
100.00 (276.46)0.00 276.46 62.52 SWEEPING/STORM SEWERS53440
32.41 483,251.00 715,000.00 231,749.00 596.00 SANITATION53620
33.88 347,316.43 525,289.00 177,972.57 35,397.55 SENIOR CENTER54600
32.26 24,384.62 36,000.00 11,615.38 4,651.41 CEMETERY54910
6.31 6,839.40 7,300.00 460.60 460.60 CULTURE55100
9.88 179,648.22 199,347.00 19,698.78 11,095.14 PARKS55200


33.20 208,599.23 312,259.00 103,659.77 18,412.89 RECREATION PROGRAMS & EVENTS55300
37.26 107,143.58 170,779.00 63,635.42 10,158.03 YOUTH CENTER55400
33.31 85,033.02 127,505.00 42,471.98 8,480.87 MEDIA SERVICES55500
46.63 113,799.77 213,215.00 99,415.23 21,027.56 PLANNING56300
0.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 CONTINGENCY59200
0.00 2,337,231.00 2,337,231.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE59300


81.45 152,760.68 823,506.00 670,745.32 670,745.32 TRANSFER TO CAPITAL59400
75.73 185,475.93 764,295.00 578,819.07 322,166.28 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS59500


36.68 7,970,636.62 12,588,698.00 4,618,061.38 1,591,291.47 TOTAL Expenditures


51.75 6,076,982.71 12,595,177.00 6,518,194.29 5,889,117.12 TOTAL REVENUES
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/7Page
:


06/16/2016 02:47 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 41.53


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
05/31/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 05/31/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND


29,327.56 (1,893,653.91)6,479.00 1,900,132.91 4,297,825.65 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


36.68 7,970,636.62 12,588,698.00 4,618,061.38 1,591,291.47 TOTAL EXPENDITURES







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 3/7Page
:


06/16/2016 02:47 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 41.53


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
05/31/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 05/31/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 215 - LIBRARY FUND
Revenues


100.00 0.00 238,568.00 238,568.00 229,263.00 INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES43000
38.75 15,925.82 26,000.00 10,074.18 1,954.03 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE46000
100.00 0.00 560,495.00 560,495.00 318,166.28 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


98.07 15,925.82 825,063.00 809,137.18 549,383.31 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
42.21 476,825.19 825,063.00 348,237.81 63,467.69 55110


42.21 476,825.19 825,063.00 348,237.81 63,467.69 TOTAL Expenditures


100.00 (460,899.37)0.00 460,899.37 485,915.62 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


42.21 476,825.19 825,063.00 348,237.81 63,467.69 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
98.07 15,925.82 825,063.00 809,137.18 549,383.31 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 215 - LIBRARY FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 4/7Page
:


06/16/2016 02:47 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 41.53


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
05/31/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 05/31/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND
Revenues


58.73 243,489.73 590,055.00 346,565.27 5,037.50 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE46000
45.77 2,711.28 5,000.00 2,288.72 25.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000
49.30 72,760.68 143,506.00 70,745.32 70,745.32 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


56.81 318,961.69 738,561.00 419,599.31 75,807.82 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
49.92 363,930.45 726,699.00 362,768.55 53,704.49 GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES55190


49.92 363,930.45 726,699.00 362,768.55 53,704.49 TOTAL Expenditures


479.10 (44,968.76)11,862.00 56,830.76 22,103.33 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


49.92 363,930.45 726,699.00 362,768.55 53,704.49 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
56.81 318,961.69 738,561.00 419,599.31 75,807.82 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 5/7Page
:


06/16/2016 02:47 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 41.53


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
05/31/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 05/31/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND
Revenues


100.00 (48,783.00)0.00 48,783.00 0.00 Unclassified0
100.00 (41,261.74)0.00 41,261.74 4,857.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000
100.00 (92,918.06)0.00 92,918.06 0.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


100.00 (182,962.80)0.00 182,962.80 4,857.00 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
100.00 (2,857,830.42)0.00 2,857,830.42 0.00 PRINCIPAL58100
100.00 (288,428.99)0.00 288,428.99 0.00 INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES58200
100.00 (37,650.85)0.00 37,650.85 37,650.85 58290


100.00 (3,183,910.26)0.00 3,183,910.26 37,650.85 TOTAL Expenditures


100.00 3,000,947.46 0.00 (3,000,947.46)(32,793.85)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


100.00 (3,183,910.26)0.00 3,183,910.26 37,650.85 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (182,962.80)0.00 182,962.80 4,857.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 6/7Page
:


06/16/2016 02:47 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 41.53


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
05/31/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 05/31/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND
Revenues


0.00 279,000.00 279,000.00 0.00 0.00 Unclassified0
100.00 (1,465.77)0.00 1,465.77 490.56 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000
86.69 477,292.09 3,586,962.84 3,109,670.75 3,050,720.75 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


80.48 754,826.32 3,865,962.84 3,111,136.52 3,051,211.31 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
2.13 3,129,970.68 3,198,087.34 68,116.66 13,239.62 STREETS57330


30.08 130,750.43 187,000.00 56,249.57 43,839.93 BUILDINGS57331
4.73 413,474.31 434,000.00 20,525.69 3,000.00 STORM WATER57345


20.30 37,359.79 46,875.50 9,515.71 665.50 PARKS57620


3.99 3,711,555.21 3,865,962.84 154,407.63 60,745.05 TOTAL Expenditures


100.00 (2,956,728.89)0.00 2,956,728.89 2,990,466.26 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


3.99 3,711,555.21 3,865,962.84 154,407.63 60,745.05 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
80.48 754,826.32 3,865,962.84 3,111,136.52 3,051,211.31 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 7/7Page
:


06/16/2016 02:47 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 41.53


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
05/31/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 05/31/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
Revenues


20.20 53,587.50 67,154.00 13,566.50 0.00 Unclassified0
100.00 (14,100.00)0.00 14,100.00 0.00 INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES43000
100.00 (97.22)0.00 97.22 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000
19.68 816,297.73 1,016,297.73 200,000.00 200,000.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


21.02 855,688.01 1,083,451.73 227,763.72 200,000.00 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
7.08 134,515.50 144,758.00 10,242.50 3,775.00 BUILDINGS57100


20.59 63,455.84 79,910.00 16,454.16 12,537.25 57190
0.00 11,815.00 11,815.00 0.00 0.00 57191


71.39 42,178.09 147,400.00 105,221.91 9,879.05 57210
69.36 65,836.89 214,840.00 149,003.11 207.52 57220
70.05 123,679.17 413,000.00 289,320.83 0.00 BUILDINGS57331
46.34 23,878.70 44,500.00 20,621.30 7,327.50 STREET CONSTRUCTION57332
0.00 27,228.73 27,228.73 0.00 0.00 PARKS57620


54.54 492,587.92 1,083,451.73 590,863.81 33,726.32 TOTAL Expenditures


100.00 363,100.09 0.00 (363,100.09)166,273.68 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


54.54 492,587.92 1,083,451.73 590,863.81 33,726.32 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
21.02 855,688.01 1,083,451.73 227,763.72 200,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND:


10,962.02 (1,992,203.38)18,341.00 2,010,544.38 7,929,790.69 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


48.50 9,831,625.13 19,089,874.57 9,258,249.44 1,840,585.87 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
48.50 7,839,421.75 19,108,215.57 11,268,793.82 9,770,376.56 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS





		Bank Rec.pdf

		Cash Summary By Fund.pdf

		Receipt Register.pdf

		CRJE.pdf

		Check Register.pdf

		CDJE.pdf

		Fund Rev and Exp.pdf






 


DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, June 20, 2016 – 5:30 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Alderperson Michael Engelberger, Citizen Member David 


Erdman, Alderperson Greg Jenson, Citizen Member John 
Kallas, and Alderperson Tom Selsor. 


 
Excused: Mayor Donna Olson and Citizen Member Alan Staats. 
  
Absent: None. 
 
Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative Manager Kim 


Jennings, CPA, Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, 
P.E., Stoughton Utilities and WPPI Energy Energy Services 
Representative Cory Neeley, and Stoughton Utilities Water 
and Wastewater Operator/Meter Technician. 


  
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert 
Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting Consent 
Agenda items.  Discussion Followed.  Motion by Alderperson Michael Engelberger, the 
motion seconded by Citizen Member John Kallas, to approve the following consent 
agenda items as presented: Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List, Draft Minutes of the 
May 16, 2016 Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities April  
2016 Financial Summary, Stoughton Utilities April 2016 Statistical Information, 
Stoughton Utilities Communications, Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual Calendar, 
and the Stoughton Utilities May 2016 Activities Report. The motion carried unanimously 
5 to 0. 
 







   
600 South Fourth Street 


P.O. Box 383 
Stoughton, WI  53589-0383 


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886 


 


Date:  June 21, 2016  
 


To:  Lana C. Kropf (Packet via E-Mail)  


  Stoughton City Clerk  


 


From:  Robert P. Kardasz, P.E.  


  Stoughton Utilities Director 
 


Subject: Items For The June 28, 2016 Stoughton Common Council Meeting Packet. 


 


The items from the June 20, 2016 Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting are enclosed.  


Please include them in the June 28, 2016 Stoughton Common Council Meeting Packet. 


 


Consent Agenda: 


 


1. Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List. 


2. Stoughton Utilities Committee May 16, 2016 Regular Meeting Minutes. 


3. Stoughton Utilities April 2016 Financial Summary. 


4. Stoughton Utilities April 2016 Statistical Worksheet. 


 


Business: 


 


1. Stoughton Utilities Wastewater Treatment Facility And Sanitary Sewer Collection 


System 2015 Compliance Maintenance Annual Report. 


 


Encl. 


 


cc: Mayor Donna L. Olson, Chairperson-Stoughton Utilities Committee (Packet via E-Mail) 


 


Alderperson Tim Swadley, President-Stoughton Common Council (Packet via E-Mail) 


 


 Sean O Grady-Stoughton Utilities Operations Superintendent (Memo via E-Mail) 


 


Brian R. Hoops-Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director (Packet via E-Mail) 


   


  Kim M. Jennings, CPA-Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative Manager (Memo 


via E-Mail) 


 


 


 







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


01:34PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


1 of 7


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 6/2/2016


Thursday, June 02, 2016


Description


7430Company:


VO for check batch: 306942/VO for check batch: 


306942


EP001223 516 WELLS FARGO BANK5/12/2016  30,595.39


EBC-May Ach/EBC-May Ach/EBC-May 


Ach/EBC-May Ach/EBC-May Ach/EBC-May 


Ach/EBC-May Ach/EBC-May Ach


HC001224 002 Employee Benefits Corp - Ach5/30/2016  719.28


First Data-May Ach/First Data-May Ach/First 


Data-May Ach/First Data-May Ach/First Data-May 


Ach/First Data-May Ach/First Data-May Ach/First 


Data-May Ach


HC001225 421 FIRST DATA CHARGES5/30/2016  30.52


Delta Dental - May Ach/Delta Dental - May 


Ach/Delta Dental - May Ach/Delta Dental - May 


Ach/Delta Dental - May Ach/Delta Dental - May Ach


HC001226 001 Delta Dental - Ach5/30/2016  1,041.34


AT&T-May Ach/AT&T-May Ach/AT&T-May 


Ach/AT&T-May Ach


HC001227 952 AT&T5/30/2016  157.12


Gordon Flesch-May Ach/Gordon Flesch-May 


Ach/Gordon Flesch-May Ach/Gordon Flesch-May 


Ach/Gordon Flesch-May Ach/Gordon Flesch-May 


Ach/Gordon Flesch-May Ach/Gordon Flesch-May 


Ach


HC001228 856 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY, INC.5/30/2016  161.78


Charter-May Ach/Charter-May Ach/Charter-May 


Ach/Charter-May Ach/Charter-May Ach/Charter-May 


Ach/Charter-May Ach/Charter-May Ach


HC001229 547 Charter Communications-Ach5/30/2016  415.61


TDS Metrocom - May Ach/TDS Metrocom - May 


Ach/TDS Metrocom - May Ach/TDS Metrocom - 


May Ach/TDS Metrocom - May Ach/TDS Metrocom 


- May Ach/TDS Metrocom - May Ach/TDS 


Metrocom - May Ach


HC001230 007 TDS Metrocom - Ach5/30/2016  469.12


Us Cellular - May Ach/Us Cellular - May Ach/Us 


Cellular - May Ach/Us Cellular - May Ach/Us 


Cellular - May Ach/Us Cellular - May Ach


HC001231 004 Us Cellular - Ach5/30/2016  609.38


Alliant Energy - May Ach/Alliant Energy - May 


Ach/Alliant Energy - May Ach/Alliant Energy - May 


Ach/Alliant Energy - May Ach/Alliant Energy - May 


Ach/Alliant Energy - May Ach/Alliant Energy - May 


Ach/Alliant Energy - May Ach/Alliant Energy - May 


Ach+


HC001232 003 Alliant Energy - Ach5/30/2016  614.71







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


01:34PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


2 of 7


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 6/2/2016


Thursday, June 02, 2016


Description


Client Analysis-May Ach/Client Analysis-May 


Ach/Client Analysis-May Ach/Client Analysis-May 


Ach/Client Analysis-May Ach/Client Analysis-May 


Ach/Client Analysis-May Ach/Client Analysis-May 


Ach


HC001233 020 Wells Fargo Bank-Ach5/30/2016  8,364.43


Dept of Rev-May Ach/Dept of Rev-May Ach/Dept of 


Rev-May Ach/Dept of Rev-May Ach


HC001234 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach5/30/2016  15,533.97


Dept of Rev-May Ach/Dept of Rev-May AchHC001235 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach5/30/2016  40,531.47


State Taxes-May Ach/State Taxes-May Ach/State 


Taxes-May Ach/State Taxes-May Ach


HC001236 008 Payroll  State Taxes - Ach5/30/2016  6,590.01


Fed Taxes-May Ach/Fed Taxes-May Ach/Fed 


Taxes-May Ach/Fed Taxes-May Ach/Fed 


Taxes-May Ach/Fed Taxes-May Ach/Fed 


Taxes-May Ach/Fed Taxes-May Ach


HC001237 025 Payroll Federal Taxes- Ach5/30/2016  35,749.84


Wppi-Renewable Energy/Wppi-Renewable 


Energy/Wppi-Buy Back Solar Credit/Wppi-Buy Back 


Solar Credit/Wppi-Shared Savings/Wppi-Shared 


Savings/Wppi-Large Power/Wppi-Large 


Power/Wppi-Support/Wppi-Support/Wppi-Support/


Wppi-Support/Wppi-Support/Wppi-Support


HC001238 009 WPPI5/30/2016  743,507.47


A Bowden-Customer Refund/A Bowden-Customer 


Refund/A Bowden-Customer Refund/A 


Bowden-Customer Refund/A Bowden-Customer 


Refund/A Bowden-Customer Refund


CK024265 177 ALICIA BOWDEN5/4/2016  1,341.74


D & L Drain-Floor Drain Plug/D & L Drain-Floor 


Drain Plug


CK024266 263 D & L DRAIN SERVICE, LLC5/4/2016  200.00


J Huett-Customer Refund/J Huett-Customer RefundCK024267 311 JASON HUETT5/4/2016  401.35


G Larsen-Compost Bin/G Larsen-Compost BinCK024268 345 GARY LARSEN5/4/2016  52.73


E S R I - Software updates/E S R I - Software 


updates/E S R I - Software updates/E S R I - 


Software updates/E S R I - Software updates/E S R 


I - Software updates


CK024269 373 E S R I INC.5/4/2016  13,700.00


Resco-Heavy Tubing/Resco-Heavy TubingCK024270 400 RESCO5/4/2016  59.27







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


01:34PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


3 of 7


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 6/2/2016


Thursday, June 02, 2016


Description


S Gehrke-Customer Refund/S Gehrke-Customer 


Refund


CK024271 403 STEVEN GEHRKE5/4/2016  44.79


J Obrien-Customer Refund/J Obrien-Customer 


Refund/J Obrien-Customer Refund/J 


Obrien-Customer Refund/J Obrien-Customer 


Refund/J Obrien-Customer Refund


CK024272 447 JASON OBRIEN5/4/2016  873.93


Strand-Clyde van buren/Strand-Clyde van 


buren/Strand-Repl Sewer Van Buren/Strand-Repl 


Sewer Van Buren/Strand-Repl Sewer Van 


Buren/Strand-Repl Sewer Van Buren


CK024273 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.5/4/2016  2,784.03


A Ragatz-Customer Refund/A Ragatz-Customer 


Refund/A Ragatz-Customer Refund/A 


Ragatz-Customer Refund


CK024274 472 AMY RAGATZ5/4/2016  301.99


Dane Cnty-Copies/Dane Cnty-CopiesCK024275 636 DANE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE5/4/2016  1.29


J Rowley-Customer Refund/J Rowley-Customer 


Refund/J Rowley-Customer Refund/J 


Rowley-Customer Refund/J Rowley-Customer 


Refund/J Rowley-Customer Refund


CK024276 672 JEFFERY ROWLEY5/4/2016  239.21


Dunkirk-April Dubkirk Dam/Dunkirk-April Dubkirk 


Dam


CK024277 781 DUNKIRK WATER POWER CO LLC5/4/2016  2,985.54


Lamp Rec-Lights/Lamp Rec-LightsCK024278 119 LAMP RECYCLERS5/11/2016  218.95


No Shorts-Repair issues/No Shorts-Repair issuesCK024279 144 NO SHORTS ELECTRIC5/11/2016  852.90


Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-TrenchingCK024280 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC5/11/2016  834.00


Border States-Pri Pedestal/Border States-Pri 


Pedestal


CK024281 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY5/11/2016  823.86


A Burgess-Customer Refund/A Burgess-Customer 


Refund


CK024282 354 AMBER BURGESS5/11/2016  213.59


Resco-Transformers/Resco-TransformersCK024283 400 RESCO5/11/2016  13,484.00


Lab of Hygiene-Fldfluor sample/Lab of 


Hygiene-Fldfluor sample


CK024284 675 WI STATE LABORATORY OF HYGIENE5/11/2016  25.00


Lifetime-Customer Refund/Lifetime-Customer 


Refund


CK024285 704 LIFETIME FAMILY DENTISTRY5/11/2016  60.34







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


01:34PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


4 of 7


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 6/2/2016


Thursday, June 02, 2016


Description


M Quam-Customer Refund/M Quam-Customer 


Refund


CK024286 881 MICHAEL QUAM5/11/2016  238.31


City Stoton-May Retirement/City Stoton-May 


Retirement/City Stoton-May Retirement/City 


Stoton-May Retirement/City Stoton-May 


Retirement/City Stoton-May Retirement


CK024287 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON5/18/2016  17,175.56


United Way-May Contribution/United Way-May 


Contribution


CK024288 293 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY5/18/2016  60.00


Elec Testing-Glove Tests/Elec Testing-Glove TestsCK024289 324 ELECTRICAL TESTING LAB., LLC.5/18/2016  12.69


Rosenbaum-Dump Fee/Rosenbaum-Dump 


Fee/Rosenbaum-Load charges/Rosenbaum-Load 


charges/Rosenbaum-Wash 


Stone/Rosenbaum-Wash Stone/Rosenbaum-Top 


Soil/Rosenbaum-Top Soil/Rosenbaum-Top 


Soil/Rosenbaum-Top Soil


CK024290 405 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAV.5/18/2016  539.60


Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/In


sight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel


CK024291 451 INSIGHT FS5/18/2016  3,046.22


Dept of Admin-Pub Benefits/Dept of Admin-Pub 


Benefits


CK024292 539 DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION5/18/2016  15,905.28


R Lange-Customer Refund/R Lange-Customer 


Refund


CK024293 542 ROBERT & MISTY LANGE5/18/2016  508.04


L Millar-Customer Refund/L Millar-Customer RefundCK024294 556 LINDA  MILLAR5/18/2016  387.47


Id Access-Id Card/Id Access-Id CardCK024295 756 ID-ACCESS5/18/2016  10.00


C Woodcock-Customer Refund/C 


Woodcock-Customer Refund/C 


Woodcock-Customer Refund/C 


Woodcock-Customer Refund


CK024296 816 CHRISTOPHER WOODCOCK5/18/2016  488.75


NW College-Classes/NW College-Classes/NW 


College-Classes/NW College-Classes


CK024297 988 NORTHEAST WI TECHNICAL COLLEGE5/18/2016  607.80


N & N Cement-Curb/gutter/N & N 


Cement-Curb/gutter/N & N Cement-Cement work/N 


& N Cement-Cement work


CK024298 049 N & N CEMENT CONTRACTORS5/25/2016  2,155.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


01:34PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


5 of 7


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 6/2/2016


Thursday, June 02, 2016


Description


City Stoton-Alliance Retainage/City Stoton-Alliance 


Retainage/City Stoton-Alliance Retainage/City 


Stoton-Alliance Retainage/City Stoton-Alliance 


Retainage/City Stoton-Legal Shield/City 


Stoton-Legal Shield/City Stoton-Alliance 


Retainage/More...


CK024299 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON5/25/2016  132,722.98


LW Allen-Well 5 vfd/LW Allen-Well 5 vfdCK024300 207 L.W. ALLEN, INC.5/25/2016  107.92


T Peach-Customer Refund/T Peach-Customer 


Refund


CK024301 239 TERESA PEACH5/25/2016  16.23


Trad Concrete-Foot Clamp/Trad Concrete-Foot 


Clamp


CK024302 282 TRADITIONAL CONCRETE, INC.5/25/2016  210.00


Pitney Bowes-Supplies/Pitney 


Bowes-Supplies/Pitney Bowes-Supplies/Pitney 


Bowes-Supplies/Pitney Bowes-Supplies/Pitney 


Bowes-Supplies/Pitney Bowes-Supplies/Pitney 


Bowes-Supplies


CK024303 318 PITNEY-BOWES INC5/25/2016  139.98


L Ann Holton-Customer Refund/L Ann 


Holton-Customer Refund


CK024304 319 L ANN HOLTEN5/25/2016  302.93


Skylark-construction refund/Skylark-construction 


refund


CK024305 323 SKYLARK FARMS LLC5/25/2016  287.90


Resco-Supplies/Resco-SuppliesCK024306 400 RESCO5/25/2016  200.00


PSC-Assessments/PSC-AssessmentsCK024307 491 PUBLIC SVC. COMM. OF WI.5/25/2016  503.82


Vining Sparks-Safekeeping/Vining 


Sparks-Safekeeping


CK024308 584 VINING SPARKS IBG, L.P.5/25/2016  57.00


Seera-Energy Services/Seera-Energy ServicesCK024309 603 SEERA5/25/2016  5,240.51


S Armstrong-Customer Refund/S 


Armstrong-Customer Refund


CK024310 664 SHAWNA ARMSTRONG5/25/2016  24.68


B Miller-Construction Refund/B Miller-Construction 


Refund


CK024311 699 BRUCE & KRISTINA MILLER5/25/2016  3,163.07


GLS-April Locates/GLS-April Locates/GLS-April 


Locates/GLS-April Locates/GLS-April 


Locates/GLS-April Locates


CK024312 727 GLS UTILITY LLC5/25/2016  5,370.00


Boardman-Atc review/Boardman-Atc reviewCK024313 865 BOARDMAN & CLARK LLP5/25/2016  33.13







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


01:34PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


6 of 7


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 6/2/2016


Thursday, June 02, 2016


Description


E Anderson-Customer Refund/E 


Anderson-Customer Refund


CK024314 963 EDWARD OR INEZ ANDERSON5/25/2016  82.76


Forster-Atc/Forster-Traffic Control/Forster-Traffic 


Control/Forster-Kettle West/Forster-Kettle 


West/Forster-Kettle West/Forster-Kettle 


West/Forster-Atc/Forster-Traffic 


Control/Forster-Traffic Control/Forster-Traffic 


Control/Forster-Traffic Control


CK101242 157 FORSTER ELEC. ENG.,INC.5/4/2016  2,794.25


Great West-May A Def Comp/Great West-May A 


Def Comp


CK101243 463 GREAT-WEST5/4/2016  3,525.00


N Shore Bank-May A Def Comp/N Shore Bank-May 


A Def Comp


CK101244 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB5/4/2016  350.00


Cintas-Bldg Cleaning/Cintas-Bldg 


Cleaning/Cintas-Cloths Cleaning/Cintas-Cloths 


Cleaning/Cintas-Cloths Cleaning/Cintas-Cloths 


Cleaning/Cintas-Cloths Cleaning/Cintas-Cloths 


Cleaning/Cintas-Cloths Cleaning/Cintas-Cloths 


Cleaning/Cintas-Bldg Cleaning+


CK101245 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #4465/4/2016  475.91


M Seffens-School Expense/M Seffens-School 


Expense


CK101246 175 MARTY SEFFENS5/11/2016  190.00


Baker Tilly-Acct services/Baker Tilly-Acct 


services/Baker Tilly-Acct services/Baker Tilly-Acct 


services/Baker Tilly-Acct services/Baker Tilly-Acct 


services


CK101247 648 BAKER TILLY VIRCHOW KRAUSE, LLP5/11/2016  6,264.00


Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


Mailing/Infosend-Program fee/Infosend-Program 


fee/Infosend-Program fee/Infosend-Program 


fee/Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


Mailing/Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


Mailing+


CK101248 852 INFOSEND, INC5/11/2016  4,809.54


Hanson-Pest Maint.CK101249 310 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT5/18/2016  43.00


Great West-May B Def Comp/Great West-May B 


Def Comp


CK101250 463 GREAT-WEST5/18/2016  3,525.00


T Harding-School Expense/T Harding-School 


Expense


CK101251 525 TYLER HARDING5/18/2016  38.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


01:34PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


7 of 7


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 6/2/2016


Thursday, June 02, 2016


Description


N Shore Bank-May B Def Comp/N Shore Bank-May 


B Def Comp


CK101252 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB5/18/2016  350.00


Cintas-Cloths Cleaning/Cintas-Cloths 


Cleaning/Cintas-Cloths Cleaning/Cintas-Cloths 


Cleaning/Cintas-Cloths Cleaning/Cintas-Cloths 


Cleaning/Cintas-Cloths Cleaning/Cintas-Cloths 


Cleaning/Cintas-Cloths Cleaning/Cintas-Cloths 


Cleaning/Cintas-Cloths Cleaning+


CK101253 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #4465/18/2016  313.26


Company Total  1,136,865.54







Date:


Time:


User:


Thursday, May 12, 2016


09:20AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000060'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


Import ID: 009010 Import # : 0000000060


-42.27143 000000  - STAPLES352 04/18/2016General office supplies - returned 36607430


 39.80833 000000  - BADGER WATER390 04/04/2016Lab water 83007460


 212.09833 000000  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 04/08/2016Mercury test 83007460


 108.68921 000000  - MADISON NEWSPAPERS270 04/08/2016WSJ newspaper subscription - annual 35507430


 39.52921 000000  - MADISON NEWSPAPERS270 04/08/2016WSJ newspaper subscription - annual 35507450


 49.40851 000000  - MADISON NEWSPAPERS270 04/08/2016WSJ newspaper subscription - annual 35507460


 15.67921 000000  - JIMMY JOHNS - 1959894 04/29/2016MEETING EXPENSE - SU SUPERVISORS 10007430


 5.70921 000000  - JIMMY JOHNS - 1959894 04/29/2016MEETING EXPENSE - SU SUPERVISORS 10007450


 7.13851 000000  - JIMMY JOHNS - 1959894 04/29/2016MEETING EXPENSE - SU SUPERVISORS 10007460


 57.79921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 04/01/2016Desktop PC stands 52507430


 21.01921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 04/01/2016Desktop PC stands 52507450


 53.88851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 04/01/2016Desktop PC stands and TV truck panels 52507460


 46.02903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 04/05/2016Credit card processing - online E-Pay 52507430


 16.56903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 04/05/2016Credit card processing - online E-Pay 52507450


 22.09840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 04/05/2016Credit card processing - online E-Pay 52507460


 7.38233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 04/05/2016Credit card processing - online E-Pay 52507430


 29.97903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 04/05/2016Credit card processing - Desktop CC and recurring 52507430


 10.79903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 04/05/2016Credit card processing - Desktop CC and recurring 52507450


 14.38840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 04/05/2016Credit card processing - Desktop CC and recurring 52507460


 4.81233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 04/05/2016Credit card processing - Desktop CC and recurring 52507430


 24.20921 000000  - MSFT   E040020M7T836 04/12/2016HOSTED MICROSOFT LYNC - ONLINE LICENSING 52507430


 8.80921 000000  - MSFT   E040020M7T836 04/12/2016HOSTED MICROSOFT LYNC - ONLINE LICENSING 52507450


 11.00851 000000  - MSFT   E040020M7T836 04/12/2016HOSTED MICROSOFT LYNC - ONLINE LICENSING 52507460


 4.78921 000000  - MSFT   E040020NN1836 04/12/2016HOSTED MICROSOFT OFFICE 365 - ONLINE LICENSING 52507430


 1.74921 000000  - MSFT   E040020NN1836 04/12/2016HOSTED MICROSOFT OFFICE 365 - ONLINE LICENSING 52507450


 2.18851 000000  - MSFT   E040020NN1836 04/12/2016HOSTED MICROSOFT OFFICE 365 - ONLINE LICENSING 52507460


 686.95921 000000  - BARRACUDA NETWORKS INC898 04/18/2016Barracuda Message Archiver - Support and maintenance - 3 year 52507430


 249.80921 000000  - BARRACUDA NETWORKS INC898 04/18/2016Barracuda Message Archiver - Support and maintenance - 3 year 52507450


 312.25851 000000  - BARRACUDA NETWORKS INC898 04/18/2016Barracuda Message Archiver - Support and maintenance - 3 year 52507460


 177.16921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 04/22/2016iPad covers - x4 - Electric staff 52507430


 133.64851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 04/22/2016iPad covers - x3 - Wastewater staff 52507460


 11.68921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 04/27/2016Memory card reader - JMcLain 52507430


 722.26921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 04/28/2016Licensing x8 - Acronis Access Advanced - Mobile file access 52507430


 262.64921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 04/28/2016Licensing x8 - Acronis Access Advanced - Mobile file access 52507450


 328.30851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 04/28/2016Licensing x8 - Acronis Access Advanced - Mobile file access 52507460


 293.30921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 04/29/2016SCADA viewer workstation - Electric 52507430


 293.30921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 04/29/2016SCADA viewer workstation - Water 52507450


 293.30851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 04/29/2016SCADA viewer workstation - Wastewater 52507460


 1,984.95107.14 000000 150306XX - PRECISION DRIVE AND CONTR295 04/01/2016Electrical work for RAS Meters and Valves 82007460


 139.38827 000000  - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 703833748 04/01/2016PAINT SUPPLIES 82007460


 21.98827 000000  - MENARDS MONONA WI652 04/04/2016Paint brushes 82007460


 132.00854 000000  - THE SHOE BOX578 04/04/2016Safety boots Brian E 82007460







Date:


Time:


User:


Thursday, May 12, 2016


09:20AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000060'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 97.80827 000000  - MENARDS MONONA WI652 04/07/2016Electrical and ground supplies 82007460


 167.00833 000000  - NBS CALIBRATIONS414 04/07/2016Annual balance calibration 82007460


 3.38827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/08/2016Glass jars 82007460


 9.99827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/08/2016Saw blade 82007460


 106.89827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 04/08/2016Stainless steel fittings for WAS line 82007460


 1,760.16833 000000  - WIEDENBECK INC883 04/11/2016Safety equipment install on final clarifiers 82007460


 336.20831 000000  - NORTHERN SEWER EQUIP674 04/13/2016Camera repair kit 82007460


 164.60827 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 04/13/2016Crane base 82007460


 11.42827 000000  - THE UPS STORE 3617164 04/14/2016Shipping for meter 82007460


 350.00833 000000  - IN  AQUAFIX, INC.994 04/18/2016FILAMENT TESTING OF SLUDGE 82007460


 190.00852 000000  - SAFETY FIRST229 04/19/20166 month gas calibration 82007460


 84.00852 000000  - INSITE INSTRUMENTATION036 04/20/2016Repair effluent D O meter 82007460


 172.00827 000000  - MAGID GLOVE AND SAF817 04/21/2016Safety gloves 82007460


 7.06594 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/04/2016Hardware for truck 13 52007430


 20.00594 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 04/18/2016safety meeting 52007430


 32.00933 000000  - CENEX D M SERV07083686317 04/06/2016Forklift Propane 52757450


 9,180.00346 493300  - MIDWEST METER - JACKSON165 04/14/2016METER SUPPLIES 52757450


 13.58921 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 04/14/2016Office Supplies 52757450


 21.98932 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/21/2016safety supplies 52757450


 17.07932 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/26/2016paint  supplies 52757450


 234.35631 000000  - SHERWIN WILLIAMS #3833748 04/11/2016paint 84007450


 61.00675 000000  - IN  MOYER'S LANDSCAPE SER468 04/14/2016lawn repair landscaping 84007450


 3.29631 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/15/2016roof cement 84007450


 7.49631 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/27/2016silicone tape 84007450


 18.51831 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 04/07/2016Wire accessories 87007460


 22.97831 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/08/2016Cable splicer 87007460


 19.98831 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 04/08/2016Waterproof cable 87007460


 41.99831 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 04/08/2016Battery cable and ties 87007460


 3.19831 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 04/08/2016Wire accessories 87007460


 13.78675 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/14/2016Hardware 87007450


 39.76631 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 04/19/2016Landscaping supplies 87007450


 24.88631 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 04/19/2016Landscaping well 4 87007450


 30.00631 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/19/2016Landscaping hardware 87007450


 18.78631 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 04/21/2016Landscaping well 4 87007450


 402.00631 000000  - IN  MOYER'S LANDSCAPE SER468 04/25/2016Landscaping supplies 87007450


 1.79633 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/26/2016Hardware 87007450


 82.52631 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 04/29/2016Hardware 87007450


 53.95932 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/01/2016Hose reel small truck room 74007450


 8.99631 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/01/2016Well 5 paint rollers 74007450


 4.29932 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/01/2016Hose reel small truck room 74007450


 11.99633 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/01/2016Hose bib replacement well 5 74007450


 32.77633 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/08/2016Well 5 floor drain cover 74007450


 20.02677 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 04/12/2016Ubolt and grinder wheels for hydrant repair 74007450


 5.50675 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 04/15/2016Straw for terrace restorations 74007450







Date:


Time:


User:


Thursday, May 12, 2016


09:20AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000060'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 40.00675 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/15/20161 1/4 black pipe for curb stop repairs 74007450


 42.48631 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/20/2016well 4 landscaping 74007450


 6.12675 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 04/29/2016FASTENAL COMPANY01 74007450


 356.00594 000000  - RADISSON HOTEL AND CONF894 04/15/2016Apprentice school 69107430


 5.50107.14 000000 140008CA - 1STOUGHTON LUMBER436 04/25/2016Straw for McComb road 69107430


 33.98934 000000  - ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 6292194 04/01/2016Windshield wipers truck 12 69407430


 4.47107.14 000000 160044UA - 1ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/04/2016PVC pipe 69407430


 18.64933 000000  - LOVES COUNTRY 00003459894 04/11/2016FUEL FOR PRIUS 69407430


 545.00593 000000  - HAMPTON INN   EAU CLAIRE894 04/11/2016APPRENTICE SCHOOL 69407430


 1.46593 000000  - NWTC BOOKSTORE GB887 04/12/2016Class supplies 69307430


 356.00594 000000  - RADISSON HOTEL AND CONF894 04/15/2016Apprentice school 69307430


 14.25933 000000  - SHELL OIL 57441126505894 04/18/2016FUEL 69307430


 514.96834 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 04/08/2016Plant and Stonecrest generator batteries 87107460


 11.09921 000000  - STAPLES352 04/04/2016General office supplies 36607430


 3.99921 000000  - STAPLES352 04/04/2016General office supplies 36607450


 5.32851 000000  - STAPLES352 04/04/2016General office supplies 36607460


 1.77233 001099  - STAPLES352 04/04/2016General office supplies - returned 36607430


 42.27143 000000  - STAPLES352 04/04/2016General office supplies - returned 36607430


 10.16921 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 04/08/2016Meeting expense - City Leadership Team 36607430


 3.69921 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 04/08/2016Meeting expense - City Leadership Team 36607450


 4.63851 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 04/08/2016Meeting expense - City Leadership Team 36607460


 64.71921 000000  - STAPLES352 04/08/2016General kitchen and janitorial supplies 36607430


 23.53921 000000  - STAPLES352 04/08/2016General kitchen and janitorial supplies 36607450


 29.43851 000000  - STAPLES352 04/08/2016General kitchen and janitorial supplies 36607460


 103.55921 000000  - STAPLES352 04/08/2016General office supplies and furniture 36607430


 37.65921 000000  - STAPLES352 04/08/2016General office supplies and furniture 36607450


 47.08851 000000  - STAPLES352 04/08/2016General office supplies and furniture 36607460


 8.88642 000000  - UPS 00000017Y623156824 04/12/2016SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES FOR TESTING 36607450


 8.88642 000000  - UPS 00000017Y623166824 04/19/2016SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES FOR TESTING 36607450


 4.87921 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 04/20/2016Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36607430


 1.77921 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 04/20/2016Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36607450


 2.23851 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 04/20/2016Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36607460


 6.80903 000000  - USPS 56797007232510315824 04/22/2016Parcel shipping for SSGrady 36607450


 8.88642 000000  - UPS 00000017Y623176824 04/26/2016SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES FOR TESTING 36607450


 21.38921 000000  - STAPLES352 04/27/2016General kitchen supplies 36607430


 7.77921 000000  - STAPLES352 04/27/2016General kitchen supplies 36607450


 9.73851 000000  - STAPLES352 04/27/2016General kitchen supplies 36607460


 14.99827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/06/2016Electrical supplies 87207460


 20.97827 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 04/07/2016GBT flow meter supplies 87207460


 9.80827 000000  - FIRST SUPPLY LLC #2010550 04/08/2016Drain line supplies 87207460


 22.05827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/13/2016Electrical supplies 87207460


 18.49827 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 04/27/2016DAF pump 87207460


 0.82834 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/27/2016Jet vac hardware 87207460


 4.88833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 04/29/2016Grease zerts for GBT 87207460







Date:


Time:


User:


Thursday, May 12, 2016


09:20AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000060'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 26.27933 000000  - AMAZON.COM422 04/01/2016Windshield wipers 41007430


 254.36593 000000  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 04/06/2016600 amp connection with covers 41007430


 80.00593 000000  - WESCO - # 7855521 04/11/2016staples 41007430


 369.80232 001099  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 017134 04/11/2016ugards 41007430


 570.00675 000000  - HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 233492 04/13/2016Magnetic locator 41007450


 150.00143 000000  - HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 233492 04/13/2016Credit due for trade in of old locator 41007430


 390.00232 001099  - HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 233492 04/19/2016Curb stops 41007450


 1,016.56677 000000  - HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 233492 04/19/2016Hydrant markers 41007450


 11.75921 000000  - AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS994 04/21/2016First Aid 41007430


 11.75921 000000  - AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS994 04/21/2016First Aid 41007450


 12.00925 000000  - COMPLIANCESIGNS.COM994 04/21/2016TORNADO SHELTER LABELS 41007430


 1,954.90932 000000  - NEWMARK CORPORATION934 04/22/2016Floor Drain 41007430


 117.64631 000000  - PAYPAL  EASTERNSURP969 04/22/2016THERMOSTAT WELL 5 41007450


 349.99633 000000  - PAYPAL  EBAYER1997969 04/22/2016SOLENOID VALVE WELL 5 41007450


 49.40678 000000  - PAYPAL  XTREMEPOWER969 04/26/2016TABLETOP VISE 41007450


 52.81678 000000  - PAYPAL  EMC MOBILES969 04/28/2016RATCHET HANDLE 41007450


 1,636.38642 000000  - HAWKINS INC309 04/14/2016Chemicals 40007450


 250.00932 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 04/15/2016Cleaning service 40007430


 65.95932 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/29/2016Clutch on saw 52857430


 30,595.39Total:



























Total Sales Total KwH Total Sales Total KwH Demand Demand
2015 KwH Purchased 2015 2016 KwH Purchased 2016 Peak 2015 Peak 2016


January 12,594,914 13,197,588 12,434,016 12,616,291 25,272 23,731


February 11,912,881 12,163,003 11,135,691 11,327,318 24,035 21,504


March 11,384,590 11,661,431 10,581,639 10,809,478 22,103 20,668


April 9,887,620 10,154,400 9,868,197 10,133,681 18,465 18,242


May


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 45,780,005 47,176,422 44,019,543 44,886,768


Total Sales Total Gallons Total Sales Total Gallons Max Daily High Max Daily Highs
2015 Gallons Pumped 2015 2016 Gallons Pumped 2016 2015 2016


January 38,998,000 43,515,000 38,657,000 42,976,000 1,699,000 1,642,000


February 36,093,000 38,638,000 37,426,000 40,703,000 1,650,000 1,877,000


March 39,487,000 42,609,000 38,688,000 42,714,000 1,573,000 1,745,000


April 37,589,000 40,597,000 36,824,000 40,784,000 1,614,000 1,618,000


May


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 152,167,000 165,359,000 151,595,000 167,177,000


Total Sales Total Treated Total Sales Total Treated Precipitation Precipitation
2015 Gallons Gallons 2015 2016 Gallons Gallons 2016 2015 2016


January 25,781,000 33,133,000 26,559,000 29,125,000 0.72 0.55


February 24,242,000 28,758,000 23,957,000 26,577,000 0.70 0.64


March 26,064,000 34,089,000 25,438,000 30,379,000 0.47 4.07


April 24,758,000 34,145,000 25,232,000 30,654,000 3.00 1.96


May


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 100,845,000 130,125,000 101,186,000 116,735,000 4.89 7.22


2016 Statistical Worksheet


STOUGHTON  UTILITIES


Electic


Water


Wastewater





		2016-06-20 Draft Utilities Committee Meeting Minutes Consent Agenda.pdf

		2016-06-21 Utilities Committee Transmittal To The Council.pdf

		2016-06-14 Payments Due List.pdf

		2016-06-14 Financial Summary.pdf

		Copy of 2016-06-14 Statistics.pdf






 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, June 14, 2016 @ 7:00 p.m. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building  


Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Tim Swadley, Sid Boersma, Michael Engelberger, Regina 


Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Dennis Kittleson, Paul Lawrence, Tom 


Majewski, Pat O’Connor, Tom Selsor, Scott Truehl 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


Mayor Olson called the meeting of the Common Council to order at 7:00 p.m. 


  


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


Clerk Kropf called the roll and noted that there were 11 alderpersons present, with Truehl being absent 


and excused. 


 


Mayor Olson announced that “Ladies Night Out” is going to be held on Thursday, June 23, 2016, in 


Stoughton from 5:30 p.m. to 9 p.m. She noted that the proceeds of this event will be going to the 


Stoughton Youth Center, Seniors In Need, and the Stoughton Area Resource Center. 


 


Mayor Olson explained that “Around the Corner with John McGivern” will be in town to do some 


taping in Stoughton on June 16 and June 17, and it will air on PBS in February 2017. 


 


  
Relay for Life Proclamation 


Mayor Olson proclaimed June 17, 2016 and June 18, 2016 as Relay for Life days. 


 


Funds and Fund Balance Presentation by Finance Director Laurie Sullivan 


Finance Director Sullivan gave an overview of the City of Stoughton governmental funds and explained 


each fund’s purpose. 


  


Liquor Licensing Presentation by Attorney Matt Dregne 


Attorney Matt Dregne gave the Council a detailed overview of the Council’s responsibility regarding 


issuing or renewing liquor licenses for the City. 


 


Minutes and Reports: The following minutes and reports were entered into the record: 


Public Safety Committee (4/27/2016), Library Board (4/20/2016), Landmarks Commission (4/14/2016), 


Personnel Committee (5/2/2016), and Finance Committee (5/10/2016) 


 


Public Comment Period:  


 


Jake White; 3341 Old Stone Rd; Spoke in favor of the Pig Wrestling event. 


Samantha White; 3341 Old Stone Rd; Spoke in favor of the Pig Wrestling event. 


Lisa Keehn; 10642 N Wilder Rd, Evansville; Spoke in favor of the Pig Wrestling event. 


Ted Keehn; 10642 N Wilder Rd, Evansville; Spoke in favor of the Pig Wrestling event. 


Susan Elsing; 601 Center Rd; Spoke in favor of the pig Wrestling event. 


  


 







 


 


Bethany Menta; 109 Teddy St, Brooklyn; Spoke in opposition of the Pig Wrestling event. 


Holly Pfaff; 109 Teddy St, Brooklyn; Spoke in opposition of the Pig Wrestling event. 


Eric Hunt; 2 E Mifflin St, Madison; Spoke as a representative of the Fair Association. 


Sara Andrews; 3318 Ridgeway Ave, Madison; Spoke in opposition of the Pig Wrestling event. 


Lynn Pauly; 5133 Maher Ave; Spoke in opposition of the Pig Wrestling event. 


Rick Bogle; 5133 Maher Ave; Spoke in opposition of the Pig Wrestling event. 


Debbie Fields; 5508 Healy Ln, Monona; Spoke in opposition of the Pig Wrestling Event. 


Lizzie Sexton; 5106 Trafalger Ave, Madison; Spoke in opposition of the Pig Wrestling event. 


Marina Drake; 46 Dixon St, Madison; Spoke in opposition of the Pig Wrestling event. 


Rebekah Klemm; 7781 Elmwood Ave 3313, Middleton; Spoke in opposition of the Pig Wrestling event. 


Marsha Stanek; 469 Game Ridge Trl, Oregon; Spoke in opposition of the Pig Wrestling event. 


Joe Farmer; undisclosed address; Spoke in favor of the Pig Wrestling event. 


Renee Benell; 4846 Maple Ave, Fitchburg; Spoke in opposition of the Pig Wrestling event. 


Michelle Livanos; 325 Elmside Blvd, Madison; Spoke in opposition of the Pig Wrestling Event. 


Timothy Garrett; 4317 Brown Ln, Madison; Spoke in opposition of the Pig Wrestling event. 


Brett Olson; 504 Hannerville Rd, Edgerton; Spoke in favor of the Pig Wrestling event. 


Thomas Tobias; 1517 Buckingham Rd; spoke in favor of the Pig Wrestling event. 


Colleen Dryson; 124 Harding St; Spoke in favor of the Pig Wrestling event. 


 


CONSENT AGENDA 


A. Approval of May 24, 2016 Council Minutes 


B. R-71-2016- Confirming the Mayor’s Committee Appointments to the Hall of Fame 


Committee 


 


Motion by Lawrence, to approve the consent agenda, second by Engelberger. Motion carried 11-0. 


 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


O-9-2016- Amending the City of Stoughton Municipal Zoning Ordinance Section 78- 


105(5)(a)2b and Appendix C, allowing Outdoor Commercial Entertainment as a conditional use 


within the Planned Industrial District. 


 


Motion by Engelberger, to approve O-9-2016, second by Lawrence. Engelberger explained that this 


change would allow an obstacle course to be placed in a Planned Industrial District if a business would 


so choose. Motion carried by a roll call vote 11-0. 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


R-70-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the 2015 City of 


Stoughton Audit.  


 


Motion by Lawrence, to approve R-70-2016, second by Swadley. Carla Gogin from Baker Tilly 


addressed the Council regarding the City of Stoughton 2015 Audit and gave an overview of the 


auditing process. She further explained the City’s funds, fund balances, and debt services. She 


noted that the City of Stoughton has solid financial results. Motion carried by a roll call vote 11-0. 







 


 


 


The Council recessed at 9:08 p.m. 


 


The Council reconvened at 9:18 p.m. 


 


R-68-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary Class 


“B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and a Special Event License to the Stoughton Opera House 


Friends Association for the Catfish River Music Festival.  


 


Motion by Engelberger, to approve R-68-2016, second by Jenson. Engelberger explained that 


everything seemed in order for the event and noted that the Public Safety Committee 


recommended approval. Boersma explained that he will be against the issuance of this license.  


Motion carried 10-1, with Boersma voting noe. 


 


R-72-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated position 


description and title change from Streets Foreman to Streets Supervisor.   


 


Motion by O’Connor, to approve R-72-2016, second by Lawrence. Human Resources Director 


Amy Jo Gillingham explained that the change is to the title and updates to the job description. 


Motion carried 11-0. 


 


 


R-73-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the elimination of the 


Internal Hiring Policy (Other than department heads) and replace it with the Concurrent Hiring 


Policy.  


 


Motion by O’Connor, to approve R-73-2016, second by Engelberger. O’Connor explained that 


currently any job openings are currently posted internally first. Gillingham explained that this 


policy would allow for internal and external candidates to be offered the job opening at the same 


time. This would allow a position to be potentially filled sooner, without having to wait for 


internal candidate posting. Motion carried 11-0. 


 


Discussion relating to the regulation of events such as pig wrestling, including the possible 


development of an ordinance. 


 


Swadley explained that he had recommended that the Community Affairs and Council Policy 


Committee discuss this issue at the committee level. He further explained that this was brought to 


the Council as a request from Alderperson Engelberger. Attorney Dregne explained that he 


concluded after examining local ordinances and state statutes that if the City wanted to prohibit 


the event of pig wrestling the Council would need to adopt an ordinance. He explained that the 


ordinance must be clear in its intention and gave the State of Minnesota’s statute on animal cruelty 


as an example. He commented on a memo from 2010 by Brian Blanchard saying that the District 


Attorney’s office would not bring charges related to pig wrestling.  


 


Engelberger explained that his main reason for bringing this issue forward is that the event does 







 


 


not represent Stoughton well, and he is concerned with the businesses being boycotted because 


the event is being held. He is also concerned that the event is a threat to public health as 


participants can come in contact with pig urine or feces. He feels that the Fair Board could find 


other ways to entertain the public and to raise money for the fair. He explained that he had asked 


the fair to cancel the event for this year and replace it with another event.  


 


Jenson explained that whether you are pro or con of the event, the main thing to focus on is the 


economy of the City, because he feels that point is being missed. He also agrees that the 


controversy over this event is bad for Stoughton’s image. He also agrees that an ordinance would 


be appropriate to stop the event in the future.  


 


Lawrence explained that in years past, there wasn’t much talk about this event. He also explained 


that to make the fair cancel the event this close to the fair would be unjustified and without due 


process. He also doesn’t want to rush the process to prevent this year’s event and is in favor of 


sending this to committee to discuss further.  


 


Hirsch explained that she and Alderperson Boersma had contacted the fair last year without 


resolve. She further explained the negative effects that this event has on the animals. She also 


agrees that the City should not rush to abolish this event for this year, but to take the time to 


discuss an ordinance change at a committee level for the future.  


 


Kittleson agreed that to cancel the event now would be unfair, but encouraged both the Fair Board 


and the Pig Wrestling opposition to work together to find a solution moving forward.  


 


Motion by Engelberger, for city to donate $6,000 from the contingency fund to the Stoughton Fair 


Board and to start the process of drafting an ordinance that would ban pig wrestling in due time, 


with the agreement of the fair board to cancel the event for this year, second by Johnson.  


 


The representative of the board said that he could not speak on behalf of the board and that the 


members of the board present, to constitute a quorum, are not available tonight to make that 


decision.  


 


Selsor offered the agreement to remove the language relating to creating an ordinance and just 


make the offer to the fair board. Hirsch explained that she agrees with Engelberger’s motion, but 


would like to see an ordinance created and approved prior to this year’s fair.  


 


Kittleson explained that this seems reactive to the situation and he feels that the groups should 


work together to come to a conclusion. 


 


Motion by Lawrence, to table this motion, no second was offered. The motion failed for a lack of 


second.  


 


Hirsch explained that she feels with the amount of public interest, this event may bring protestors 


that may threaten public safety.  


 


Swadley asked Police Chief Leck what the plans would be for law enforcement for this event. 







 


 


Leck explained that he would assign extra staff to the event as good planning and that if 


necessary, the police department can call in mutual aid. 


 


Brett Olson explained that he feels that the City shouldn’t have to pay for the lost event and that 


the group that brought the opposition forward should have to offer some monetary reprieve.  


 


The original motion was re-read. Motion carried 7-4, with Lawrence, Kittleson, Majewski, and 


Jenson voting noe. 


 


Attorney Dregne offered a clarification of the motion that if the Stoughton Fair Board cancels the 


pig wrestling event then the City will donate $6,000 to the Fair Association, and the City will then 


start the process of drafting an ordinance to abolish pig wrestling. 


 


Majewski left the meeting at 10: 53 p.m. 


 


Motion by O’Connor, to reconsider the motion relating to pig wrestling, second by Jenson.  


Motion carried by a roll call vote 8-2, with Hirsch and Boersma voting noe.  


 


Lawrence left the meeting at 11: 05 p.m. 


 


Motion by Jenson, if the Stoughton Fair Board notifies the Mayor’s office by Noon on Thursday, 


June 16, 2016, that the Pig Wrestling event will not occur at the Stoughton Fair in 2016, then the 


City will make a $6,000 payment to the Stoughton Fair Association not later than July 15, 2016, 


second by Engelberger. Motion carried 9-0. 


 


O-10-2016- Amending Chapter 58 of the Stoughton Municipal Code – Public Nuisances 


Public Nuisances affecting peace and safety; relating to bush, hedge and tree maintenance 


 


Engelberger offered O-10-2016 as a first reading and will be back for Council consideration on June 28, 


2016.  


 


O-11-2016- Amending the City of Stoughton Municipal Ordinance Section 14-40(6)(b) - 


Operation by licensee under Class B license; additional city regulations; relating to outdoor 


consumption areas  


 


Engelberger offered O-11-2016 as a first reading and will be back for Council consideration on June 28, 


2016. He also explained that language had been added at the Special Public Safety Meeting held before 


Council, to state that “The capacity is to be set by the City of Stoughton Fire Chief and/or Building 


Inspector, for Outdoor Consumption Areas.” 


 


R-66-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the Liquor License 


renewals for the period of July 1, 2016, to June 30, 2017. 


 


Motion by Engelberger, to approve R-66-2016, second by Jenson. Engelberger explained that 


this would renew all of the current licenses in the City. Motion carried 9-0. 


 







 


 


R-67-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Class “B” Fermented 


Malt Beverage & “Class B” Liquor license to Vikester Holdings, LLC, David Eugster, agent, 


d/b/a The Nauti Norske located at 324 S Water Street.  


 


Motion by Engelberger, to approve R-67-2016, second by Jenson. Engelberger explained that 


this is a new license and the Public Safety Committee recommended approval. Motion carried 9-


0. 


 


R-69-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to amend the 2016 Building 


Maintenance Fund Budget by $9,500 to replace the tile floor of the Stoughton City Hall.  


 


Motion by O’Connor, to approve R-69-2016, second by Engelberger. Swadley explained that the 


amendment to the budget would allow the City to replace the existing tiles in the City Hall lobby 


with new tiles that replicate the existing tiles. Motion carried 8-1, with Johnson voting noe. 


 


ADJOURNMENT 


 


Motion by Engelberger, to adjourn the meeting of the Common Council, second by Jenson. Motion 


carried 9-0. The meeting adjourned at 11:26 p.m. 








 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Confirming the Mayor’s Committee Appointment of Dave Kalland to the Stoughton Cemetery Board 


 


 


 


Committee Action:  
  Fiscal Impact: 


N/A 


 


 
File Number: 


 
R-75-2016 


 
Date Adopted:  June 28, 2016                                  


 
WHEREAS, the Mayor has submitted the appointment of Dave Kalland to the Stoughton Cemetery 


Board, with the term expiring April 2019; and 


 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) 


confirm the Mayor’s appointmend of Dave Kalland to the Stoughton Cemetery Board. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 








T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\6-14-2016\Backup Materials\7-O-10-2016-Ord 58-10 - Bushes & Hedges.docx.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Amending Chapter 58 of the Stoughton Municipal Code – Public Nuisances


Public Nuisances affecting peace and safety; relating to bush, hedge and tree maintenance


Committee Action: Public Safety recommends approval 5-0


Fiscal Impact: N/A


File Number: O-10-2016 Date
Introduced:


June 14, 2016


June 28, 2016


1. The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


Sec. 58-10. - Public nuisances affecting peace and safety.


The following acts, omissions, places, conditions and things are declared to be public nuisances affecting
peace and safety, but such enumeration shall not be construed to exclude other nuisances affecting public
peace or safety coming within the definition of section 58-2:


(1) Signs, billboards, etc. All signs and billboards, awnings and other similar structures over or near
streets, sidewalks, public grounds or places frequented by the public so situated or constructed as
to endanger the public safety.


(2) Illegal buildings. All buildings erected, repaired or altered in violation of the provisions of
chapter 10 relating to materials and manner of construction of buildings and structures within the
city.


(3) Unauthorized traffic signs. All unauthorized signs, signals, markings or devices placed or
maintained upon or in view of any public highway or railway crossing which purport to be or
may be mistaken as an official traffic control device, railroad sign or signal or which because of
its color, location, brilliance or manner of operation interferes with the effectiveness of any such
device, sign or signal.


(4) Obstruction of intersections. All trees, hedges, billboards or other obstructions which prevent
persons driving vehicles on public streets, alleys or highways from obtaining a clear view of
traffic when approaching an intersection or pedestrian crosswalk.


(5) Tree limbs. All limbs of trees which project over a public sidewalk which are less than nine feet
or which are less than 14 feet above the surface of the street.


(6) Shrubs. All shrubs or plantings adjacent to sidewalks which encroach the sidewalk.
(7) Hazardous trees. All trees which are a menace to the public safety or are the cause of substantial


annoyance to the general public.
(8) Dilapidated buildings. All buildings or structures so old, dilapidated or out of repair as to be


dangerous, unsafe, unsanitary or otherwise unfit for human use.
(9) Wires over streets. All wires over streets, alleys or public grounds which are strung less than 15


feet above the surface thereof.
(10) Obstructions of streets and excavations. All obstructions of streets, alleys, sidewalks or


crosswalks and all excavations in or under the streets, alleys, sidewalks or crosswalks, except as
permitted by ordinance or which, although made in accordance with such ordinances, are kept or
maintained for an unreasonable or illegal length of time after the purpose thereof has been
accomplished or do not conform to the permit.







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\6-14-2016\Backup Materials\7-O-10-2016-Ord 58-10 - Bushes & Hedges.docx.doc


(11) Unlawful assembly. Any unauthorized or unlawful use of property abutting on a public street,
alley or sidewalk or of a public street, alley or sidewalk which causes large crowds of people to
gather, obstructing traffic and free use of the streets or sidewalks.


(12) Flammable liquids. Repeated or continuous violations of ordinance or law relating to the storage
of flammable liquids.


(13) Unsafe sidewalks. The allowing of rainwater, ice or snow to fall from a building or structure upon
a sidewalk without taking precautions to safeguard the public in using such sidewalks.


(14) Barbed wire fences. Barbed wire fences located within three feet of a public sidewalk.
(15) Hedges, bushes and trees. Any hedges, bushes, or trees that have become overgrown, decayed or


out of ordinary maintenance. Hedges or bushes shall be cut or trimmed as often as necessary to
maintain a neat and attractive appearance.


2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.


Dates


Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
Lana Kropf, City Clerk







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, May 25, 2016
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall


Present: Michael Engelberger, Greg Jenson, Dennis Kittleson, Scott Truehl, and Mayor Donna
Olson


Guests: Police Chief Greg Leck, Clerk Lana Kropf, Regina Hirsch, Christopher Cook, Tonya
Vike, Brooke Vike, Karen Vike, David Eugster, Kathy Vike, Tricia Suess, Teressa Pellett, Tim
Vike and Brett Fankhauser


O-9-2016- Amending Chapter 58 of the Municipal Code: Public Nuisances- relating to
Public Nuisances affecting peace and safety (bushes & hedges)
Engelberger explained that this ordinance had come to the public safety committee and was
originally approved and sent to Council with the addition of section 15. At Council, it was
referred to the Tree Commission and that commission agreed to remove section 15 and
send back to Public Safety for consideration.
Motion by Truehl, to recommend the ordinance change to the Council with the section 15
language added, second by Kittleson. Motion carried 5-0.





		7-O-10-2016-Ord 58-10 - Bushes & Hedges.docx.pdf

		7a-PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


ORDINANCE OF COMMON COUNCIL 


Amending the City of Stoughton Municipal Ordinance Section 14-40(6)(b) - Operation by licensee under Class 


A or B license; additional city regulations; relating to outdoor consumption areas 


Committee Action:    Public Safety recommends approval 4-0  


Fiscal Impact:       None 


File Number: O-11-2016 Date Introduced: June 14, 2016 


June 28, 2016 


The City Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, ordains that the Municipal Code of the City 


of Stoughton, Wisconsin is removed as follows: 


 


(6) Permits for outdoor consumption at Class B premises.  


 


a. Required for outdoor consumption. No licensee shall permit the consumption of alcohol beverages on 


any part of the licensed premises not enclosed within the building, except under permit granted by the city 


council. Such permits are issued by the council as provided in this article after review by the licensing committee. 


The permits are a privilege in which no rights vest and, therefore, may be revoked by the council at its pleasure at 


any time or shall otherwise expire on June 30 of each year. No person shall consume or have in his possession 


alcohol beverages on any unenclosed part of a licensed premises which is not described in a valid permit. The 


VFW shall be allowed to permit the consumption of alcohol beverages outside their building in the picnic area as 


an exception to the requirements of this section.  


 


b. Limitations on issuance of outdoor permits. No permit shall be issued for an outdoor area if the area is 


greater than 50 percent of the gross floor area of the adjoining licensed premises. Capacity is to be set by the City 


of Stoughton Fire Chief and/or Building Inspector, for Outdoor Consumption Areas. Each application for an 


outdoor permit shall accurately describe the area intended for use and shall indicate the nature of fencing or other 


measures intended to provide control over the operation. Amplified sound or music shall not be permitted within 


the outdoor area of the licensed premises. Outdoor areas permitted pursuant to this section shall be not be open 


later than 11:00 p.m. on Fridays and Saturdays, and later than 10:00 p.m. on all other nights. The council may 


impose additional restrictions on a case-by-case basis which shall be incorporated into any outdoor consumption 


permit including, but not limited to, conditions relating to fencing, screening and noise abatement. 


 


 


Dates 


Council Adopted:    


 


Mayor Approved:             


       Donna Olson, Mayor 


Published:    


 


Attest:              


        Lana Kropf, City Clerk 








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN ST., STOUGHTON WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE STOUGHTON COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing the publishing of the City of Stoughton Title VI Policy


Committee Action: Finance Committee Approved ?-?


Fiscal Impact: 0


File Number: R - 74 - 2016 Date Introduced: June 28, 2016


WHEREAS, in accordance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and associated non-
discrimination laws in regard to access to services and activities provided by federal agencies and
recipients of federal assistance, the City of Stoughton Title VI non-discrimination Plan was drafted to
reaffirm the City of Stoughton policy to allow all individual the opportunity to participate in federal
financially assisted services; and


WHEREAS, your Finance Committee met on June 28, 2016 to review the Title VI policy and
recommends approval, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City that that the proper city official(s) be hereby
directed and authorized to publish the Title VI policy.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote ? - ?


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote ? - ?







Title VI Program


Plan Statement


Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color, or
national origin in programs and activities receiving Federal financial assistance. Specifically,
Title VI provides that "no person in the United States shall, on the ground of race, color, or
national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to
discrimination under any program or activity receiving Federal financial assistance" (42 U.S.C.
Section 2000d).


The City of Stoughton is committed to ensuring that no person is excluded from participation in,
or denied the benefits of its transit services on the basis of race, color, or national origin, as
protected by Title VI in Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Circular 4702.1.B. This plan was
developed to guide the City of Stoughton in its administration and management of Title VI-
related activities.


City of Stoughton


The City of Stoughton provides a shared-ride service. This is a curb to curb service, not a fixed
route. Service is demand responsive. Advance reservations are allowed. Our shared-ride taxi
service is available to the general public.


Title VI Coordinator Contact information


Laurie Sullivan
City of Stoughton
381 E Main Street
Stoughton, WI 53589
608-873-6677


Title VI Policy Information


Employee Education


Title VI information is disseminated to all City of Stoughton third-party transit contracted
employees via the Employee Education Form (Attachment A-1).This form reminds employees of
their Title VI responsibilities in their daily work and duties. City of Stoughton will determine how
frequently the Employee Education Form should be reviewed with these employees.


All employees involved with the transit service, shall be provided a copy of the Title VI Plan and
are required to sign the Acknowledgement of Receipt. (Attachment A-2).


1







Record Keeping


The City of Stoughton maintains permanent records, which include, but are not limited to, signed
acknowledgements of receipt from the employees indicating the receipt of the of City of
Stoughton Title VI Plan, copies of Title VI complaints or lawsuits and related documentation, and
records of correspondence to and from complainants, and Title VI investigations.


The Title VI Assurance/Certification form is submitted with grant application materials to
WisDOT on an annual basis for each grant program in which it participates. This form is used to
specify whether Title VI complaints have been filed.


Title VI Public Notification


Title VI policy (Attachment B) is publicly displayed at City Hall, in shared-ride vehicles and on
the City of Stoughton website. http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/


Title VI Complaint Procedure


To file a complaint or to obtain additional information, contact Laurie Sullivan at 608-873-6677.


An individual may email to request a complaint lsullivan@ci.stoughton.wi.us, may visit the
website to find the form http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/, or may write the address below.


How to file a Title VI Complaint?


The complainant may file a signed, written complaint up to one hundred and eighty 180 days
from the date of the alleged discrimination. The Title VI Complaint Form (Attachment C) may be
used to submit the complaint information. The complaint may be filed in writing with City of
Stoughton at the following address:


City of Stoughton
Laurie Sullivan
381 E. Main St
Stoughton, WI 53589


What happens to the complaint after it is submitted?


All complaints alleging discrimination based on race, color or national origin in a service
provided by City of Stoughton Shared-Ride Taxi will be directly addressed by the City of
Stoughton. City of Stoughton shall also provide appropriate assistance to complainants.
Additionally, City of Stoughton shall make every effort to address all complaints in an
expeditious and thorough manner.


A letter of acknowledging receipt of complaint will be mailed within seven days (Attachment C-
1). Please note that in responding to any requests for additional information, a complainant's
failure to provide the requested information may result in the administrative closure of the
complaint.


City of Stoughton will notify WisDOT-Transit Section of the complaint at:


WisDOT-Transit Section, Chief
4802 Sheboygan Avenue, Room 951
Madison, WI 53707 2







How will the complainant be notified of the outcome of the complaint?


Every effort will be made to respond to Title VI complaints within 60 working days of receipt of
such complaints, if not sooner. City of Stoughton will send a final written response letter
(Attachment C-2/C-3) to the complainant.


In the letter notifying complainant that the complaint is substantiated (Attachment C-2), it is
explained that efforts are underway to correct deficiencies and if needed they would be called
upon in the even that there is a hearing.


In the letter notifying complainant that the complaint is not substantiated (Attachment C-3), the
complainant is also advised of his or her right to: 1) appeal within seven calendar days of receipt
of the final written decision and/or 2) file a complaint externally with the Federal Transit
Administration.


Federal Transit Administration, Region
V Attention: Title VI Program
Coordinator 200 West Adams Street,
Suite 320 Chicago, IL 60606


Investigations/Complaints/Lawsuits


The City of Stoughton has had no complaints to date on file. There have been no investigations
or lawsuits conducted.


Public Involvement


All City of Stoughton Council meetings are open to the public and televised.


When considering a change to the transit service and/or fares there will be a notice posted in
the newspaper, on the city website under the Taxi section, and on the city cable television
channel in adequate advance to solicit the publics’ input.


The city’s website offers a standing location with the contact information for any concerns,
suggestions, or questions.


Language Assistance Plan
U.S. Census Bureau American Fact Finder Data


Population City of Stoughton: 12,077 % of Population


Speak only English 11,728 97.1102%


Spanish or Spanish Creole:
Speak English less than “very well” 42 .003478%


Other Indo-European :
Speak English less than “very well” 44 .003644%


Asian and Pacific Island:
Speak English less than “very well” 17 .001408%


As depicted in the above chart, the most section of individuals that speak a language other than
English is the Other Indo-European. 44 or .003644% of that population speaks English less than
very well. That amount is well below the required threshold set by Safe Harbor that states 5% or
1,000 individuals to in-act translation services. At this current time the City of Stoughton does not
feel that it is necessary to offer translation services. This is something that is always under


3







review however; we will check with the fact finder information routinely and be in contact with our
provider and if the need arises this will be re-assessed.


A large population of our ridership is comprised of handicap and elderly citizens. Typically these
citizens are not able to provide for their own transportation; therefore the shared-ride taxi service
is of great benefit to these individuals. The City of West Bend understands that these individuals
and all individuals in the city rely on our service to get to essential destination such as work,
doctors’ appointments, school, and shopping.


Again, the need for LEP assistance in other languages will be constantly reviewed. We currently
do not have a budget for outreach at the current time, however if the need changes and requires
a more in-depth LEP plan we will look into creating a budget for this.


Non-Elected Committees


The City of Stoughton does not have any transit-related planning committees or advisory
boards.


Land Acquisition


The City of Stoughton had no projects that required land acquisition.







Attachment A–1


Employee Education Form – Title VI Policy


No person shall, on the grounds of race, color or national origin, be excluded from participation
in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any program or activity
receiving federal financial assistance.


All employees of the City of Stoughton third-party transit contractor are expected to consider,
respect, and observe this policy in their daily work and duties. If a citizen approaches you with a
complaint, direct him or her to the City Coordinator.


In all dealings with citizens, use courtesy titles (i.e. Mr., Mrs., Ms., or Miss) to address them
without regard to race, color or national origin.


5







Attachment A–2


Acknowledgement of Receipt of Title VI Plan


I hereby acknowledge the receipt of the City of Stoughton Title VI Policy. I have read the plan
and am committed to ensuring that no person is excluded from participation in, or denied the
benefits of its transit services on the basis of race, color, or national origin, as protected by Title
VI in Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Circular 4702.1.B.


Signature


Print your name


Date


6







Attachment B


CITY OF STOUGHTON
Title VI


The City of Stoughton Shared-Ride Taxi Service is committed to ensuring that no person is
excluded from participation in, or denied the benefits of its transit services on the basis of race,
color, or national origin, as protected under Title VI of the Civil Rights Act. Any person who
believes they have been wronged by any unlawful discriminatory means under Title VI may file
a complaint with the City of Stoughton.


For more information on the City of Stoughton transit civil rights program visit our website
http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/, email lsullivan@ci.stoughton.wi.us, write Laurie Sullivan, 381 E.
Main St, Stoughton, WI 53589, or call 608-873-6677


Any complaint may also be filed directly with the Federal Transit Administration. File to the
Office of Civil Rights, Attention: Title VI Program Coordinator, East Building, 5th Floor-
TCR, 1200 New Jersey Ave., SE Washington, D.C, 20590.


7







Attachment C


Title VI Complaint Form


Name: __________________________________________


Address:_________________________________________


City, State, Zip Code:_______________________________


Telephone Number: (home)_________________ (cell) ____


Person discriminated against (if other than you):__________


Address of person discriminated against (if other than you):


City, State, Zip Code:


Please indicate why you believe the discrimination occurred:
__ Race __ Color __ National Origin


What was the date of the alleged discrimination? ___________________


Where did the alleged discrimination take place? ___________________


Describe the alleged discriminatory action: (add extra sheets if necessary)


Please list any and all witnesses’ names and phone numbers:


What steps have you taken to address the conflict or problem?


What type of corrective action took place?


What remedy are you seeking?


Please attach any documents you have which support the allegation. Then date and sign this
form and send to the Title VI Coordinator:


Complainant Signature Print your name Date


Mail Completed Form: City of Stoughton
Attn: Laurie Sullivan
381 E. Main Street
Stoughton, WI
53589


8







Attachment C-1


Sample Letter Acknowledging Receipt of Complaint


Date


Ms. Jo Doe
1234 Main St.
Clarksville, WI 53531


Dear Ms. Doe:


This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint against City of Stoughton alleging
.


An investigation will begin shortly. If you have additional information you wish to convey or
questions concerning this matter, please feel free to contact this office by telephoning (262)
335-5107, or write to me at the address indicated below.


City of Stoughton
Laurie Sullivan


381 E. Main Street
Stoughton, WI 53589


Sincerely,


Laurie Sullivan
Finance Director/Treasurer


9







Attachment C-2


Letter Notifying Complainant that the Complaint Is Substantiated


Date


Ms. Jo Doe
1234 Main St.
Clarksville, WI 53531


Dear Ms. Doe:


The matter referenced in your letter of_________________ (date) against the City of Stoughton
alleging Title VI violation has been investigated.


(An/Several) apparent violation(s) of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, including those
mentioned in your letter (was/were) identified. Efforts are underway to correct these
deficiencies.


Thank you for calling this important matter to our attention. You were extremely helpful during
our review of the program. (If a hearing is requested, the following sentence may be
appropriate.) You may be hearing from this office, or from state or federal authorities, if your
services should be needed during the administrative hearing process.


Sincerely,


Laurie Sullivan
Finance Director/Treasurer


10







Attachment C-3


Letter Notifying Complainant that the Complaint Is Not Substantiated


Date


Ms. Jo Doe
1234 Main St.
Clarksville, WI 53531


Dear Ms. Doe:


The matter referenced in your complaint of _____ (date) against the City of Stoughton alleging
__________________________________________________________ has been investigated.


The results of the investigation did not indicate that the provisions of Title VI of the Civil
Rights Act of 1964 had in fact been violated. As you know, Title VI prohibits discrimination
based on race, color, or national origin in any program receiving federal financial assistance.


The City of Stoughton has analyzed the materials and facts pertaining to your case for evidence
of the city’s failure to comply with any of the civil rights laws. There was no evidence found that
any of these laws have been violated.


I therefore advise you that your complaint has not been substantiated, and that I am closing this
matter in our files.


You have the right to 1) appeal within seven calendar days of receipt of this final written decision
from SJCTA, and/or 2) file a complaint externally with Federal Transit Administration at:


Federal Transit Administration, Region
V Office of Civil Rights
Attention: Title VI Program Coordinator
200 West Adams Street, Suite 320
Chicago, IL 60606


Thank you for taking the time to contact us. If I can be of assistance to you in the future, do not
hesitate to call me.


Sincerely,


Laurie Sullivan
Finance Director/Treasurer


11





		Title VI Resolution.pdf

		Title VI Plan.pdf



